
Santa Ana Unified School District 
Board of Education 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
Tuesday, November 17, 2015 

6:00 p.m. 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

  Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias   John Palacio     Rick Miller, Ph.D. 
  Vice President          President            Secretary /  

  Superintendent 

  José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.  Valerie Amezcua      Rob Richardson 
         Member     Clerk         Member       

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

Mission Statement 
We assure well-rounded learning experiences, which prepare our students for success in college and career. 

We engage, inspire, and challenge all of our students to become productive citizens, ethical leaders, and 
positive contributors to our community, country and a global society.  



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

Role of the Board 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 
schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District.
2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies.
3. Ensuring accountability.
4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education.

Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 
considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 
may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

Board Meeting Documentation 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 
may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 
before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 
opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 
may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 
President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 
number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 
particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 
forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 
carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 
are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 
Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 
on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 
Board of Education meeting. 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

http://www.sausd.us


BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 
REGULAR MEETING  1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE NOVEMBER 17, 2015 

SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER  

5:00 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
• See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time.

A.      With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 
Education Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 

STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54957: 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54957.6: 

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR: SAEA Bargaining Unit 
Mr. Mark A. McKinney,  
District Negotiator 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to 
instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 
THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 



PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS 
Individual High School Ambassadors are allowed three-minutes to address the Board on school reports. 

• Century – Hector Guerrero; Godinez Fundamental – Melissa Ambario; Griset Academy –
Zulma Chavez; Middle College – Gabriel Garcia; Santa Ana – Cesar Baranda 

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 
• Certificated Employee of the Month for November 2015, Adriana Tucker

• Classified Employee of the Month for November 2015, Karen Rodriguez

• Kevin Armstrong, M.D. Memorial Sports Foundation

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
• Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the Board's

subject matter jurisdiction.  Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or 
non-agenda items. 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

1.1 Approval of Special Board Study Session Minutes - October 20, 2015 and Regular Board 
Minutes - October 27, 2015 

1.2 2014-15 Annual Report for Williams Settlement Legislation 

1.3 Approval of Head Start Budget Adjustment No. 1 for 2015-16 Program Year 

1.4 Approval of Head Start Certification of Health and Safety Screening 

1.5 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

1.6 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-
Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored 
Trips 



1.7 Adoption of High School Advanced Placement French Language and Culture Textbook 

1.8 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 
48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 
5144.1 

1.9 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools 
and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year

1.10 Approval of Participation in Student Field Placement with Nova Southeastern University, 
Inc., for 2016-20 School Years 

1.11 Approval of Agreement with California Office to Reform Education for Period of November 
18, 2015 through June 30, 2016 

1.12 Approval of Agreement between Catapult Learning West LLC and English Learner Programs 
and Student Achievement for November 18, 2015 through June 3, 2016 

1.13 Approval of Agreement between Help Me Grow Orange County and Early Childhood 
Education for Period of November 18, 2015 through June 30, 2016 

1.14 Approval of Agreement between Playworks and Fremont Elementary School for 2015-16 
School Year 

1.15 Approval of Program Partner Agreement between Jumpstart and Early Childhood Education 
Program and for Period of November 18, 2015 through June 30, 2016 

1.16 Renewal of Provider Participation Agreement with California Department of Health Care 
Services for Local Educational Agency Medi-Cal Billing Option 

1.17 Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County Superintendent of 
Schools Regarding Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment Induction Education 
Specialist Program 

1.18 Ratification of Agreement No. 42241 between Orange County Superintendent of Schools and 
Early Child Education for Period of July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2017 

1.19 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of 
October 14, 2015 through October 27, 2015 



1.20 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of 
October 14, 2015 through October 27, 2015 

1.21 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 
Unified School District – File Number: ABI 1401495 DP 

1.22 Approval of Seven Deductive Change Orders for Projects at Mitchell Child Development 
Center and MacArthur Fundamental Intermediate School 

1.23 Acceptance of Nine Notices of Completion for Projects at Mitchell Child Development 
Center, Franklin Elementary, King Elementary, and MacArthur Fundamental Intermediate 
Schools and Release of Retention 

1.24 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such 
Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  
___________________________________________ 

PUBLIC HEARING 
• Public Disclosure of Tentative Agreement with Santa Ana Educators’ Association

PRESENTATIONS 
• Smarter School Spending Update

• Capital Facilities Program Budget Recapitulation

• Measure G Local Bond – Legacy of Excellence



REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

2.0 Authorization to Disband the Measure G Bond Oversight Committee 

3.0 Approval of Agreement with FEV Tutor for 2015-16 School Year 

4.0 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with San Diego County Superintendent of 
Schools Regarding Designated Subjects Adult and Career Technical Education Credentials 
Program 

5.0 Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Artificial Track and Football 
Field at Segerstrom High School 

NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES 
The Board may direct the revision of any regulation which it finds inconsistent with Board policy.  (Board Bylaw 9312) 

• Board Policy (BP) 3515.3 – District Police/Security Department (Revised: Adoption)

BOARD REPORTS 

ADJOURNMENT 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, 
December 8, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. 







AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 17, 2015 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Kevin Armstrong, M.D. Memorial Sports Foundation 

ITEM:  Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize the Kevin Armstrong, M.D. Memorial Sports 

Foundation (KAMSF).  The Foundation’s signature program, RUNSTRONG is at four 

intermediate school sites as an after-school running club.  These running clubs help to train 

students to participate in 5K, 10K and half marathons.  

RATIONALE: 

The Kevin Armstrong, M.D. Memorial Sports Foundation has been in partnership with the District 

for 10 years.  KAMSF was established in celebration of the life of Dr. Kevin Armstrong and his 

belief that students of modest economic means could achieve higher goals if they received the 

proper support, inspiration, and opportunities.  Dr. Armstrong attended Diamond Elementary and 

Carr Intermediate schools.  He also devoted his time and talent to the Santa Ana Unified School 

District as a volunteer team physician for Century and Saddleback high schools. 

The Foundation has distributed over 8,000 Foundation T-shirts to student athletes during 

intermediate school tournaments; the RUNSTRONG program is aimed at intermediate students, 

targeting students' character and encouraging healthy lifestyles.  The Foundation also provides 

entrance fees to local races, brand new running shoes, and the transportation to and from these 

races.  KAMSF arranged for the first ever echocardiogram testing offered District-wide to all 

freshman football players, and this year has established a partnership with a local physician’s 

network to cover the high school football games. 

FUNDING: 

Not applicable 



RECOMMENDATION: 

Acknowledge the Kevin Armstrong, M.D. Memorial Sports Foundation for providing students 

with sports and the positive impact they give our District students.

LP:RO:sz 



Minutes Book Page 255 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

MINUTES 

SPECIAL BOARD STUDY SESSION 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

October 20, 2015 

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 5:27 p.m. by Board President Palacio.  Other 

members in attendance were Ms. Iglesias and Ms. Amezcua. 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Miller, Dr. Phillips, Dr. Haglund, Mr. 

McKinney, Ms. Lohnes, Dr. Rodriguez, Ms. Douglas, and Ms. Pueblos. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Ms. Iglesias. 

Discussion 

K – 3 Literacy 

Dr. Haglund, Deputy Superintendent Educational Services opened the discussion 

followed by Ms. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance and 

Culture, and Dr. Miller, Superintendent related to Dynamic Indicators of Basic 

Early Literacy Skills (DIBELS) Assessment tests scores.  Betsy Martinez, Pio Pico 

Elementary School teacher provided additional information on assessments, 

identifying areas of needs for students, comprehensive skills, strategies, and 

exposure.  

Mr. Hernández arrived at 5:52 p.m., Mr. Richardson arrived at 5:53 p.m., and 

Mr. Williams arrived at 6:00 p.m. 

Dr. Rodriguez, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and Learning stated 

reclassification occurs in approximately the fifth-grade or before intermediate. 

Ms. Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services identified long-term efforts 

by district.  Dr. Rodriguez highlighted literacy pathway, units of study, learning 

dynamics, and programs to help students. Veronica DeBruhl, Carver Elementary 

School TK teacher provided information on Open Court Core training, interventions, 

and phonological awareness.  Christina Sullivan, Curriculum Specialist spoke on 

phonological awareness and provided activities.  Ms. Pereria, Principal at Franklin 

Elementary School provided information on parent development offered at Franklin; 

and the need for providing resources to parents. Jennifer Santana, Curriculum 

Specialist addressed phonics and tools.  

1.1



Minutes Book Page 256  Board of Education 

Minutes 

October 13, 2015 

Following discussion, Mr. Richardson asked for the needs of teachers, their 

responses were: smaller class size, instructional assistants, new strategies and 

techniques, training, support, demonstrations, and collaboration. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Special Board 

Study Session was adjourned at 7:37 p.m. by Board President Palacio. 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, October 27, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

 Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

   Secretary 

   Santa Ana Board of Education 



Minutes Book Page 257 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

October 27, 2015 

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 5:46 p.m. by Board President Palacio.  Other 

members in attendance were Ms. Iglesias and Ms. Amezcua. 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

Mr. Palacio asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining to 

Closed Session to step to the lectern. 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 5:46 p.m. to consider a 

public employee appointment. 

Mr. Hernández arrived at 5:47 p.m. and Mr. Richardson arrived at 5:49 p.m. 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:07 p.m. 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Miller, Dr. Phillips, Mr. McKinney, Dr. 

Rodriguez, Ms. Pueblos, and Mr. Williams.  Dr. Haglund, Ms. Lohnes, and Ms. Douglas 

were not in attendance. 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to appoint Marvin “Dale” McCurry to the 

position of Energy Manager. 

Moved: Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ Amezcua ___X__ Richardson ___ __ Hernández ______ 

Seconded: Palacio ______ Iglesias ___X__ Amezcua ___ __ Richardson ______ Hernández ______ 

Ayes:  Palacio ___X__ Iglesias ___X__ Amezcua ___X__ Richardson ___X__ Hernández ___X__ 

Noes:  Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ Amezcua ______ Richardson ______ Hernández ______ 

Final Vote: Ayes ___5__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ______  



Minutes Book Page 258 Board of Education 

Minutes 

October 27, 2015 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Isaac Hernando, 

student at Wilson Elementary School. 

HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS 

Chavez – Jacqueline Flores; Saddleback – Neivy Lopez; Segerstrom – Hector Bustos; 

Santa Ana Valley – Alexandra Lomeli 

Jacqueline, Neivy, Hector, and Alexandra provided highlights to the Board of 

current events, information, and activities at their high schools. 

RECOGNITION / ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

Recognition of Simon Family Foundation Scholars Class of 2017 

Ana Cabrera, Deborah Cuevas, Juliana Gonzalez, Victor Gonzalez, Daniel 

Guadarrama, Ricardo Renteria, Hector Bustos, and Kenia De La Cruz were recognized as 

the 2017 Simon Family Foundation Scholars. 

Certificated Employee of the Month for October 2015, Sarah Cuomo 

Ms. Cuomo was selected as the Certificated Employee of the Month for October 

2015 because she is a natural team player, quickly making connections with other 

staff members and works collaboratively with all members of the team.  Sarah also 

has an inner drive that pushes her to be at her best for students, herself, and the 

school. 

Classified Employee of the Month for October 2015, Manuel Alvarez 

Mr. Alvarez was selected as the Classified Employee of the Month for October 

2015 because he embraces opportunities while adding value to the positive school 

culture.  Manuel has a great deal of accountability for his job and is evident in 

his quality of work. 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

Dr. Miller opened his report by announcing Senate Bill 172, which suspends 

passage of the California High School Exit Exam as a requirement for high school 

graduation, and allows school districts to issue diplomas to students who have met 

all other state and local requirements for graduation.  He mentioned Smarter School 

Spending project in alignment with LCAP and budget development process. He 

attended the NJROTC Annual Military Inspection.  Superintendent Miller concluded 

his report by highlighting McFadden Intermediate School for its growth in academic 

achievement, dual language academy, and other strong academic programs, in addition 

to Project Lead the Way, an engineering program. 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 259 

Minutes 

October 27, 2015 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

Viengkham Phonethibsavads, Kathryn Lopez, Karla Alvarez, and Alexandra Gonzalez-

Pacheco addressed the Board related to the restoration of Library Media Technicians.  

Alex Cherin and Larry Hohl addressed the Board related to an introduction to 

Universal Technical Institute.  Reyna Orozco and Luisa Inurreta addressed the Board 

related to extra funding for students’ needs.  Paul Zive addressed the Board related 

to class size.  Teresa Garcia addressed the Board related to the personal viewpoints 

of SAUSD Board Vice President.  

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Consent Calendar as follows: 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Minutes - October 13, 2015 

1.2 Summarized Data of Williams Settlement First Quarterly Report 

1.3 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and 

Bequests 

1.4 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 

6153 – School Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – 

Extended School Sponsored Trips 

1.5 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with 

Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 

School Year 

1.6 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services 

for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year 

1.7 Approval of Fieldwork Agreement with Brandman University 

1.8 Approval of Agreement Between Padres Unidos and Franklin Elementary School 

for October 28, 2015 through June 30, 2016 

1.9 Approval of Agreement between Rebeca R. Juarez and Head Start Program for 

October 28, 2015 through June 30, 2016 

1.10 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County United Way for 

Continued Participation in Destination Graduation Initiative Grant for 

Intermediate Schools for 2015-16 School Year 

1.11 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County United Way for 

Continued Participation in Destination Graduation Initiative Grant for High 

Schools for 2015-16 School Year 

1.12 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, 

for the Period of September 23, 2015 through October 13, 2015 



Minutes Book Page 260 Board of Education 

Minutes 

October 27, 2015 

1.13 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for 

the Period of September 23, 2015 through October 13, 2015 

1.14 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against 

Santa Ana Unified School District – File Number: LBI 1501388 RV 

1.15 Approval of Deductive Change Orders for Various Projects District-wide 

1.16 Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects District–wide 

and Release of Retention 

1.17 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff 

Members with such Topics as: Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, 

Retirements, and Leaves 

1.18 Approval of Renewal Membership between Winter Guard Association of Southern 

California and Santa Ana High School for February 1, 2016 through May 30, 

2016 

PRESENTATIONS 

Summer Enrichment Program Update 

The Board was provided with the programs goal and evaluation in addition to 

examples of pre and post assessments to measure students’ growth in each enrichment 

program. 

Construction and Building Services Projects: Summer 2015 

The Board received a video presentation of summer projects in preparation for 

the 2015-16 school year. 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

2.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD A CONTRACT FOR BID PACKAGE INCREMENT 3 – FIELD 

LIGHTING AND ARTIFICIAL TURF FOR SOCCER FIELDS AT SANTA ANA PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

SPORTS COMPLEX 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

authorize staff to award a contract to Byrom-Davey, Inc. for Bid Package 

Increment 3 – Lighting and Artificial Turf for Soccer Fields at Santa Ana 

Public Schools Sports Complex. 

3.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD A CONTRACT FOR BID PACKAGE NO. BID PACKAGE 1 - 

ARTIFICIAL TRACK AND FOOTBALL FIELD AT SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

Item tabled, no action taken, scheduled for the November 17, 2015. 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 261 

Minutes 

October 27, 2015 

4.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACTS FOR BID PACKAGE NOS. 9, 11, 12, 15 AND 16 - 

MODERNIZATION PROJECTS AT MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

amend the recommendation and authorize staff to award contracts for Bid 

Package Nos. 9, 15, and 16 and reject all bids and rebid package Nos. 11 and 

12 – Modernization Projects at Mitchell Child Development Center. 

NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES 

Board Policy (BP) 3515.3 – District Police/Security Department (Revised: 

First Reading)  

First reading; no action required. 

BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

Mr. Richardson 

 Save the date, February 5, 2016 – Bill Medley performance at Santa Ana

High School;

 Attended Santa Ana vs. Segerstrom football game.

Ms. Iglesias 

 Acknowledged Ms. Solomon for representing SAUSD as Principal of the Year

in Washington D.C.

Ms. Amezcua 

 Thanked Dr. Rodriguez for providing the Board with the Summer Enrichment

Program presentation;

 Announced the Lorin Griset Academy College and Career Day, October 29th

Attended the Community Day School and Project Kinship Fall Festival.

Mr. Palacio 

 Announced the Heritage Museum – Remembering California’s Bilingual 

Constitution & the Spanish/Mexican Legacy, November 5th; 

 Announced the Santa Ana Valley High School - Valley De Los Muertos,

November 3rd; 

 Attended the NJROTC Annual Military Inspection at Santa Ana High School.



Minutes Book Page 262 Board of Education 

Minutes 

October 27, 2015 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting was 

adjourned at 9:04 p.m. by Board President Palacio. 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, November 17, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

 Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

   Secretary 

   Santa Ana Board of Education 





























































ITEM SUMMARY: 

Per Education Code Section 

1240, Orange County 

Department of Education 

(OCDE) is charged with the 

responsibility to conduct site 

reviews at decile 1-3 schools 

based on the 2012 Academic 

Performance Index and 

schools participating in the 

Quality Education Investment 

Act (QEIA) program.  In 

addition, the OCDE requires 

that school districts report 

OCDE’s annual report of 

findings at a public meeting 

with the Board in the month of 

November.  

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 17, 2015 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: 2014-15 Annual Report for Williams Settlement Legislation 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to inform the Board of 

Education of the results of the site reviews pursuant to the 

Williams Settlement Legislation. 

The OCDE has completed its annual report for fiscal year 

2014-15 to provide the aggregate findings for the District.  

These findings will also be shared with the Orange County 

Board of Education and the County of Orange Board of 

Supervisors.  This data has been submitted in previous 

quarterly reports. 

 Textbooks/Instructional Materials: Schools were

evaluated to have sufficient textbooks and

instructional materials.

 Facilities:  The safety, cleanliness, and adequacy of

school facilities were reviewed.  No deficiencies were

reported.

 School Accountability Reports (SARC): SARCs were reviewed with respect to the

sufficiency of instructional materials and the good repair of facilities and found to be

accurate.

 Teacher Assignments:  Teacher assignments were reviewed and found to be in

compliance.

 California High School Exit Exam (CAHSEE) Intensive Instruction and Services

Program:  SAUSD has submitted all documents for 2014-15 Valenzuela review and is

compliant with the terms of the Valenzuela Settlement Legislation.

RATIONALE: 

School districts are required to report the overall findings for decile 1-3 and QEIA schools at a 

regularly scheduled meeting for the annual report pursuant to Williams Settlement Legislation.   

1.2



FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Presented for informational purposes. 

DH:lr 

















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 17, 2015 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Head Start Budget Adjustment No. 1 for 2015-16 

Program Year 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Charlotte Ervin, Coordinator, Head Start Program 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval for the Head Start Budget Adjustment No. 1 for 

the 2015-16 program year.  The Board is the governing 

body of the Head Start Program, and must ensure that 

appropriate internal controls are established and 

implemented to safeguard Federal funds in accordance 

with 45 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 1301.13. 

Under the Head Start Act 642(c)(1)(E)(VII), the Board is 

responsible for the following: (a) approving financial 

management, (b) accounting, (c) reporting policies, and 

(d) compliance with laws and regulations related to 

financial statements including: (aa) approval of all major 

financial expenditures of the agency; (bb) annual 

approval of the operating budget of the agency.  All 

budget adjustments must be approved by the Board. 

RATIONALE: 

In the 2015-16 Head Start Basic Budget, there are projected savings in the personnel section of 

the budget in the amount of $73,494.  This is due to open positions, employees on unpaid leaves 

of absence or differential pay, and newly-hired employees at lower salary or benefit levels.  As a 

result, a budget adjustment is needed to transfer funds from personnel to non-personnel program 

expenses.  The funds will be utilized to increase the quality of the program, specifically in the 

areas of facilities, classroom and office supplies, transition to kindergarten activities, field 

trips, and other program needs. 

LCAP Goal 3: All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe and secure environment that 

supports learning. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Budget Adjustment No. 1

in the amount of $73,494

 Under the Head Start Act

642(c), the Board is

responsible for approving

financial statements.

1.3



FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Head Start Budget Adjustment No. 1 for the 2015-16 program year. 

MR:CE:ez 













AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 17, 2015 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Head Start Certification of Health and Safety Screening 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Charlotte Ervin, Coordinator, Head Start Program 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 

of Head Start Certification of the Health and Safety 

Screening. The Office of Head Start (OHS) has moved 

from indefinite grant project periods to five year project 

periods for all Head Start grantees. This requires changes 

in OHS funding practices and oversight of Head Start 

programs. Changes in oversight include improved 

communication between federal staff and grantees, as well 

as ongoing analysis of data to determine the type of 

support needed by grantees. 

RATIONALE: 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 The Policy Committee and the

District Board of Education,

must certify that the Health and

Safety Screening was conducted

 Corrective action plan was

developed for noncompliance

areas

 The corrective action plan will

be presented at the December 8,

2015, Board meeting

The main purpose of the improved oversight is to assure the quality of the program services, the 

effectiveness of the management systems, and the achievement of outcomes for children, families, 

and communities. The governing body, which includes the Policy Committee and the District 

Board of Education, must certify that the Health and Safety Screening was conducted and 

corrective action plan was developed for noncompliance areas. The corrective action plan will be 

presented at the December 8, 2015, Board meeting. The governing body must submit the signed 

certification of compliance to the grantee Orange County Head Start. 

LCAP Goal 3: All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe and secure environment that 

supports learning. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Head Start Certification of the Health and Safety Screening. 

MR:CE:ez 

1.4





































































































ITEM SUMMARY: 

If the value of a gift exceeds $500, 
the Superintendent shall bring the 
nature of the gift, with a specific 
recommendation, to the Board of 
Education for approval. The gifts 
under this item are all valued at more 
than $500. 
 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
November 17, 2015 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, 
Grants, and Bequests 

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY:  David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance 
of gifts, grants, and bequests on behalf of school sites and the 
District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of 
a gift, the District does not perform an appraisal or other such 
valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as 
provided by the donor. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 
greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 
indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 
students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 
in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 
fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 
materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or 
designee’s discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests. 

DH:lr 

1.5



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – November 17, 2015 

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not perform 

an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as 

provided by the donor. 

DH:lr 

School: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for: 

Sepulveda 

Elementary 

$1,500 Sepulveda PTA 

Ms. Oralia Ramirez 

Santa Ana 

Field trip expenses 

Thorpe 

Fundamental 

$1,682 Freedom Communications 

Ms. Sherry Tate 

Community Partnership 

Manager 

Santa Ana 

Library books 

Thorpe 

Fundamental 

$21,000 Thorpe PTA 

Ms. Nahibe Rodriguez 

Santa Ana 

Field trip expenses 

and instructional 

materials 

Wilson 

Elementary 

$1,000 Century 21- J.R. 

Gibson Company 

Mr. John Coelho 

Santa Ana 

Student incentives 

and instructonal 

materials 

Wilson Elementary $819 Lifetouch National 

School Studios 

Ms. Cathy Becher 

Eden Prairie, MN 

Instructional 

supplies and field 

trip expenses 

November 17,2015 

donations 

$26,001 

2015 Total 

donations 

$381,108 $407,109 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 17, 2015 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy 

(BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation 

(AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

extended field trip(s) for the school(s) listed. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board recognizes that school-sponsored trips are important 

components of student development.  In addition to supplementing and enriching classroom learning 

experiences, such trips encourage new interests among students, make them more aware of 

community resources, and help students relate school experiences to the outside world.  The Board 

believes that careful planning can greatly enhance the value and safety of such trips.  All trips 

involving out-of-state or overnight travel shall require prior approval of the Board.  Approval is 

contingent upon national and international safety and security at the time of the trip. 

Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for 

school-sponsored trips.  Trained staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will provide 

24-hour supervision to the students.  Parents have given permission for students to attend the trip 

under this provision.  No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend.   

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored 

Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips. 

LP:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

An extended school-sponsored 

trip requires the approval of the 

Board of Education.  A trip is 

considered to be an extended 

school - sponsored trip when it 

takes students beyond neighboring 

counties or is over night. 

1.6



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – November 17, 2015 

Date: Schools/Location: Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

April 4-9, 2016 

(Monday - Saturday) 

Godinez Fundamental 

French Immersion Trip 

Quebec City & 

Montreal Canada 

$1,705.00 per 

student(s) 

(cost paid by 

parent(s) of 

students) 

33 4 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Godinez Fundamental High 

School students to participate in the French Immersion Trip to 

Canada to tour QueBec City and Montreal.  The trip will be April 

4-9, 2016. 

OVERVIEW: Godinez Fundamental High School is requesting their Foreign 

Language students to participate in a tour of Canada. 

RATIONALE: The trip has been designed for high school students and interested 

adults to provide a French immersion and cultural exposure 

experience in French-speaking Quebec. Explorica, a Boston 

company, was chosen to partner with Godinez Fundamental due 

to their extensive tour planning experience in Canada.  Students 

will fly into Quebec City, spend two days there, spend one day 

touring and transferring to Montreal (a 4-hour bus ride, with 

stops-at points of interest), and then spend two days in Montreal.  

Students will have the opportunity to use the French they have 

learned in class and to experience the Quebec dialect known as 

Quebecois. They will visit prominent landmarks and learn about 

the history of French Canada. Because there are precious few 

opportunities for Godinez students to practice their French 

outside of class, this trip would offer them a first-hand experience 

to speak it with native speakers for the week of Spring Break.  

PARTICIPANTS: 33 students and 4 chaperones (3 certificated and 1 classified). 

COSTS: $1,705 per student – To include tours, lodging, meals, and travel. 

FUNDING: Cost paid by parent(s) of students. 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Godinez 

Fundamental High School students to participate in the French 

Immersion Trip to Canada to tour QueBec City and Montreal on 

April 4-9, 2016.  

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of 

sufficient funds.  No trip shall be authorized if any student would be 

excluded from participation because of a lack of sufficient funds.  



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 17, 2015 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of High School Advanced Placement French Language and 

Culture Textbook 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Lucinda Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture  

PREPARED BY: Nuria Solís, Director, English Learner Programs and Student 

Achievement 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of 

the High School Advanced Placement (AP) French Language 

and Culture textbook.  The AP French textbook has gone 

through the selection, adoption, and 28-day review process.  

RATIONALE: 

College Board made changes to the Advanced Placement French Language Program in the 2013-

2014 school year.  The course is now AP French Language and Culture. The new course and AP 

test were revised to align the language skills required for meaningful 21st Century communication 

and college and career readiness. The program focuses on the following six broad-based themes: 

Families and Communities, Science and Technology, Beauty and Aesthetics, Contemporary 

Life, Global Challenges, and Personal and Public Identities.  

The staff is presenting the Advanced Placement French Language and Culture textbook for 

adoption. 

This adoption supports LCAP goal 1.6: “Provide equity of access to AP courses and implement 

the IB program.” 

FUNDING: 

English Learner Programs and Student Achievement Discretionary Funds: $3,128.65  

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the high school Advanced Placement French Language and Culture textbook. 

LP:NS:RM:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Total Cost: $3,128.65

Board adoption of the AP French 

textbook is in accordance with 

Board Policy (BP) and 

Administrative Regulation (AR) 

6141.5. 

1.7



TEXTBOOK ADOPTION FOR AP FRENCH LANGUAGE & CULTURE 

BOARD MEETING:  November 17, 2015 

DEPT/COURSE RECOMMENDED TEXTBOOK TYPE OF ADOPTION 

High School World Language/French 

AP French Language and 

Culture 

Delfosse, G., Kurbegov, E., & Draggett, P. 

(2015) 

Thèmes. AP French Language and Culture 

Boston, MA: Vista Higher Learning, Inc.   

ISBN:  978-68004-027-2 

Basic 



COST PROPOSAL 
Quote Prepared On Nov 5, 2015 

Quote Valid Through Dec 31, 2015 
Payment Terms Net 30 Days 

Quote No. 15108339 

p. 1

Prepared For Prepared By 
Maria Garcia 
Santa Ana Unified School District 
1601 East Chestnut Ave 
Santa Ana CA, 92701 

Steve Santoro 
ssantoro@vistahigherlearning.com 
(617) 728-9359 
Vista Higher Learning 
500 Boylston St, Suite 620 
Boston, MA 02116-3736 

Themes 1e 
Qty Item Number Description Unit Price Total Value Total Cost 

30 978-1-68004-035-7 
Themes 1e Student Edition (Hardcover) + 
Supersite Plus(vText (Online)) (6 year 
license)(eDelivery) 

$99.00 $2,970.00 $2,970.00 

1 978-1-68004-033-3 Themes 1e Teacher Resource Box $203.00 $203.00 $0.00 

Total Value $3,173.00 
Total Gratis $203.00 

Total Cost $2,970.00 
Est. Shipping (5%) $158.65 

Est. Grand Total Cost $3,128.65 

Special Instructions 
 Please include a copy of your signed and dated tax exemption certificate when sending in your purchase order.
 Shipping rates shown here are only estimates and may be different than the actual charges invoiced for your

shipment.

To Order Contact Customer Service 
Phone (800) 269-6311 ext. 1 | Fax (617) 426-5215 

Email sales@vistahigherlearning.com 
Vista Higher Learning 

500 Boylston St. Suite 620 Boston, MA 02116 

Thank you for your business! 

mailto:sales@vistahigherlearning.com


AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
November 17, 2015 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California 
Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, 
and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1 

ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Sonia Rodarte-Llamas, Ed.D., Director, School Climate 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 
of student expulsions in violation of Education Code 
Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 
48915(c).   

• Number of students: 4

• Eligible to reapply: Various Dates

• Placement: Community Day HS

RATIONALE: 

The following students were recommended for expulsion from the District for various terms. The 
students received a hearing before the administrative hearing panel, which found students to have 
received due process and to be guilty of the charges brought forth.  The panel has recommended 
the respective expulsion terms and remediation conditions for Board approval. 

LCAP Goal 3.0:  All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 
supports learning.  

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve expulsion of students for violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 
48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) according to Board Policy 5144.1. 

DL:cvl 

1.8



Recommendations for Expulsions 
Board Meeting: November 17, 2015 

 Student Name               School/Grade        Charges        Recomm.      Placement       Date Eligible 
Options  to Reapply 

SUMMARY LIST OF SUBDIVISIONS UNDER THE CALIFORNIA EDUCATION CODE, SECTION 48900 

(A) Caused, attempted, or  threatened to cause physical injury 
(B) Possessed, sold, furnished a weapon, dangerous object, 

explosives 
(C) Possessed, used, sold, furnished, or under the influence of any 

controlled substance (e.g. marijuana, cocaine, alcohol, 
intoxicants). 

(D) Offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance 
and then either sold, delivered or otherwise furnished to any 
person another liquid, substance, or material and represented the 
liquid, substance, or material as a controlled substance 

(E) Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion 
(F) Caused or attempted to cause damage to school or private 

property 
(G) Stole or attempted to steal school or private property 
(H) Possessed or used tobacco or tobacco products 
(I) Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or 

vulgarity 
(J) Possessed, offered, or arranged to sell paraphernalia 
(K) Disrupted school activities or willfully defied valid authority 
(L) Knowingly received stolen school or private property 
(M) Possessed an imitation firearm 

(N) Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined by 
PC 261 or sexual battery PC 243.4 

(O) Harassed, threatened or intimidated a student who is a 
complaining witness in a school disciplinary proceeding for the 
purposed of either preventing that student by being a witness or 
retaliating against that student by being a witness 

         (P) Offering to sell or selling SOMA 
(Q) Hazing 
(R) Engaged in the act of bullying, included but not limited to, bullying 

committed by means of an electronic act, as defined in 
subdivisions (f) and (g) of section 32261, directed specifically 
toward a pupil or school personnel 

(T)    Aids or abets in physical injury 
(.2) Engaged in sexual harassment (Grades 4-12 only), vulgarity 
(.3) Engaged in hate crime (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.4) Harassment, threat, intimidation (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.7) Terrorist threats against school officials, school property or both 

EXPULSION RECOMMENDATIONS 

Option 1 to expel for one semester 
Option 1A to expel for one semester and suspend enforcement of the expulsion order 
Option 2 to expel for two semesters 
Option 2A to expel for one calendar year (from the date of the Board meeting) 
Option 3 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the entire expulsion order 
Option 4 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the second semester of the expulsion order 
Option 5 to reject the Findings of Fact and not expel (only the Board can recommend this Option) 

1 315246 Godinez/11 B,C 1 Community Day HS 01/29/16 
2 316124 Godinez/12 B,C 2A Community Day HS 11/17/16 
3 334519 Saddleback/10 B, C 2A Community Day HS 11/17/16 
4 353160 Segerstrom/12 C 2A Community Day HS 11/17/16 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
November 17, 2015 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements 
with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities 
for 2015-16 School Year  

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Darek Jaroncyzk, Director, Special Education  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 
of Individualized Education Programs (IEP) services for 
students with disabilities.  These students require services 
that address academic, social-emotional, and other unique 
needs as identified in their IEPs.  The IEP teams 
recommended placement at a nonpublic school and/or a 
nonpublic agency for services as necessary, pursuant to an 
IEP or settlement agreement. 

• Contracts Start: Per students’ IEPs/
2015-16 school year

• Contracts End: June 30, 2016

• Renewable according to students’
IEPs

• 1 students will be served

• Annual cost $ 30,951.84
• Vendors are certified non public

Schools which serve students with
disabilities per their IEPs.

• Value of services districtwide
$ 30,951.84

• Required to comply with student
IEPs.

RATIONALE: 

The District is required to provide appropriate education, at no cost to parents, for all students 
with disabilities who reside within the District in accordance with their IEPs.  If a program is not 
available, necessary contract services are required through a private provider. 

LCAP Goal 2.2:  Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 
provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 

LCAP GOAL 1.14:  In addition to services provided to low income students, students receiving 
special education services will receive services such as, but not limited to, services and supports 
as listed in Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) for additional students above 2013-14 
baseline numbers. 

1.9



FUNDING: 

Special Education:  Not to exceed $ 30,951.84 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the master contracts and/or individual service agreements with nonpublic schools and 
agencies for students with disabilities for the 2015-16 school year. 

DL:kq:cvl 



Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and 
Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year 

Board Meeting: November 17, 2015 

Student ID# Amount Master Contract and Individual Service 
Agreement for Nonpublic School/Agency 

334153 $29,976.80 Rossier Park Schools 

335827 $975.04 Approach Learning and Assessment Center, 
Inc. dba. Olive Crest (Addendum to add 
more speech services) 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
November 17, 2015 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Participation in Student Field Placement with Nova 
Southeastern University, Inc., for 2016-20 School Years 

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Gloria Olamendi, Coordinator, Special Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 
of participation in student field placement with Nova 
Southeastern University, Inc. (NSU). The NSU Speech and 
Language Department places graduate students in school 
districts to provide field experience (internship). 

• Contracts Start: January 4, 2016

• Contracts End: June 30, 2020

• NSU Student Field Placement

RATIONALE: 

The District has benefited from graduate students placed for field experience as they have a 
tendency to apply for open positions within the District.  This agreement will allow student 
experience for speech and language pathology majors. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Participation in Student Field Placement with Nova Southeastern University, Inc., 
for the 2016-20 school years. 

DL:cvl:go  

1.10



NSU PT OT SLP Affiliation Agreement rev. 2 2015 

1 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

NOVA SOUTHEASTERN UNIVERSITY, INC. 

AND 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by and between Nova Southeastern University, 
Inc. d/b/a Nova Southeastern University, a Florida not for profit corporation ("University"), 
having a place of business at 3200 South University Drive, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33328, and 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT on behalf of itself and its associated facilities 
("Facility" or “Facilities”), having a place of business at 1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, 
CA  92701-6322.  The University is entering into this Agreement on behalf of its Health 
Professions Division’s College of Health Care Sciences’ Programs in Physical and Occupational 
Therapy, and its Abraham S. Fischler School of Education’s Programs in Speech, Language 
and Communications Disorders.   

WHEREAS, the University offers educational programs for the development of physical 
therapists, occupational therapists and speech language pathologists, and has responsibility for 
the training of students who require clinical education and fieldwork experiences in various 
medical and health-related settings to complete their professional development; and 

WHEREAS, the Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy, and Speech Language 
Pathology education programs (“Education Program”) will be enhanced because of 
opportunities for students to observe and participate in patient care through the cooperative 
efforts of the Facility and the University; and 

WHEREAS, the Facility operates one of more facilities that delivery patient care and is 
willing to provide such opportunities for participation in patient care and administrative 
responsibilities to the University's physical therapy, occupational therapy, and speech language 
pathology students (the "Student(s)") at the facilities listed in Appendix “A” hereto and made a 
part herein and which may be modified to reflect current associates and is further willing to 
assign staff to serve as clinical  instructors pursuant to this Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Agreement is to establish a mutually beneficial affiliation 
between the University and the Facility and associated Facilities by providing University’s 
Students a clinical or other practicum educational experience at the Facility to enhance the 
development of such Students in the attainment of their professional goals.       

  NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants 
and agreements herein contained, the parties agree as follows: 

1. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE UNIVERSITY

A. The University shall assign certain Student(s) to the Facility for purposes of 
clinical rotations as part of the Education Program.  All assigned Students shall have completed 
the prerequisite didactic portion of the Education Program. 



NSU PT OT SLP Affiliation Agreement rev. 2 2015 

2 

B. The University shall provide the Facility with the current clinical course objectives 
of the Education Program and evaluation and any other forms to be completed by Facility with 
respect to the STUDENT experiences.  

C. The University shall inform Students that they must comply with the applicable 
Facility policies and procedures. 

D. The University shall inform Students that they must comply with the Facility’s 
health requirements prior to beginning a clinical rotation at the Facility. 

E. The University agrees to maintain, for itself and the Students, professional 
liability insurance with limits no less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per claim and Three 
Million Dollars ($3,000,000) annual aggregate.  The professional liability insurance shall remain 
continuously in effect (through prior acts coverage in renewal policies, tail coverage or 
otherwise) during the period of the applicable statute of limitations. Such coverage may be 
afforded via commercial insurance, self insurance, a captive, or some combination thereof. A 
certificate of insurance evidencing this coverage shall be provided to the Facility prior to the 
arrival of the first student at a Facility. 

G. The University agrees to provide Students with training in universal precautions 
(OSHA standards) for prevention of HIV and other infectious diseases. 

2. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE FACILITY

A. Prior to the commencement of Student clinical rotations, the Facility shall provide 
to the University a current set of the Facility's rules, regulations, policies and procedures to 
which Students are expected to comply.  

B. The Facility shall designate qualified professional(s) assigned by it as clinical 
instructors for Students.   During the term of this Agreement, the Facility's clinical instructors, 
who shall supervise Students and who shall be employees of the Facility, shall have the 
following responsibilities as they relate to the Students: 

i. Meet with the Students on the first day of the clinical rotation to (i) review
educational objectives for each Student’s rotation(s), (ii) assign clinical/work schedules, and (iii) 
review relevant Facility policies and procedures. 

ii. Introduce Students to key clinical and auxiliary personnel at the Facility.

iii. Provide clinical instruction in accordance with the University's course
objectives, the availability of patients and other clinical resources at the Facility.  Clinical 
assignments shall include self-study and library research of clinical topics.  Such assignments 
shall be consistent with each Student's role pursuant to this Agreement. 

iv. Provide each Student with hands-on clinical experience.  Such
experience shall include, but not be limited to (i) eliciting patient histories, (ii) performing initial 
physical examinations, (iii) entering  permissible chart entries (such entries denoted as "P.T., 
O.T., SLP Student" and countersigned by supervising clinical instructor), and (iv) establishing 
diagnosis, goal setting, patient care planning, treatment, intervention, and discharge planning. 



NSU PT OT SLP Affiliation Agreement rev. 2 2015 

3 

v. Provide each Student with frequent feedback on clinical and professional
performance, formally and accurately review each Student’s progress by meeting to review 
evaluations at mid-rotation and during the last week of rotation, and timely complete and sign all 
evaluation forms provided by the University.  The Facility may keep a copy of the evaluation 
only with the Student's written consent. 

C. Make available parking, classrooms, library and/or medical references, and 
cafeteria (at Student’s expense) to Students while they are assigned to the Facility. 

D. The Facility shall permit the Education Program’s faculty to visit the Facility 
during rotations for purposes of ascertaining that the University's educational objectives for each 
Student's rotation are met. 

E. The Facility shall also permit representatives of the University’s accrediting 
bodies to visit the Facility upon providing reasonable prior written notice. 

F. The Facility shall be responsible for providing or arranging for emergency care of 
Students in the event of injury or illness when Students are on Facility premises. The Students 
shall be responsible for the cost of such care.  Students shall be required to maintain medical 
insurance during the rotation at their own expense. 

G. The Facility agrees to maintain commercial general insurance in amounts no less 
than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) 
annual aggregate and professional liability insurance (for itself, its employees and agents) in 
amounts no less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and Three Million Dollars 
($3,000,000) annual aggregate.  A certificate of insurance evidencing this coverage shall be 
provided to the University at time of execution of this Agreement.  If claims-made, the 
professional liability insurance shall remain continuously in effect (through prior acts coverage in 
renewal policies, tail coverage or otherwise) during the period of the applicable statute of 
limitations. The Facility represents and warrants that supervisors to Students who are not 
employees of the Facility, shall maintain professional liability coverage in amounts no less than 
specified herein for the Facility. 

H. The Facility shall maintain in strict confidence all Student education records, 
including, but not limited to academic, health, background check, and drug screen report 
information, provided to or obtained by the Facility, and in connection therewith, shall comply 
with all applicable laws and regulations. 

3. EXCLUDED PARTIES

Each party hereby certifies to the other that neither it nor its agents and employees
involved in the operation of this Agreement at the Facility have been debarred, suspended or 
otherwise excluded from Medicaid, Medicare and/or any other applicable federally funded health 
care program. 



NSU PT OT SLP Affiliation Agreement rev. 2 2015 

4 

4. HIPAA REQUIREMENTS

The parties agree to comply with the Health Information Technology for Economic and 
Clinical Health Act (“HITECH Act”), Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, 
as codified at 42 U.S.C. Section 1320d (“HIPAA”) and any current and future regulations 
promulgated thereunder, including, without limitation, the federal privacy regulations contained 
in 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 and 164 (“Federal Privacy Regulations”), the federal security standards 
contained in 45 C.F.R. Part 142 (“Federal Security Regulations”), and the federal standards for 
electronic transactions contained in 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 and 162, all collectively referred to 
herein as “HIPAA Requirements”. The parties agree not to use or further disclose any Protected 
Health Information (as defined in 45 C.F.R. Section 164.501) or Individually Identifiable Health 
Information (as defined in 42 U.S.C. Section 1320d), other than as permitted by the HIPAA 
Requirements and the terms of this Agreement. The parties agree to make their internal 
practices, books and records relating to the use and disclosure of Protected Health Information 
available to the Secretary of Health and Human Services to the extent required for determining 
compliance with the Federal Privacy Regulations. In addition, the parties agree to comply with 
any state laws and regulations that govern or pertain to the confidentiality, privacy, security of, 
and electronic and transaction code sets pertaining to, information related to patients. The 
University may de-identify any and all Protected Health Information for educational purposes 
created or received by the University under this Agreement, provided, however, that the de-
identification conforms to the requirements of the Standards for Privacy of Individually 
Identifiable Health Information at 45CFR Part 164, Subparts A and E. Solely for the purpose of 
defining the Students’ role in relation to the use and disclosure of Facility's Protected Health 
Information, the Students are defined as members of the Facility's workforce, as that term is 
defined by 45 CFR 160.103, when engaged in activities pursuant to this Agreement. However, 
the Students are not and shall not be considered to be employees of Facility. 

5. REMOVAL OF STUDENTS FROM FACILITY

Both parties agree that in the event a conduct or performance problem arises related to 
the clinical rotation of any Student, the Facility and the University shall promptly attempt to 
effectuate a resolution.  In the event a resolution of the problem cannot be reached, the Facility 
reserves the right to reasonably request withdrawal of a Student whose work or conduct is not in 
full accord with the Facility's standards of performance or policies or procedures. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Facility may remove a Student without prior consultation with 
University if the Student poses an immediate threat to the health or safety of Facility’s patients 
or employees, and in any such event, the Facility shall promptly notify the University in writing of 
its action and the reasons for removal.    

6. RELATIONSHIP

A. Both parties expressly intend that with respect to this Agreement the parties shall 
be independent contractors, and neither party shall have the power to bind the other party or 
contract in the name of the other party.  All persons employed by a party in connection with this 
Agreement shall be considered employees or contractors of that party and shall in no way, 
either directly or indirectly, be considered employees or agents or contractors of the other party.  



NSU PT OT SLP Affiliation Agreement rev. 2 2015 

5 

B. Students shall participate in the Program hereunder for the sole consideration of 
obtaining an educational experience. It is understood that in no event shall Students be 
compensated or represent themselves as agents or employees of the Facility.  Students shall 
wear pictured name tags identifying their status with the University, and clearly display their 
name tag identifying them as a "Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy or Speech Language 
Pathology Student".  At the same time it is understood that in no event shall the employees or 
agents or contractors of the Facility be considered or represent themselves as agents or 
employees or representatives of the University.   

C. The Facility shall at all times maintain responsibility for patient care.  

7. TERM

The initial term of this Agreement shall be for one (4) years, commencing on January 4,
2016 and expiring on June 30, 2020 and subsequently, shall automatically renew for one (1) 
year terms; provided, however, that either party may terminate this Agreement at any time by 
furnishing at least sixty (60) days prior written notice to the other.  Any such termination shall not 
prevent Students then participating in clinical rotations from completing their assignments at the 
Facility pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.  

8. NOTICE

Any and all notices required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing and deemed effective: (i) 
upon hand delivery with a receipt obtained, (ii)  upon receipt, refusal of receipt or the date noted 
as uncollected when sent by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested and postage 
prepaid, or (iii)  the earlier of receipt or two (2) business days after deposit with a nationally 
recognized overnight delivery service (e.g., Federal Express), to the address set forth below or 
to such other addresses as a party may provide the other in writing pursuant to this paragraph. 

As to UNIVERSITY: Nova Southeastern University 
3200 South University Drive  
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328  
Attn:  Dean, College of Health Care Sciences 

As to FACILITY: Santa Ana Unified School District 
1601 East Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana, CA  92701-6322 
Attn: Office Manager/Director 

9. NO DISCRIMINATION

The parties shall comply with all anti- discrimination laws (including, without limitation, those 
relating to race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age, disability, marital status, veteran status, 
sexual orientation, gender identity or other protected status) relating to their respective activities 
pursuant to this Agreement. 

10. ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND MODIFICATION

This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding of the parties with respect to the matters 
covered herein, and supersedes any prior or contemporaneous agreements, representations or 



NSU PT OT SLP Affiliation Agreement rev. 2 2015 

6 

discussions, whether written or oral.  This Agreement may only be altered, amended, or 
modified by a written instrument duly signed by the parties. 

11. LAW GOVERNING

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the state 
Florida, without regard to its conflicts of law principles.  With respect to any action arising out of 
this Agreement, the parties accept the exclusive jurisdiction of the state courts in Florida, and 
agree that venue shall lie exclusively in Broward County, Florida. 

12. COUNTERPARTS AND SIGNATURES OF THE PARTIES

This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be an 
original, but all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same agreement.  The 
parties represent and warrant that the person signing on behalf of the party has authority to sign 
as its representative. An electronic signature of a party pursuant to law, or a signature of a party 
transmitted by electronic means, shall be deemed an original signature for purposes of this 
Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement effective on the last 
date set forth below. 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. NOVA SOUTHEASTERN UNIVERSITY, INC. 

By: ________________________ By: ________________________________ 
Stanley H. Wilson, P.T., Ed.D. 

Title: ________________________ Title: Dean, College of Health Care Sciences 

Date: ________________________ Date:   ________________________________ 

By: _________________________________ 
Irving Rosenbaum, DPA, Ed.D. 

Title: Executive Dean, Health Professions Div. 

Date:   _________________________________ 

By: _________________________________ 
Ronald J. Chenail, Ph.D. 

Title: Interim Dean,  Abraham S. Fischler School 
of Education 

Date:   _________________________________ 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 17, 2015 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with California Office to Reform Education 

for Period of November 18, 2015 through June 30, 2016 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the agreement with California Office to 

Reform Education (CORE) for the period of November 

18, 2015 through June 30, 2016. 

RATIONALE: 

The CORE will provide support to the District in the implementation of the CORE waiver.  The 

CORE waiver relieves Local Educational Agencies (LEAs) to implement currently required 

improvement actions, allows the LEA flexibility in how it uses its Title I and Title II funds, 

allows priority or focus schools to operate a school-wide program.  In addition, the collaboration 

of districts will work together to innovate, implement, and scale new strategies and tools that 

help California students succeed, so that school districts are improved to meet the challenges of 

the 21st 
 
Century. 

LCAP Goal 2.1:  Ensure access to the core instructional program by providing highly qualified 

teachers at each site and ongoing professional development for all staff to ensure full 

implementation of the new CA State Standards and assessments. 

FUNDING: 

Title I Core Set Aside:  $12,800 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with California Office to Reform Education (CORE) for the period of 

November 18, 2015 through June 30, 2016. 

MR:ez 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Contract Starts: November 18,

2015 

 Contract Ends: June 30, 2016

 The CORE will provide

support to the District in the

implementation of the CORE

waiver

1.11



Consultant Agreement 

This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 
hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT” and CORE Districts (CORE) hereinafter referred to 

as “CONSULTANT.”

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT is specially trained and experienced and competent to 

perform the special services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a 

limited basis; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONSULTANT: (See Exhibit A Attached)

2. Term.  CONSULTANT shall commence providing services under this

AGREEMENT on November 18, 2015 and will diligently perform as required and complete 

performance by June 30, 2016. 

3. Compensation.  DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONSULTANT for services

satisfactorily rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT at total fee not to exceed 

$12,800 and per attached fee schedule. 

DISTRICT shall pay CONSULTANT 30 days after receipts of consultant invoice and with 

approval of a District representative. 

4. Expenses.  DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONSULTANT for any costs or

expenses paid or incurred by CONSULTANT in performing services for DISTRICT except as 

follows:    

5. Independent Contractor.  CONSULTANT, in the performance of this AGREEMENT,

shall be and act as an independent contractor.  CONSULTANT understands and agrees that he/she 

and all his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Worker’s Compensation.  CONSULTANT 



assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as they 

relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT.  CONSULTANT shall assume full 

responsibility for payment of all Federal, State and local taxes or contributions, including 

unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to CONSULTANT’s 

employees. 

6. Materials.  CONSULTANT shall furnish, at his/her own expense, all labor,

materials, equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided 

pursuant to this AGREEMENT except as follows:    

CONSULTANT’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7. Originality of Services.  CONSULTANT agrees that all technologies,

formulae, procedures, processes, methods, writings, and ideas, dialogue, compositions, 

recordings, teleplays and video productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the 

DISTRICT and/or used in connection with this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to 

CONSULTANT and shall not be copied in whole or in part from any other source, except that 

submitted to CONSULTANT by DISTRICT as basis for such services. 

8. Copyright/Trademark/Patent.  CONSULTANT understands and agrees

that all matters produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and 

cannot be used without DISTRICT’s express written permission.  DISTRICT shall have all right, 

title and interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, 

trademark and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT.  CONSULTANT consents 

to use of CONSULTANT’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution 

of the matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

9. Termination.  DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate

this AGREEMENT and compensate CONSULTANT only for services satisfactorily rendered to 

the date of termination.  Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further 

performance of services by CONSULTANT.  Notice shall be deemed given when received by 

the CONSULTANT or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon written notice of intention to terminate for 

cause.  Cause shall include: (a) material violation of the AGREEMENT by the CONSULTANT; 



or (b) any act by CONSULTANT exposing the DISTRICT to liability to others for personal 

injury or property damage; or (c) CONSULTANT is adjudged bankrupt, CONSULTANT makes 

a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is appointed due to 

CONSULTANT’s insolvency.  Written notice by DISTRICT shall contain the reasons for such 

intention to terminate and unless within ten (10) days after service of such notice the condition or 

violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the correction thereof be made, this 

AGREEMENT shall, upon the expiration of ten (10) days cease and terminate.  In the event of 

such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required services from another contractor.  If 

the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuant to this 

AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charged to and collected from the CONSULTANT.  The 

foregoing provisions are in addition to, and not a limitation of, any other rights or remedies 

available to the DISTRICT.  Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given when received 

by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

10. Hold Harmless:  CONSULTANT agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for (1) death or bodily injury to person.  (2) 

Injury to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense 

arising out of (1) or (2) above, sustained by the CONSULTANT or any 

person, firm or corporation employed by the CONSULTANT, either directly 

or by independent contract, upon or in connection with the services called for 

in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability for damages 

referred to above which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct 

of the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents.  

(b) Any injury to or death of any persons, including the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused 

by any act, neglect, default, or omission of the CONSULTANT, or any 

person, firm or corporation employed by the CONSULTANT, either directly 

or by independent contract, arising out of, or in any way connected with, the 

services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury or damage 



occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT 

or its officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use 

of any copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented 

invention under this AGREEMENT.  

11. Insurance.  Pursuant to Section 10, CONSULTANT agrees to carry a comprehensive

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per 

occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONSULTANT and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability, which may arise out of the AGREEMENT.  In addition, CONSULTANT agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.”  No 

later than the actual start date, CONSULTANT shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of 

insurance evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) 

day written notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage.  CONSULTANT agrees to name 

DISTRICT and its officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy.  

(Please check with DISTRICT’s Risk Manager regarding any and all insurance 

provisions.) 

12. Assignment.  The obligations of the CONSULTANT pursuant to this

AGREEMENT shall not be assigned by the CONSULTANT. 

13. Compliance with Applicable Laws.  The services completed herein must meet the

approval of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to 

secure the satisfactory completion thereof.  CONSULTANT agrees to comply with all federal, 

state and local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become 

applicable to CONSULTANT, CONSULTANT’s business, and personnel engaged in operations 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such operations. 

14. Permits/Licenses.  CONSULTANT and all CONSULTANT’s employees or

agents shall secure and maintain in force such permits ad licenses as are required by law in 

connection with the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 



15. Employment with Public Agency.  CONSULTANT, if an employee of another

public agency, agrees that CONSULTANT will not receive salary or remuneration, other than 

vacation pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are 

actually being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

16. Entire Agreement/Amendment.  This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached

hereto constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

17. Affirmative Action Employment/Nondiscrimination.  CONSULTANT agrees that it

will not engage in unlawful discrimination in employment of persons because of race, color, 

religious creed, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, or 

sex of such persons. 

18. Non-waiver.  The failure of DISTRICT or CONSULTANT to seek redress for

violation of, or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this 

AGREEMENT, shall not be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent 

a subsequent similar act from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

19. Notice.  All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party

to the other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid.  Service 

shall be considered given when received, if personally served or if mailed, on the third day after 

deposit in any U.S. Post Office.  The address to which notices or demands may be given by 

either party may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of 

this section.  At the date of this AGREEMENT, the Addresses of the parties are as follows: 

DISTRICT: CONSULTANT: 

Santa Ana Unified School District CORE Districts 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 1107 9th Street, Suite 500 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Sacramento, CA 95814 

20. Severability.  If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a

court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions 



will nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or 

invalidated in any way. 



21. Governing Law.  The laws of the State of California shall govern the terms and

conditions of this AGREEMENT with venue in Orange County, California. 

This AGREEMENT is entered into this   Day of . 

DISTRICT: CONSULTANT: 

By: By: 

Signature Signature 

Rick Miller 

Printed Name Printed Name 

. Executive Director 

Title Title 

47-3207203 

Board Approval Date Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

FEE SCHEDULE: 

The District shall pay the Consultant for actual services rendered.  Services shall be billed on an 

hourly basis as shown below: 

(See Exhibit A attached) $ (See 

Exhibit A 

Attached) 

$  

$  

$  



Exhibit A 

Providing Support to Districts in the Implementation of the CORE Waiver - Statement of 

Work  

CORE Districts 

CONTRACTOR CORE Districts 

DISTRICT Santa Ana Unified School District 

PERIOD OF AGREEMENT November 18, 2015 to June 30, 2016 

FEES TO CORE Up to $12,800 

The items and deliverables included in the chart below are designed to support specific aspects 

of the CORE Waiver as cited.  CORE Districts will only bill for services provided. 

Category Item/Deliverable Pricing 
Approach 

Cost 
(Lump 
Sum) 

Billing Timeline 

Priority 
School 
Support 
from 
CORE 

Partner Institute Fee:  CORE may1 hold a 
one day institute for teams of 5 from the 
priority schools and teams of 5 from their 
peer partner school/organization (CORE 
Waiver, p. 127).  The Partner Institute Fee 
will cover registration and participation in 
the institute for each school team of up to 
10 people.  (Note that this fee does not 
include travel, overnight hotel rooms, 
classroom coverage and other incidentals 
associated with the convening). 

$1,750 
per 
Priority 
school 

X  1 
Priority 
Schools 

$1,750 $1,750 due in 
full 30 days 
after the last 
day of the 
convening. 

Priority 
School 
Support 
from 
CORE 

CORE School Pairing Program Coaching & 
Support:  Each District with (a) Priority 
school(s) will have a CORE School Support 
Program team member assigned to 
facilitate/support the partnerships, 
providing coaching support to district 
leads/facilitators, and upon request, to 
schools with respect to improvement 
planning, professional development, and to 
other areas of implementation (CORE 
Waiver, 127).  Fee levels are estimated 
based upon support at level of fulltime 
equivalent support provider for every 18 to 
20 schools. 

$7,000 
per 
Priority 
School 

X 1 
Priority 
Schools 

$7,000 $3,500 due 
December 1, 
2015 

$3,500  due 
March 1, 2016 

1 Note that some districts are choosing to hold local kick off (institute) sessions in lieu of a CORE-run Partner 
Institute given that schools are not new to the pairing work.  If that is the direction that this district chooses to 
take, CORE will not bill for this institute fee. 



Intervention 
Type 

Item/Deliverable Pricing 
Approach 

Cost 
(Lump 
Sum) 

Billing Timeline 

Focus and 
Other 
Schools 
Participating 
in 
Communities 
of Practice 
Support 
from CORE 

Community of Practice Institute Fee:  
CORE may hold a one day institute2 for 
teams of up to 7 from each school 
participating in Communities of 
Practice.  The Institute Fee will cover 
registration and participation in the 
institute for each school team of up to 
7 people.  (Note that this fee does not 
include travel, overnight hotel rooms, 
classroom coverage and other 
incidentals associated with the 
convening). 

$1,225 per 
participating 
school 

X 2 
Schools 
Participating 
in COPs 

$2,450 $2,450 due in 
full 30 days 
after the last 
day of the 
convening. 

Focus and 
Other 
Schools 
Participating 
in 
Communities 
of Practice 
Support 
from CORE 

CORE Community of Practice Program 
Coaching & Support: Each district with 
Focus and/or Other Support school(s) 
will have the support of a CORE School 
Support Program team member to 
support the implementation of the 
Community of Practice Intervention 
Cycle, including providing coaching 
regarding the assignment/selection of 
schools to Communities of Practice, 
supporting the design and professional 
learning of the Community of Practice 
Institute(s), facilitator trainings and 
facilitator check-ins, providing 
coaching and support to districts 
leaders and facilitators of the 
Communities of Practice, and, upon 
request, providing coaching and 
support directly to Communities of 
Practice during implementation (CORE 
Waiver, 136-139) 

$600 per 
participating 
school3 

X 2 
Schools 
Participating 
in COPs 

$1,200 $600 due 
December 1, 
2015 

$600 due March 
1, 2016 

Focus and 
Other 
Schools 

Content for Communities of Practice – 
CORE will develop and/or procure 
learning content to support 

$200 per 
participating 
school 

$400 $200 due 
December 1, 
2015 

2 Note that some districts are choosing to hold local kick off (institute) sessions in lieu of a CORE-run Community of 
Practice Institute given that schools are not new to the work.  If that is the direction that this district chooses to 
take, CORE will not bill for this institute fee. 
3 The cost of one fulltime equivalent has been spread across the approximately 200 schools participating in 
communities of practice at the time the budget was originally developed. 



Intervention 
Type 

Item/Deliverable Pricing 
Approach 

Cost 
(Lump 
Sum) 

Billing Timeline 

Participating 
in 
Communities 
of Practice 
Support 
from CORE 

Communities of Practice in their 
efforts to improve (e.g., expert 
speakers/webinars, web-based 
courses, books on topics explored in 
Communities of Practice). (CORE 
Waiver, 136-139) 

X 2 
Schools 
Participating 
in COPs 

$200 due March 
1, 2016 



1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 
 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and CORE Districts (CORE), 1107 9th Street, Suite 

500, Sacramento, CA 95814 hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR: The CORE will provide support to the

District in the implementation of the CORE waiver. The CORE waiver relieves Local

Educational Agencies (LEAs) to implement currently required improvement actions,

allows the LEA flexibility in how it uses its Title I and Title II funds, allows priority or

focus schools to operate a school-wide program. In addition, the collaboration of

districts will work together to innovate, implement, and scale new strategies and tools

that help California students succeed, so that school districts are improved to meet the

challenges of the 21st Century.

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

11/18/2015 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 6/30/2016 

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Twelve Thousand Eight 

Hundred Dollars ($12,800). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to the following 



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

terms and conditions: 

_____________________________________________________________________________. 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials,

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in 

whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT 

as a basis for such services. 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

8. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and 

interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark 

and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

9. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 

to terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to 

others for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt,  

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is 

appointed on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall 

contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service 

of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the 

correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days 

cease and terminate. In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required 

services from another contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the 

service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the 

CONTRACTOR. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other 

rights or remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given 

when received by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever 

is sooner. 



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

10. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury 

to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or 

(2) above, sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability 

for damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of 

the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, 

default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury 

or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any 

copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this 

AGREEMENT. 

11. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) 

per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. In addition, CONTRACTOR agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.” No 



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

later than TEN (10) days from execution of this AGREEMENT  by the DISTRICT and 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance 

evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written 

notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and 

its governing board, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

12. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall

not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 

13. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure 

the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and 

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable 

to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

14. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

15. Employment With Public Agency:. CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

16. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

17. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons. 

18. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

19. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall 

be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit 

in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. 

At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District CORE Districts 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 1107 9th Street, Suite 500 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Sacramento, CA 95814 

20. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

21. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of

this AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness 

fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

22. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

23. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

a. Providing Support to Districts in the Implementation of the CORE Waiver - Statement of

Work 

 THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 18th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2015. 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

By: By: 

Signature Signature 

Tina Douglas Rick Miller 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services 

Executive Director 

Title Title 

11/17/2015 47-3207203 

Board Approval Date Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

* Risk Manager should review all insurance requirements for the District.

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable.



 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 17, 2015 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement between Catapult Learning West LLC and 

English Learner Programs and Student Achievement for November 18, 

2015 through June 3, 2016 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Nuria Solís, Director, English Learner Programs and Student 

Achievement 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 

of the agreement between Catapult Learning West LLC and 

English Learner Programs and Student Achievement for 

November 18, 2015 through June 3, 2016.  Services are in accordance with the tenets of the 

Elementary and Secondary Education Act as required under federal Title I and Title II for 

qualifying private school students.   

RATIONALE: 

Catapult Learning consultants will be providing student intervention instruction in reading and/or 

math as well as support services to facilitate parent involvement at the following private school 

sites residing within the District boundaries: 

• Saint Anne

• Saint Joseph

• School of Our Lady

This agreement supports LCAP goal 2.11: “Establish partnerships that ensure student success.” 

FUNDING: 

School Title I Title III Administrative 

Fee (SAUSD) 

Total 

St. Anne 31,675.65 7,433.79 2,204.43 41,313.87 

St. Joseph 21,421.67 6,886.37 1,527.99 29,836.03 

School of Our Lady 41,920.48 11,636.37 2,953.37 56,510.22 

Total $127,660.12 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Program starts November 18, 2015-

June 3, 2016

 Total Cost: $127,660.12

1.12



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement between Catapult Learning West LLC and English Learner Programs and 

Student Achievement for November 18, 2015 through June 3, 2016. 

LP:bg;sz 



Instructional Services for Saint Anne School  

Santa Ana Unified School District 2015-2016 

Program Days: Monday – Friday (classes to be held within this day range) 

Class length: Up to 45 minute sessions 

Number of schools: 1 School 

Number of Students: Up to 60 students 

Grades to be targeted: Grades K-8 

Curriculum: AchieveReading™ and/or  AchieveMath™ 

Start-Up: October 28, 2015 

Student to Teacher Ratio 
Up to 6:1= 1 trained Catapult Learning Teacher working with groups of up to six 
students* 

Program Management and 
Support: 

Catapult Learning local, regional, and corporate management, including 
evaluation specialists, customized incentive program with set-aside allocation. 

Program Fee: 
$31,675.65 for Title I 

$7,433.79 for Title III 

Administrative Fee to be 
paid by SAUSD: 

$2,204.43 

Total Services $41,313.87 

*Catapult Learning realizes that some schools may desire smaller group size or more individualized services for
students.  This can be accomplished within the structure of the program we have proposed, as long as it is with 
the understanding that fewer students will be served for the same dollar amount. 

**Catapult Learning’s program fees include program set-up, student instruction and assessment, program 
management, program evaluation, quality controls, student motivation program, and progress reporting.  Catapult 
Learning will also provide use of curriculum materials (texts, consumable materials, and manipulatives as 
appropriate), equipment, data systems, and general supplies. 

The quoted prices will be honored for 90 days from the date of this proposal.  All pricing is dependent upon the 
specific parameters outlined in this proposal.  Any changes made to the program parameters could result in a 
change in price. 



Instructional Services for Saint Joseph School 

Santa Ana Unified School District 2015-2016 

Program Days: Monday – Friday (classes to be held within this day range) 

Class length: Up to 45 minute sessions 

Number of schools: 1 School 

Number of Students: Up to 48 students 

Grades to be targeted: Grades K-8 

Curriculum: AchieveReading™, AchieveMath™ Blended Learning™ 

Start-Up: October 28, 2015 

Student to Teacher Ratio 
Up to 6:1= 1 trained Catapult Learning Teacher working with groups of up to six 
students* 

Program Management and 
Support: 

Catapult Learning local, regional, and corporate management, including 
evaluation specialists, customized incentive program with set-aside allocation. 

Program Fee: 
$21,421.67 for Title I 

$6,886.37 for Title III 

Administrative Fee to be 
paid by SAUSD: 

$1,527.99 

Total Services $29,836.03 

*Catapult Learning realizes that some schools may desire smaller group size or more individualized services for
students.  This can be accomplished within the structure of the program we have proposed, as long as it is with 
the understanding that fewer students will be served for the same dollar amount. 

**Catapult Learning’s program fees include program set-up, student instruction and assessment, program 
management, program evaluation, quality controls, student motivation program, and progress reporting.  Catapult 
Learning will also provide use of curriculum materials (texts, consumable materials, and manipulatives as 
appropriate), equipment, data systems, and general supplies. 

The quoted prices will be honored for 90 days from the date of this proposal.  All pricing is dependent upon the 
specific parameters outlined in this proposal.  Any changes made to the program parameters could result in a 
change in price. 



Instructional Services for School of Our Lady 

Santa Ana Unified School District 2015-2016 

Program Days: Monday – Friday (classes to be held within this day range) 

Class length: Up to 45 minute sessions 

Number of schools: 1 School 

Number of Students: Up to 72 students 

Grades to be targeted: Grades K-8 

Curriculum: AchieveReading™ and/or AchieveMath™ 

Start-Up: October 28, 2015 

Student to Teacher Ratio 
Up to 6:1= 1 trained Catapult Learning Teacher working with groups of up to six 
students* 

Program Management and 
Support: 

Catapult Learning local, regional, and corporate management, including 
evaluation specialists, customized incentive program with set-aside allocation. 

Program Fee: 
$41,920.48 for Title I 

$11,636.37 for Title III 

Administrative Fee to be 
paid by SAUSD: 

$2,953.37 

Total Services $56,510.22 

*Catapult Learning realizes that some schools may desire smaller group size or more individualized services for
students.  This can be accomplished within the structure of the program we have proposed, as long as it is with 
the understanding that fewer students will be served for the same dollar amount. 

**Catapult Learning’s program fees include program set-up, student instruction and assessment, program 
management, program evaluation, quality controls, student motivation program, and progress reporting.  Catapult 
Learning will also provide use of curriculum materials (texts, consumable materials, and manipulatives as 
appropriate), equipment, data systems, and general supplies. 

The quoted prices will be honored for 90 days from the date of this proposal.  All pricing is dependent upon the 
specific parameters outlined in this proposal.  Any changes made to the program parameters could result in a 
change in price. 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 17, 2015 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement between Help Me Grow Orange County and 

Early Childhood Education for Period of November 18, 2015 through 

June 30, 2016 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning  

PREPARED BY: Keely Orlando, Coordinator, Early Childhood Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of agreement between Help Me Grow Orange 

County and Early Childhood Education for the period of 

November 18, 2015 through June 30, 2016.  

RATIONALE: 

This agreement will provide support to implement the Ages and Stages Questionnaires, Third 

Edition (ASQ-3) by receiving scoring, interpreting and connecting children to developmental 

services to 700 children at risk for developmental delay or behavioral problems at Carver, Davis, 

Diamond, Garfield, Lowell, Pio Pico, Lincoln, Madison, Walker and Washington elementary 

schools. 

LCAP Goal 3:  Students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 

supports learning. 

FUNDING: 

Orange County Quality Start Block Grant Funds:  $28,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement between Help Me Grow Orange County and Early Childhood Education 

for the period of November 18, 2015 through June 30, 2016.

MR:KO:ez 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Agreement Starts: November 18,

2015 

 Agreement Ends: June 30, 2016

 Agreement will provide

screenings to 700 children in the

Early Childhood Education

Program

1.13



1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 
 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and Help Me Grow Orange County, 2500 Red Hill 

Ave., Suite 290B, Santa Ana, CA 92705 hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR: Will provide support to implement the Ages

and Stages Questionnaires, Third Edition (ASQ-3) by receiving scoring, interpreting

and connecting children to developmental services to 700 children at risk for

developmental delay or behavioral problems at Carver, Davis, Diamond, Garfield,

Lowell, Pio Pico, Lincoln, Madison, Walker and Washington elementary schools.

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

11/18/2015 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 6/30/2016 

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Twenty Eight Thousand 

Dollars ($28,000). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to the following terms and 

conditions: 

_____________________________________________________________________________. 



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials,

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in 

whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT 

as a basis for such services. 

8. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and 

interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark 

and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

9. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 

to terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to 

others for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt,  

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is 

appointed on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall 

contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service 

of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the 

correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days 

cease and terminate. In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required 

services from another contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the 

service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the 

CONTRACTOR. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other 

rights or remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given 

when received by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever 

is sooner. 

10. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury 

to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or 

(2) above, sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability 

for damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of 

the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, 

default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury 

or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any 

copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this 

AGREEMENT. 

11. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) 

per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. In addition, CONTRACTOR agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.” No 

later than TEN (10) days from execution of this AGREEMENT  by the DISTRICT and 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance 



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written 

notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and 

its governing board, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

12. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall

not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 

13. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure 

the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and 

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable 

to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

14. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

15. Employment With Public Agency:. CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

16. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

17. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons. 



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

18. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

19. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall 

be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit 

in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. 

At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District Help Me Grow Orange County 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 2500 Red Hill Ave., Suite 290B 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Santa Ana, CA 92705 

20. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

21. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of

this AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness 

fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

22. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

23. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

a. Scope of Services Dated 9/28/2015

 THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 18th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2015. 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

By: By: 

Signature Signature 

Tina Douglas 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services 

Title Title 

11/17/2015 

Board Approval Date Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

* Risk Manager should review all insurance requirements for the District.

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable.



2500 Red Hill Ave, Ste 290B 
Santa Ana, CA 92705 

T 949.267.0300 
F 949.221.0048 

www.helpmegrowoc.org 

September 28, 2015 

Background 

Help Me Grow Orange County is excited to partner with Santa Ana Unified School District to support efforts for 
developmental screening using the Ages and States Quesionairs-3 (ASQ-3). We propose to provide support to 
implement the ASQ-3 by receiving, scoring, interpreting and connecting children to developmental services.   

This proposal outlines the scope of work with corresponding budget available to Santa Ana Unified School District 
that include: 1) Developmental screening support including receiving, scoring and interpreting of the ASQ-3; 2) 
Development of documents such as consents to share information with Help Me Grow and primary care physician; 3) 
Sharing of the ASQ-3 results with parents and teachers; and 4) Sharing of the ASQ-3 results with child’s primary care 
provider if parent provides consent; and 5) Providing care coordination and connection to services if indicated.    

Help Me Grow Orange County Overview 

Help Me Grow (HMG) connects children and their families to developmental services to enhance the development, 
behavior and learning of children birth through five years. By calling the toll free number 1.866.GROW.025, 
(1.866.476.9025), parents, caregivers, child care providers, early educators and health care providers have a single 
point of access to developmental services for all young children who live in Orange County. 

HMG Orange County is the first replication site of Help Me Grow Connecticut, which was first launched in 1998 and 
has become a comprehensive, statewide, coordinated system of early identification and referral for children at risk 
for developmental delay or behavioral problems. HMG in Orange County was established in 2005 and is a 
community-wide resource and one of four Early Developmental Programs made available through collaboration 
between CHOC Children’s, the University of California, Irvine and the Children and Families Commission of Orange 
County.  

Help Me Grow Core Program Components 
• Making the Connection. Help Me Grow Care Coordinators located at 2-1-1 Orange County with support from

Community Liaisons provide intake, triage, referral & connection to developmental services. 
• Building the Network. Community Liaisons develop ongoing relationships with programs in the community

and support the maintenance of an updated resource inventory. Local networking events are held in each 
region of the county to support in building a developmental services network. 

• Educating Providers. Team members educate professionals about the importance of developmental
surveillance and screening while promoting access to developmental services through Help Me Grow. 

• Identifying Gaps and Barriers. Data is collected and analyzed to document and identify needs to more
effectively connect families to community resources. 

• Providing opportunities for developmental screening. Developmental screening is available by calling the toll
free number 1.866.GROW.025 (1.866.476.9025). Caregivers will be provided with information and connection 
to a developmental screening conducted by HMG or other developmental screening opportunities in the 
community. 



2500 Red Hill Ave, Ste 290B 
Santa Ana, CA 92705 

T 949.267.0300 
F 949.221.0048 

www.helpmegrowoc.org 

Scope of Work 

HMG Developmental Screening Coordinator will work with Santa Ana Unified School District assigned staff to: 
• Ensure cover  letter and consents are parent and program friendly and gather the information needed to

process and share results of the completed tools 
• HMG will score, interpret all completed screenings from the Santa Ana Unified School District distribution
• HMG will enter all children in System for Tracking Accessing Referrals (STAR) for reporting and letter sending

purposes
• HMG will attempt to contact all the parents of the children scoring in the monitoring zone or below cutoff

zone on the ASQ-3.  Conversations will be conducted in parent’s primary language.
• HMG will send a letter with screening results to all parents who completed the tool if address is provided to

HMG.  All letters are available in English, Spanish and Vietnamese.
• If scoring in the monitoring or below cutoff zone,  the letter will also include any referrals that are provided
• HMG will make direct referrals to Part C/Regional Center of Orange County as appropriate
• HMG will coordinate with Santa Ana Unified School District assigned staff if Part B/School District referral is

indicated
• HMG will refer to community based services as appropriate
• HMG will cc the same letter from above and send via US Postal Service or Fax to the child’s primary care

physician if consent provided by the parent
• HMG will provide Outcome letter to child’s primary care physician and teacher for children receiving follow-

up care coordination
• HMG will attempt to contact parents if screening appears incorrect.   Santa Ana Unified School District will

ensure ASQ-3s are complete prior to giving to Help Me Grow.

Budget 

• Santa Ana Unified School District will only be invoiced for the number of completed ASQ-3s that are given to
HMG to process regardless of the number of ASQ-3s distributed

• Santa Ana Unified School District will be responsible for distributing and collecting completed ASQs
• Santa Ana Unified School District will be responsible for obtaining necessary information from parent such as

consent, parent/child address, phone number, etc., needed by Help Me Grow to process the completed tools

Maximum of 700 total developmental screenings 
700 @ $40.00 per completed tool $28,000 
TOTAL $28,000 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 17, 2015 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement between Playworks and Fremont Elementary 

School for 2015-16 School Year 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the agreement between Playworks and 

Fremont Elementary School for the 2015-16 school year. 

RATIONALE: 

The Playworks Team Up program provides on-site consultation by teaming up with school staff 

who support recess.  Playworks staff works directly with a designated school recess team to 

model and teach the strategies, games, and systems to develop and sustain a positive recess 

culture.   

Playworks will be providing services to all K-5 students at Fremont Elementary School. 

Playworks is providing services to 10,899 students from Adams, Carver, Diamond, Edison, 

Heninger, Heroes, Hoover, Jefferson, Kennedy, Lincoln, Madison, Martin, Monte Vista, Muir, 

and Wilson elementary schools.  

LCAP Goal 3: All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 

supports learning. 

FUNDING:   

Discretionary School Site Funds:  $17,500 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement between Playworks and Fremont Elementary School for the 2015-16 

school year. 

MR:ez 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Agreement Starts: November

18, 2015

 Agreement Ends: June 30,

2016 

 Agreement will provide 

services to all K-5 students

1.14



OVERVIEW OF PLAYWORKS 
PROGRAMS 
Transform your school with the power of play.

DIRECT SERVICE TEAMUP TRAINING

Transform the school day with a 
Playworks coach. 

Team up to transform and 
maintain a positive recess culture.

Empower your school staff to 
create and sustain a great recess.

An expert coach, on-site five days per 
week for the duration of the school 
year

An experienced site coordinator, on-
site for one week per month for the 
duration of the school year

A highly trained and certified 
Playworks trainer provides 
professional training and development

Playworks coach implements four 
key program areas:
• High-functioning recess
• Junior Coach Leadership Program
• Class game time
• Co-ed, afterschool sports leagues

Healthy school partnership
• Playworks performs ongoing program

quality, management, and evaluation
• Community engagement

opportunities for teachers, parents, 
and volunteers

Playworks site coordinator 
implements and models three key 
program areas:
• High-functioning recess
• Junior Coach Program
• Class game time

Healthy school partnership
• Playworks site coordinator teams

up with your recess support team 
to teach, model, and promote a 
sustainable recess program

• Playworks guides schools on program
quality, management, and evaluation

• Site coordinator leads trainings for
teachers, parents, and volunteers

Playworks trainer offers 
professional training and on going 
development:
• Training programs range from a half

day to a multi-month engagement
• Consultation visits provide schools

with individualized coaching, 
observation reports, and action plans

• Essential playground equipment and
Playworks Game Guide available

Healthy school partnership
• Playworks trainers work with schools

to empower them to initiate and 
manage a high-functioning recess 
program with their own staff and 
resources

Designed for elementary or K-8  public 
schools

Designed for elementary or K-8 public 
schools

Designed for all elementary schools 
and afterschool care providers

PRICING PRICING PRICING



PLAYWORKS TEAMUP 
Team up to transform and maintain 
a positive recess culture.

A Playworks site coordinator teams up with 
your school staff who support recess.

Challenges to a Healthy School Culture
Too often we hear from principals and teachers about problems 
during recess: conflict on the playground, bullying, or students 
just sitting on the sidelines feeling excluded and not getting 
enough physical activity.

Our Solution
We are changing school culture by leveraging the power of safe, 
fun, and healthy play at school every day. We create a place for 
every kid on the playground to feel included, be active, and build 
valuable social and emotional skills. 

With TeamUp, Playworks provides on-site consultation by teaming 
up with school staff who support recess. Playworks staff work 
directly with a designated school recess team to model and 
teach the strategies, games, and systems to develop and sustain 
a positive recess culture. In partnership with the school, we 
create opportunities where students are active, learn leadership 
skills and conflict resolutions tools, and practice respectful and 
inclusive behavior.

On-site consultation 
with recess team

Junior Coaches 
lead at recess

Students learn games 
at Class Game Time



HOW TEAMUP WORKS

• AN EXPERIENCED SITE COORDINATOR works with your recess team one week per month. During the
week, the site coordinator models and demonstrates best practices and provides ongoing training and
consultation for the recess team. In addition, the site coordinator provides trainings for teachers and
administrators, setting shared values and expectations for student behavior across all staff.

• WITH YOUR TEAMUP PROGRAM, your site coordinator and recess team focus on three key
programmatic areas:

1. Recess - The site coordinator and your recess team develop standard agreements for behavior and
conflict resolution skills, teach kids the rules and strategies of the games, and recruit disengaged
students to participate.

2. Junior Coach Program - The site coordinator and your recess team will implement a Junior Coach
program to establish student leadership within the school and to build student ownership of key
recess responsibilities. In collaboration with your teachers, students from 4th and 5th grades are
chosen to serve as role models on the playground. Trainings for Junior Coaches are held regularly,
outside of school time.

3. Class Game Time - The site coordinator leads instructional time with individual classes throughout the
year. During this time the coach teaches foundational skills and activities that will prepare students to
enjoy recess and increase engagement.

• A HEALTHY SCHOOL PARTNERSHIP with Playworks is achieved through open communication, an
understanding of play’s importance in childhood development, and the shared belief that every child
should have access to play every day. This ensures that expectations of positive behavior spill into the
classroom and community. With TeamUp, the partnership includes:

• Shared program management - A highly experienced Playworks program manager works directly
with school administration to oversee the implementation and support of TeamUp at each school site.

• Program resources and evaluation tools - Playworks provides schools with resources and tools for
ongoing assessment, evaluation, and implementation of TeamUp.

Playworks changes school culture by leveraging the power of safe, fun, and healthy play at school every day. Playworks currently serves 
more than 900 schools in 23 cities, and reaches approximately 494,000 students directly and through professional training services. 

PLAYWORKS.ORG



1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 
 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and Playworks, 460 E. Carson Plaza Drive, Suite 106, 

Carson, CA 90746 hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR: Will provide The Playworks Team Up

program provides on-site consultation by teaming up with school staff who support 

recess. Playworks staff works directly with a designated school recess team to model 

and teach the strategies, games, and systems to develop and sustain a positive recess 

culture. 

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

11/18/2015 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 6/30/2016 

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Seventeen Thousand Five 

Hundred Dollars ($17,500). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to the following 

terms and conditions: 

_____________________________________________________________________________. 



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials,

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in 

whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT 

as a basis for such services. 

8. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and 

interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark 

and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

9. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 

to terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to 

others for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt,  

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is 

appointed on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall 

contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service 

of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the 

correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days 

cease and terminate. In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required 

services from another contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the 

service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the 

CONTRACTOR. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other 

rights or remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given 

when received by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever 

is sooner. 

10. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury 

to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or 

(2) above, sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability 

for damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of 

the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, 

default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury 

or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any 

copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this 

AGREEMENT. 

11. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) 

per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. In addition, CONTRACTOR agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.” No 

later than TEN (10) days from execution of this AGREEMENT  by the DISTRICT and 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance 



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written 

notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and 

its governing board, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

12. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall

not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 

13. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure 

the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and 

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable 

to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

14. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

15. Employment With Public Agency:. CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

16. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

17. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons. 



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

18. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

19. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall 

be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit 

in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. 

At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District Playworks 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 460 E. Carson Plaza Drive, Suite 106 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Carson, CA 90746 

20. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

21. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of

this AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness 

fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

22. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

23. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

a. Playworks MOU Dated 10/16/2016

 THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 18th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2015. 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

By: By: 

Signature Signature 

Tina Douglas 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services 

Title Title 

11/17/2015 

Board Approval Date Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

* Risk Manager should review all insurance requirements for the District.

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable.













AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 17, 2015 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Program Partner Agreement between Jumpstart and 

Early Childhood Education Program and for Period of November 18, 

2015 through June 30, 2016 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Keely Orlando, Coordinator, Early Childhood Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the program partner agreement between 

Jumpstart and the Early Childhood Education (ECE) 

program for the period of November 18, 2015 through 

June 30, 2016. 

RATIONALE: 

The Jumpstart sessions will establish procedural guidelines to implement language and literacy 

support to District ECE students in a low ratio environment with small group learning 

opportunities.  A total of 336 children and 95 teachers will be served at Diamond, Madison, 

Martin, Mitchell, and Pio Pico elementary schools.  The Jumpstart program is working with the 

District ECE program since 2008. 

LCAP Goal 3.5:  Ensure access for low income pupils to the core instructional program by 

including, but not limited to, Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports (PBIS) training, 

expanding drop-out preventions and retention efforts, mentoring, increasing nursing services, 

nutritious food, intramural sports, and other wellness programs. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the program partner agreement between Jumpstart and Early Childhood Education 

Program for the period of November 18, 2015 through June 30, 2016. 

MR:KO:ez 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Contract Starts: November

18, 2015

 Contract Ends: June 30,

2016 

 Jumpstart will serve 336

students and 95 teachers

1.15

























AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
November 17, 2015 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Renewal of Provider Participation Agreement with California 
Department of Health Care Services for Local Educational Agency 
Medi-Cal Billing Option 

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY:  Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 
for the renewal of the Provider Participation Agreement 
with the California Department of Health Care Services for 
the Local Educational Agency (LEA) Medi-Cal Billing 
Option.  The Agreement permits qualified LEA to 
participate as providers of services that qualify for 
reimbursement under California’s Medicaid program (Medi-
Cal). The LEA Medi-Cal Billing Option provides revenue 
from billing to Medi-Cal by District staff for special 
education assessment and treatment services.  Staff that bill 
for services includes speech therapists, psychologists, 
nurses, occupational physical and mental health therapists.  
The funds received are to be reinvested to support services 
for school children and their families.   

• Contract Renewal: July 1, 2015

• Program provides revenue generated
through special education assessment
and treatment services.

• Program revenue supports increased
special education teaching and
support staff including speech and
nursing services as well as materials
and equipment for students and staff.

• Annual Revenue: Average of $1.25
million dollars

• Reason for Renewal: Staff received
the agreement from DHCS in
October 2015 with a start date of
7/01/15 and an end date when
terminated by either party.

RATIONALE: 

For the last ten years, the LEA Medi-Cal billing option has provided the District annual average 
revenue of approximately $1.25 million dollars. Approximately 90% of the funds have been used 
to support increased teaching and support staff to expand programs for students with autism 
including speech therapy and nursing services.  The remainder has supported staff development 
and materials and equipment for district service providers, dissemination of information to 
parents about health care services in the community as well as the contract for the District’s 
Medi-Cal billing agent.  

LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive 
school environments. 

1.16



LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING: 

There is no request for funding associated with this agreement. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Renew the Provider Participation Agreement with the California Department of Health Care 
Services for the Local Educational Agency Medi-Cal Billing Option.   

DL:HC:cvl:ys 























1.17

















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 17, 2015 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Agreement No. 42241 between Orange County 

Superintendent of Schools and Early Child Education for Period of 

July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2017 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning  

PREPARED BY: Keely Orlando, Coordinator, Early Childhood Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

ratification of the agreement No. 42241 between Orange 

County Superintendent of Schools and Early Childhood 

Education for the period of July 1, 2015 through June 30, 

2017. 

RATIONALE: 

The Orange County Department of Education Early Learning Initiative Grant will provide 

funding for approved activities and materials, such as conferences, trainings, books, instructional 

supplies, general supplies and equipment for the Early Childhood Education staff.  Funds will be 

disbursed as follows: 

 $1,200 for year one

 $1,200 for year two

LCAP Goal 3:  All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe and secure environment that 

supports learning.  

FUNDING:  

Orange County Department of Education:  $2,400 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify the agreement No. 42241 between Orange County Superintendent of Schools and Early 

Childhood Education for the period of July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2017.

MR:KO:ez 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Agreement Starts: July 1, 2015

 Agreement Ends: June 30, 2017

 Funding to provide instructional

materials and trainings for Early

Childhood Education staff

1.18





















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 17, 2015 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase 

Orders, for the Period of October 14, 2015 through October 27, 2015 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY: 

Board Policy 3300 and Education Code 17604 specifically 

authorizes the Board to delegate signature authority on behalf 

of the District to the District Superintendent. Such delegation 

of signature authority serves to expedite the implementation of 

financial transactions or any other contract. 

 Snapshot of purchase orders
issued between October 14,
2015 and October 27, 2015.

 Board Policy 3300
 Ed. Code 17604

RATIONALE: 

The Purchase Order Summary consists of all orders created during the period of October 14, 

2015 through October 27, 2015. A detailed listing is also included. Purchase orders for contracts 

over $5,000 have been previously approved by the Board through individual agenda items. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders for the period of October 14, 

2015 through October 27, 2015. 

TD:mm 

1.19



 Deputy Superintendent, Operations

To: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent

 Fund 01  21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124)  $   725.08 

 Fund 01  30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood Partnerships  $    3,160.39 

 Fund 01  Beginning Teacher-BTSA  $    9,451.85 

 Fund 01  California Career Pathways Trust  $   364.71 

 Fund 01  California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Prop 39)  $    11,000.00 

 Fund 01  Carl D Perkins Section 131 Career and Technical Education act of 1998  $   -  

 Fund 01  Cell Leases-Facilities  $    15,000.00 

 Fund 01  Donations (Miscellaneous)  $    3,310.69 

 Fund 01  E-Business Academy [0473] CHS  $    3,190.00 

 Fund 01  Ed Technology K-12 Voucher - Microsoft  $    16,888.00 

 Fund 01  Education Academy [0434] CHS  $   282.39 

 Fund 01  Fund 01 General Fund  $    52,996.49 

 Fund 01  Global Business Academy [0190] VHS  $   551.14 

 Fund 01  Head Start  $    14,137.64 

 Fund 01  High School Inc.  $    1,606.98 

 Fund 01  IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A  $    1,001,082.46 

 Fund 01  Kinder Readiness Program II  $    1,456.31 

 Fund 01  LCAP (Local Control & Accountability Plan)  $    3,667.68 

 Fund 01  LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration  $   109,003.91 

 Fund 01  Lottery: Instructional Materials  $    5,514.59 

 Fund 01  Medi-Cal Billing Option  $    2,470.80 

 Fund 01  NCLB:Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA  $   300,000.00 

 Fund 01  One-Time Carryover Funds  $    32,213.82 

 Fund 01  One-Time Discretionary Funds  $   361,111.84 

 Fund 01  Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account  $    71,051.19 

 Fund 01  Pupil Transportation (7230/7240)  $   118.50 

 Fund 01  S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation  $    1,099.36 

 Fund 01  Safe Haven  $   440.00 

 Fund 01  Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN)  $    1,458.72 

 Fund 01  Special Ed: Alternative Dispute Resolution  $    50.00 

 Fund 01  Special Ed: IDEA Preschool Local Entitlement, Part B, Sec 611  $   151.16 

 Fund 01  Special Ed: IDEA Preschool Staff Development, Part B, Sec 619  $   -  

 Fund 01  Special Ed: Mental Health Services  $    1,091,888.06 

 Fund 01  Special Education  $   449,509.81 

 Fund 01  Technology Refresh  $    54,243.00 

 Fund 01  Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality  $    2,688.86 

 Fund 01  Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program  $    43,450.02 

 Fund 01  Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue  $    10,329.32 

 Fund 01  Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092)  $   629.20 

 Fund 01  Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Prog (ROC/P 6350)  $    32,876.47 

Santa Ana Unified School District
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.      Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

Date: October 29, 2015

From: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 14-OCT-2015 through 27-OCT-2015

1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501

BOARD OF EDUCATION

John Palacio., President • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member Vice President

Valerie Amezcua, Clerk • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Member • Rob Richardson, Member



 Fund 01  Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts  $   593,594.13 

 Fund 01  Unrestricted One-time Funds  $    5,039.09 

 $    4,307,803.66 

Fund 12 Child Development: CA State Preschool Prog  $    29.26 

 $    29.26 

Fund 13 Child Nutrition: School Programs  $   231,406.39 

 $   231,406.39 

Fund 14 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund  $    77,755.87 

 $    77,755.87 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund  $    49,118.14 

Fund 25 Fund 25 City Santa Ana Redevelopment  $    3,371.91 

 $    52,490.05 

Fund 26 Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B  $    1,285.20 

 $    1,285.20 

Fund 29 Fund 29 Measure G Series E  $    20,277.82 

 $    20,277.82 

Fund 35 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects  $    97,210.00 

 $    97,210.00 

Fund 40 Emergency Repair Prgm-Williams Case  $    2,497,012.47 

Fund 40 Fd 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 (eff. 2014-15)  $    64,807.59 

Fund 40 Fd 40 Valley Sports Complex  $    37,454.56 

Fund 40 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund  $    35,870.41 

 $    2,635,145.03 

Fund 56 QZAB Solar Energy (eff. 2014-15)  $    1,885,196.25 

 $    1,885,196.25 

Fund 68 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation  $    6,950.00 

 $    6,950.00 

Fund 69 Fund 69 Health & Welfare  $   190,000.00 

 $   190,000.00 

Fund 81 Fund 81 Property & Liability  $    60,000.00 

 $    60,000.00 

 Grand Total: 

 Grand Total: 

 Grand Total: 

 Grand Total: 

 Grand Total: 

 Grand Total: 

 Grand Total: 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

 Grand Total: 

 Grand Total: 

 Grand Total: 

 Grand Total: 

 Grand Total: 

 Grand Total: 



3
3

4
4

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

10
,1

82
.6

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
10

,1
82

.6
7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

48
.0

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
75

.5
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

75
.5

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 P
LU

S 
A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

59
.4

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

59
.4

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

48
.0

5 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 5

94
.8

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
90

1.
4

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

49
6

.2
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

TE
R

N
 P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
6,

70
3

.8
9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
O

C
K

ET
 F

U
LL

 O
F 

TH
ER

A
P

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

4
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

50
.1

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

50
.1

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
. 

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

77
4.

8
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

77
4

.8
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FI
TN

ES
S 

V
EN

TU
R

ES
 IN

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L,
 L

LC
 d

b
a 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

FI
TN

ES
S 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:1

8
:2

2
 A

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
6,

70
3.

8
9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

93
.1

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
IO

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
B

IO
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

4
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
77

4.
8

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

77
4

.8
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
IO

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
B

IO
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

4
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FI
TN

ES
S 

V
EN

TU
R

ES
 IN

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L,
 L

LC
 d

b
a 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

FI
TN

ES
S 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:2

4
:4

0
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 1
30

.8
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

30
.8

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IS

C
O

U
N

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
93

.1
7 

1



3
3

4
4

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
4,

80
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
E 

A
C

M
E 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

4,
80

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
4,

80
0

.0
0 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
C

ar
p

en
te

rs
/P

ai
n

t 
Su

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 6
83

.5
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

83
.5

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
E 

A
C

M
E 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

4,
80

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

50
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TE
A

C
H

ER
 C

R
EA

TE
D

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
65

2.
3

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

65
2

.3
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IR

EC
T 

D
O

O
R

 &
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
68

.7
7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

68
.7

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

ST
A

 M
ES

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 3
50

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

89
.0

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SW
EE

TW
A

TE
R

 S
O

U
N

D
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
50

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

50
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 5

26
.2

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

26
.2

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 9
02

.1
5

 
H

ea
d

 S
ta

rt
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

86
.9

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

58
1

.0
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
01

1.
9

5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

01
1

.9
5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
58

1.
0

6 

2



3
3

4
4

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 6

8

3
3

4
4

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 2
45

.9
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

45
.9

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

4
/2

0
1

5
 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
53

4.
9

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

53
4

.9
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
. 

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
31

4.
1

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

31
4

.1
4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
08

1.
1

1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

08
1

.1
1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FE
D

EX
 N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

LT
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

o
st

ag
e/

M
ai

l C
o

u
ri

er
s

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

86
.1

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
. 

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

3,
91

4.
7

3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

91
4

.7
3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EB
ER

H
A

R
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 8

85
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

85
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

4
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 2
86

.1
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EX
EC

U
TI

V
E 

EN
V

IR
O

M
EN

TA
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:0
9

:1
2

 A
M

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
00

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

00
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
A

R
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

3,
57

5.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

57
5

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

B
A

N
D

 B
O

O
ST

ER
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:0
6

:5
5

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 2
50

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

50
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
E 

A
C

M
E 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

3



3
3

4
4

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

43
.3

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:5
9

:3
4

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 1

20
.1

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

20
.1

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
43

.3
0 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

  4
0.

99
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 4
00

.1
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

00
.1

1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

18
.8

8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

40
.9

9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

44
2

.5
5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

4
/2

0
1

5
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

11
8.

88
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

4
/2

0
1

5
 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

4
3

4
] 

C
H

S
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 2

36
.5

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

36
.5

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

4
/2

0
1

5
 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
44

2.
5

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

4
/2

0
1

5
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

  5
2.

16
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
. 

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

52
.1

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

74
.7

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

4
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

06
.6

2 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
82

.0
7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

82
.0

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

4
/2

0
1

5
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
10

6.
62

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
. 

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 4
74

.7
7

 

4



3
3

4
4

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
4

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

A
LT

ER
N

A
TI

V
E 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 2
90

.5
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

90
.5

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

4
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

se
 C

af
et

er
ia

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

15
,5

67
.1

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
15

,5
67

.1
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 

O
U

TL
ET

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

3
:0

6
:0

7
 P

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
63

8.
1

1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

63
8

.1
1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 2
35

.9
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

35
.9

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

84
.4

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TU
R

F 
ST

A
R

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
71

6.
5

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

71
6

.5
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EB
ER

H
A

R
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
13

5.
6

3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

13
5

.6
3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 M

O
N

ST
ER

C
A

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 9
84

.4
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

36
0,

00
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

4
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

R
TN

ER
S 

IN
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EM

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 8

34
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

34
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:2

2
:3

6
 P

M

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
th

er
 T

u
it

io
n

, E
xc

es
s 

C
o

st
s,

 a
n

d
/o

r
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

36
0,

00
0.

0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

4
/2

0
1

5
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
62

5.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

62
5

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EA

D
IN

G
 IS

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
O

F 
SO

U
TH

ER
N

 C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
, 

IN
C

.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:0

9
:2

2
 P

M

5



3
3

4
4

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

4
4

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

4
4

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

3
3

4
4

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

91
.1

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

B
A

C
C

A
LA

U
R

EA
TE

 

O
R

G
A

N
IZ

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:0

6
:3

4
 A

M

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

Te
st

in
g 

D
u

es
 &

 P
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 F
ee

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

1
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 C
al

Sa
fe

 (
6

0
9

1
/6

0
9

2
)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

79
.5

5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

79
.5

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 3

91
.1

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FU
N

 A
N

D
 F

U
N

C
TI

O
N

, L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 2

28
.0

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

28
.0

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
1

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 1
09

.4
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

09
.4

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
29

.2
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

29
.2

5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

85
.7

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
1

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 5
23

.7
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

23
.7

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
39

9.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

39
9

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FA
C

TO
R

Y 
EX

P
R

ES
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 8
85

.7
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

05
.2

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

N
LE

Y'
S 

B
O

IL
ER

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

14
,9

95
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
14

,9
95

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
A

IK
IN

 A
P

P
LI

ED
 A

M
ER

IC
A

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

D
A

IK
IN

 

A
P

P
LI

ED

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

3
:3

6
:5

6
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 2

05
.2

0
 

6



3
3

4
4

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 8

1

3
3

4
4

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

27
.8

4 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
1

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 9
31

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

31
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

27
.8

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

65
2

.0
1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

N
ER

A
 B

R
EA

D
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y 

d
b

a 
P

A
N

ER
A

, L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

1
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
78

,7
26

.9
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
78

,7
26

.9
9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
ER

A
SI

M
P

LI
C

IT
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 2
50

.5
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

50
.5

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

65
2.

0
1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

76
.6

3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

76
.6

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
1

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TO
LE

D
O

 P
H

YS
IC

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 S

U
P

P
LY

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:3

4
:2

1
 A

M

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

/A
P

E
1

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
62

.5
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

62
.5

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

76
.9

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

5
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

/A
P

E
1

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 2
86

.2
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

86
.2

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EN
V

IR
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
LO

G
IS

TI
C

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

B
eg

in
n

in
g 

Te
ac

h
er

-B
TS

A
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
1

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

5,
00

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
5,

00
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

5
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

/A
P

E
1

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 1
76

.9
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
O

SI
TI

V
E 

P
R

O
M

O
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

7



3
3

4
4

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

P
SY

C
H

O
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
/A

P
E

1
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 2

78
.9

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

78
.9

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

87
.2

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

5
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

/A
P

E
1

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 5
24

.6
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

24
.6

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

5
/2

0
1

5
 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
49

5.
2

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

49
5

.2
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

5
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

/A
P

E
1

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
87

.2
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

73
9

.9
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 B
O

O
K

 C
LU

B
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

5
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 1

30
.6

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

30
.6

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

O
LE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 1
92

.2
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

92
.2

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FR
ED

 J
 M

IL
LE

R
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
73

9.
9

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

J.
W

. P
EP

P
ER

 &
 S

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

24
.8

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

24
.8

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
S 

SU
R

V
IV

A
L 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

5
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
30

.2
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

30
.2

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

J.
W

. P
EP

P
ER

 &
 S

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

00
0.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

00
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
IL

ES
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
1

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

5
/2

0
1

5
 

8



3
3

4
4

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SE
LF

 IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E 
P

LA
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
1

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

P
A

 S
EM

IN
A

R
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

5
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:3

7
:4

5
 P

M

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: I

D
EA

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l S
ta

ff
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t,
 P

ar
t 

B
, S

ec
 6

1
9

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
E 

C
O

LL
EG

E 
B

O
A

R
D

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

ST
U

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
1

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SI
LI

C
O

N
 V

A
LL

EY
 M

A
TH

EM
A

TI
C

S 
IN

IT
IA

TI
V

E,
 L

LC
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:3

5
:0

6
 P

M

S.
D

. B
ec

h
te

l, 
Jr

. F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
1

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
ST

A
R

T 
ED

U
C

A
TO

R
 W

O
R

K
SH

O
P

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

N
SO

R
TI

U
M

 O
N

 R
EA

C
H

IN
G

 E
X

C
EL

LE
N

C
E 

IN
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 

C
O

R
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:3

2
:5

7
 P

M

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 4

88
.2

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

88
.2

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TI
G

ER
 W

O
O

D
S 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 C
EN

TE
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TI
M

E 
A

N
D

 A
LA

R
M

 S
YS

TE
M

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

5
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

R
R

IC
U

LU
M

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SN
A

P
 O

N
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l I

n
c.

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

21
6.

9
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

21
6

.9
8 

9



3
3

4
5

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
5

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

00
.0

0 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
1

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

7,
50

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
7,

50
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
ER

N
 C

O
U

N
TY

 S
U

P
ER

IN
TE

N
D

EN
T 

O
F 

SC
H

O
O

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:3

0
:3

9
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 2
00

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

TE
 B

O
A

R
D

 O
F 

EQ
U

A
LI

ZA
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Sa
le

s 
Ta

x 
P

ay
ab

le
 C

af
et

er
ia

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

3,
43

1.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

43
1

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EN

SK
E 

TR
U

C
K

 L
EA

SI
N

G
 C

O
, L

.P
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

R
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

ST
U

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
1

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
M

M
IT

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

, L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:5

6
:2

8
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
ET

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

1
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 1

99
.9

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

99
.9

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
O

IN
G

 W
H

A
T 

M
A

TT
ER

S 
FO

R
 S

TU
D

EN
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

1
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

R
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

ST
U

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
1

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

SB
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
1

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 T

O
 M

EN
TA

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 (

P
ER

T)
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

5
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
2,

89
9.

8
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

89
9

.8
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SE
LF

 IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E 
P

LA
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
1

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

5
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0



3
3

4
5

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 R
ep

ai
r 

P
rg

m
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 M

an
ag

er
s 

Fe
es

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

7,
58

4.
8

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
7,

58
4

.8
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
80

,3
59

.7
1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
er

s 
Fe

es
H

O
O

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
47

,2
59

.9
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
47

,2
59

.9
7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
er

s 
Fe

es
FR

EM
O

N
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

18
,0

50
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
18

,0
50

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
er

s 
Fe

es
FR

EM
O

N
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

80
,3

59
.7

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
er

s 
Fe

es
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
15

,7
59

.9
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
15

,7
59

.9
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
er

s 
Fe

es
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

26
,4

53
.3

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
26

,4
53

.3
8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
er

s 
Fe

es
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

10
,7

10
.9

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
10

,7
10

.9
7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
6,

13
1

.4
7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
er

s 
Fe

es
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
42

,3
88

.2
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
42

,3
88

.2
1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
er

s 
Fe

es
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

9,
68

6.
9

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
9,

68
6

.9
4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
er

s 
Fe

es
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
6,

13
1.

4
7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
O

R
T 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

75
.6

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

75
.6

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1



3
3

4
5

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 3

5

3
3

4
5

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
97

,2
10

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

40
4.

6
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

40
4

.6
2 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
er

s 
Fe

es
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
3,

06
2.

9
3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

06
2

.9
3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 3

5
 O

P
SC

 S
ch

o
o

l F
ac

ili
ti

es
 B

o
n

d
 P

ro
je

ct
s

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
D

A
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

97
,2

10
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
er

s 
Fe

es
H

O
O

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
4,

35
9.

6
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
4,

35
9

.6
8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
er

s 
Fe

es
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
4,

13
4.

4
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
4,

13
4

.4
4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
er

s 
Fe

es
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
er

s 
Fe

es
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
er

s 
Fe

es
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

30
,2

98
.3

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
30

,2
98

.3
1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
er

s 
Fe

es
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
17

,4
03

.5
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
17

,4
03

.5
9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
4,

89
6

.9
5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
er

s 
Fe

es
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

29
,5

69
.1

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
29

,5
69

.1
8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
EN

G
A

G
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 d
b

a 
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

G
EO

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:4
9

:0
8

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

4,
89

6.
9

5 

1
2



3
3

4
5

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

58
5.

9
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

58
5

.9
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Fd
 4

0
 V

al
le

y 
Sp

o
rt

s 
C

o
m

p
le

x
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
3,

31
1.

1
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

31
1

.1
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
9,

18
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
5,

71
7.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
5,

71
7

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
21

,6
74

.2
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
21

,6
74

.2
3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
9,

18
0.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
H

O
O

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
9,

10
1.

7
6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
9,

10
1

.7
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
FR

EM
O

N
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

8,
73

7.
5

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
8,

73
7

.5
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
FR

EM
O

N
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
68

,3
93

.6
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
68

,3
93

.6
8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

81
5.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

81
5

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
7,

35
7.

7
6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
7,

35
7

.7
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

1
3



3
3

4
5

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
3

4
5

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
3

4
5

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

45
2.

6
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

45
2

.6
5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 M

O
N

ST
ER

C
A

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 3
15

.3
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

15
.3

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 M

O
N

ST
ER

C
A

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 3
95

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

95
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
SE

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
5,

99
4.

4
9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
5,

99
4

.4
9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

74
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
R

IS
P

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 d
b

a 
C

2
 IM

A
G

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Fd
 4

0
 V

al
le

y 
Sp

o
rt

s 
C

o
m

p
le

x
P

la
n

s 
A

ll 
O

th
er

 -
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g,
 e

tc
.

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 2
01

.0
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

01
.0

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TO
M

A
R

K
 S

P
O

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
62

2.
2

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

62
2

.2
4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
R

IS
P

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 d
b

a 
C

2
 IM

A
G

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

74
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

20
2

.1
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

it
y 

Sa
n

ta
 A

n
a 

R
ed

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

3,
20

2.
1

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

20
2

.1
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

60
4.

0
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

60
4

.0
8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

3,
20

2.
1

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

58
5.

9
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

58
5

.9
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

1
4



3
3

4
5

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

4
5

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
5

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

5,
82

9.
1

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
5,

82
9

.1
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
G

EN
ER

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

6
/2

0
1

5
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

A
ll 

O
th

er
 S

ta
te

 R
ev

en
u

es
U

n
d

ef
in

ed
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

1,
54

9,
63

2.
30

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
1,

54
9

,6
32

.3
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
5,

60
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

6
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
5,

93
1.

0
1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
5,

93
1

.0
1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
le

an
 E

n
er

gy
 J

o
b

s 
A

ct
 (

P
ro

p
 3

9
)

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

5,
40

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
5,

40
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

P
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

6
/2

0
1

5
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
le

an
 E

n
er

gy
 J

o
b

s 
A

ct
 (

P
ro

p
 3

9
)

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

5,
60

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

20
.9

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
O

O
D

W
IN

D
 A

N
D

 B
R

A
SS

W
IN

D
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

6
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
42

.6
6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

42
.6

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

P
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

6
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
P

la
n

s 
A

ll 
O

th
er

 -
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g,
 e

tc
.

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
00

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
20

,2
77

.8
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
EN

TR
A

L 
IN

ST
IT

U
TE

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

D
EA

F
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

6
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 1

20
.9

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

o
st

ag
e/

M
ai

l C
o

u
ri

er
s

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 2
50

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

50
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
JH

M
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

A
rc

h
it

ec
t

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

19
,2

77
.8

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

36
8

.2
5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

6
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
47

5.
5

9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

47
5

.5
9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FE
D

ER
A

L 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

X
IE

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y 
SU

P
P

LY
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

6
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
36

8.
2

5 

1
5



3
3

4
5

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
1

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

4,
00

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
4,

00
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
ID

D
EL

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

6
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Fo

o
tb

al
l h

el
m

et
s

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
9,

01
1.

5
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
9,

01
1

.5
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

B
A

C
C

A
LA

U
R

EA
TE

 

O
R

G
A

N
IZ

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
7

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:1

1
:3

8
 A

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

58
2.

1
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

58
2

.1
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TR
O

X
EL

L 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

6
/2

0
1

5
 

LC
A

P
 (

Lo
ca

l C
o

n
tr

o
l &

 A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
ili

ty
 P

la
n

)
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
3,

66
7.

6
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

66
7

.6
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

48
.8

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

72
1.

1
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

72
1

.1
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Tw
o

-W
ay

 D
ig

it
al

 IT
FS

 L
ic

en
se

e 
R

ev
en

u
e

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 3
29

.3
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

29
.3

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 8

48
.8

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

64
.6

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
ES

T 
B

U
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 1
94

.3
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

94
.3

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
ES

T 
B

U
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

en
ta

l C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 9
39

.6
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

39
.6

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
R

O
P

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 3
64

.6
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EB
ER

H
A

R
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

6
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

en
ta

l C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 8
72

.6
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

72
.6

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EB
ER

H
A

R
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

6
/2

0
1

5
 

1
6



3
3

4
5

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

4
5

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

4
5

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

86
6

.2
4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 &

 D
R

A
IN

 C
LE

A
N

IN
G

, 
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
55

5.
3

3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

55
5

.3
3 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 7

28
.9

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

28
.9

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SP
O

R
TS

 P
A

G
E 

SO
C

C
ER

 W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

86
6.

2
4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EA
G

LE
 P

U
M

P
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 2
70

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

70
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EP
SO

N
 A

M
ER

IC
A

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

5,
59

4.
4

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
5,

59
4

.4
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
C

O
M

 C
LO

C
K

S 
&

 S
IG

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
53

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

53
0

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

07
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
U

IT
A

R
 C

EN
TE

R
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
M

U
SI

C
 A

N
D

 A
R

TS
 

C
EN

TE
R

S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:0

4
:3

3
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 1
81

.4
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

81
.4

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
R

O
P

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 7

12
.8

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

12
.8

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EN
A

B
LI

N
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 9

07
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
25

,9
36

.7
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

P
ST

O
N

E 
P

R
ES

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

7
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

R
O

M
ER

O
-C

R
U

Z 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
2,

00
0.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

00
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

ST
ER

M
IN

D
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
7

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:1
4

:4
0

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
25

,9
36

.7
2

 

1
7



3
3

4
5

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
5

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

37
.7

3 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 1

80
.1

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

80
.1

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 4
37

.7
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

06
.6

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 6

49
.8

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

49
.8

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

/A
P

E
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 6
69

.6
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

69
.6

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 2

06
.6

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
N

O
R

R
 S

YS
TE

M
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
G

en
er

al
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 3
61

.2
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

61
.2

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
U

LT
I H

EA
LT

H
 S

YS
TE

M
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 5

67
.7

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

67
.7

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FA
C

TO
R

Y 
A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
ED

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
H

V
A

C
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

34
1

.1
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

A
ST

A
L 

EN
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 5
86

.8
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

86
.8

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
S 

G
A

M
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

63
3.

9
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

63
3

.9
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 P

U
M

P
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
34

1.
1

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

1
8



3
3

4
6

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
6

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
6

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

38
4

.9
9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

81
.0

3 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 1
59

.4
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

59
.4

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

28
1.

03
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

38
4.

9
9 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

45
,9

57
.2

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
45

,9
57

.2
4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
FT

C
H

O
IC

E 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
2,

50
4.

3
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

50
4

.3
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

00
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
10

2,
79

8.
7

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

10
2,

79
8

.7
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 3
84

.5
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

84
.5

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
C

TM
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 1
00

.0
0

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

11
3.

08
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
FA

C
IL

IT
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
05

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

05
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

13
.0

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
U

IT
A

R
 C

EN
TE

R
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
M

U
SI

C
 A

N
D

 A
R

TS
 

C
EN

TE
R

S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:4
3

:4
9

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
TS

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
15

,0
00

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
15

,0
00

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

1
9



3
3

4
6

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
IA

SA
:T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 3
74

.9
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

74
.9

8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

24
8

.9
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

N
C

IL
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

ST
A

R
FA

LL
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 2
70

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

70
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

C
ar

l D
 P

er
ki

n
s 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
3

1
 C

ar
ee

r 
an

d
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
ct

 o
f 

1
9

9
8

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

V
O

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
24

8.
9

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

5,
32

8.
6

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
5,

32
8

.6
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

TO
N

 G
R

O
U

P
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
TS

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

27
9.

8
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

27
9

.8
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 4
63

.8
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

63
.8

5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

60
.9

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
TS

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 2

85
.2

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

85
.2

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 1
33

.5
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

33
.5

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

60
.9

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

ST
A

 M
ES

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 3
00

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

00
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

2
0



3
3

4
6

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

24
.1

9 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
M

O
N

TE
 V

IS
TA

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
4,

06
9.

2
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
4,

06
9

.2
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 6

24
.1

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 3
98

.5
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

98
.5

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
20

,0
54

.3
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
20

,0
54

.3
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

4
3

4
] 

C
H

S
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

45
.8

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

45
.8

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
10

,0
27

.1
8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
20

,0
54

.3
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
20

,0
54

.3
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

40
.5

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

40
.5

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
10

,0
27

.1
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

37
.9

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

EN
G

LI
SH

 L
EA

R
N

ER
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
&

 S
TU

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  3
,4

79
.6

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,4
79

.6
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 7
74

.5
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

07
1

.6
3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TO
LE

D
O

 P
H

YS
IC

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 S

U
P

P
LY

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:4
2

:4
2

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 1

37
.9

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 2

97
.0

9
 

2
1



3
3

4
6

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
6

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

17
6,

54
8

.5
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 3

60
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

60
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

36
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
46

,3
03

.3
8

 
IA

SA
:T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

13
0,

24
5.

1
8 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

12
5.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

12
5

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 7

36
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

3,
81

5.
3

1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

81
5

.3
1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

D
A

 C
EN

TR
A

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
31

.8
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

31
.8

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

P
SY

C
H

O
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
/A

P
E

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

44
3.

1
6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

44
3

.1
6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

27
.7

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

H
U

M
A

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
15

6.
3

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

15
6

.3
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
2,

21
5.

9
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

21
5

.9
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
27

.7
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

P
SY

C
H

O
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
/A

P
E

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 6

28
.3

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

28
.3

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

2
2



3
3

4
6

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
6

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

20
.8

0 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

Le
ga

l A
u

d
it

 a
n

d
 E

le
ct

io
n

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

4,
50

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
4,

50
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 8

20
.8

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

O
R

EG
O

N
 C

EN
TE

R
 O

N
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 

&
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:4

9
:1

0
 P

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

ST
U

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

16
,6

00
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
16

,6
00

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SE
LO

G
IE

 A
N

D
 B

R
ET

T,
 L

LP
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 4

40
.9

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

40
.9

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
83

.6
6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

83
.6

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

37
.4

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

1
-S

TE
P

 A
H

EA
D

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
72

.9
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

72
.9

0 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 2
75

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

75
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 4

37
.4

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
22

,4
91

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

EA
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 2

50
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

50
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 2

65
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

65
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

ET
FO

R
D

 M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 R
ef

re
sh

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
22

,4
91

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

2
3



3
3

4
6

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
LP

IN
E 

C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

E-
B

u
si

n
es

s 
A

ca
d

em
y 

[0
4

7
3

] 
C

H
S

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
3,

19
0.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

19
0

.0
0 

Sa
fe

 H
av

en
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 4
40

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

40
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
C

 R
EG

EN
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 3
00

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

65
.9

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 O

F 
A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
S 

O
F 

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

7
:5

8
:3

8
 A

M

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: A

lt
er

n
at

iv
e 

D
is

p
u

te
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
50

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

50
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 S
P

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 IN
 D

U
P

A
G

E 
(S

A
U

SD
) 

d
b

a 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

P
B

IS
 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:0

3
:5

8
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
45

6.
7

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

45
6

.7
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

A
ST

A
L 

EN
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 3
65

.9
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

99
.1

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

A
ST

A
L 

EN
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 5
28

.7
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

28
.7

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

A
ST

A
L 

EN
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 6

29
.6

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

29
.6

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

A
ST

A
L 

EN
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 3
99

.1
7

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 9

44
.6

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

44
.6

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
S 

G
A

M
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IS
O

U
R

C
E 

W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
97

3.
5

5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

97
3

.5
5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FL
A

G
H

O
U

SE
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

2
4



3
3

4
6

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
6

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
6

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
6

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

41
.0

8 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 5
00

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

00
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
M

C
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

W
ar

eh
o

u
se

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 1
41

.0
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
LA

YE
R

S 
C

H
O

IC
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
H

U
M

A
N

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
3,

00
0.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

00
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

J.
W

. P
EP

P
ER

 &
 S

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 1
71

.6
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

71
.6

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

64
.7

1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

64
.7

1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

84
.1

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 9

98
.0

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

98
.0

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 1

50
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

50
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SP
EE

C
H

 C
O

R
N

ER
, L

LC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

84
.1

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

50
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 1

50
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

50
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

W
ar

eh
o

u
se

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
63

.1
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

63
.1

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

R
TY

 P
R

O
 R

EN
TA

L 
C

EN
TE

R
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

en
ta

l C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 2
50

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

2
5



3
3

4
6

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
E 

C
O

LL
EG

E 
B

O
A

R
D

 R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

- 
W

R
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 2

35
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

35
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TR
A

B
U

C
O

 H
IL

LS
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 4
00

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

00
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

TM
IN

ST
ER

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 3
50

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

50
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

36
.3

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

R
IN

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 2
50

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

50
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
U

N
TA

IN
 V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 2
50

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

50
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
IO

-R
A

D
 L

A
B

O
R

A
TO

R
IE

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 4

36
.3

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

00
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

TE
R

 D
EI

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 2
75

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

75
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IL

LA
 P

A
R

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 2
00

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

00
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 M

O
N

ST
ER

C
A

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
2,

00
0.

0
0 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
TS

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
3,

00
0.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

00
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 A
C

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 8
00

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
ER

TR
A

N
D

'S
 M

U
SI

C
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

17
,0

00
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
17

,0
00

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JI
M

'S
 M

U
SI

C
 C

EN
TE

R
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

2
6



Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
6

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

13
.2

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 3

35
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

35
.0

0 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

20
.3

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

20
.3

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 1

13
.2

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

94
.3

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

94
.3

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 8
89

.1
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

89
.1

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
3,

93
7.

0
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

93
7

.0
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

04
.1

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 1
18

.6
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

18
.6

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
38

.8
6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

38
.8

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 5
04

.1
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

00
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
21

.3
3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

21
.3

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 9

00
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

00
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
A

Q
U

A
TI

C
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 4
00

.0
0

 

2
7



3
3

4
7

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
7

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
7

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
7

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
7

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

4
7

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

21
5

.0
0 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 4

09
.9

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

09
.9

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
O

LV
ER

IN
E 

FE
N

C
E 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
21

5.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

16
6

.5
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
O

LV
ER

IN
E 

FE
N

C
E 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

3,
50

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

50
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

ST
U

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

14
,9

60
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
14

,9
60

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

K
in

d
er

 R
ea

d
in

es
s 

P
ro

gr
am

 II
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
16

6.
5

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 5

41
.8

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

41
.8

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

O
R

EG
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 2
66

.5
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

66
.5

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
ST

A
TE

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

B
u

ild
in

g 
Fe

es
 O

ff
ic

e 
o

f 
St

at
e 

A
rc

h
it

ec
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

23
,2

50
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
23

,2
50

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

40
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 1

50
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

50
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

65
0.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

65
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 4

40
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

2
8



3
3

4
7

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
7

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
7

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
7

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 8

79
.7

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

79
.7

1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
4,

56
2

.7
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
53

1.
32

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
53

1.
32

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

J.
W

. P
EP

P
ER

 &
 S

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 1

95
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

95
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EB
ER

H
A

R
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

4,
56

2.
7

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

80
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

TE
R

N
 P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 1

18
.8

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

18
.8

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Tw
o

-W
ay

 D
ig

it
al

 IT
FS

 L
ic

en
se

e 
R

ev
en

u
e

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 1

80
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 4

80
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

80
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EV
O

LL
V

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 1
05

.1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

05
.1

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
67

0.
61

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
67

0.
61

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

2
9



3
3

4
7

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
EL

LY
 P

A
P

ER
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
02

8.
2

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

02
8

.2
4 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
22

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

22
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
A

M
O

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
98

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

98
0

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

50
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
A

M
O

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 2
50

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

50
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
A

M
O

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 2
50

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

50
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
A

M
O

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 3
50

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

00
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
A

M
O

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 7
50

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

50
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
A

M
O

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
2,

50
0.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

50
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
A

M
O

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 5
00

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
A

D
IA

TI
O

N
 D

ET
EC

TI
O

N
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

00
0.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

00
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JO
ST

EN
S/

 J
A

C
K

 N
IC

H
O

LS
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EB
ER

H
A

R
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

4,
72

7.
6

8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
4,

72
7

.6
8 

3
0



3
3

4
7

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
7

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
7

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
7

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

99
.3

6 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 6

78
.1

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

78
.1

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

99
.3

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

D
A

N
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 d

b
a 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

FO
R

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

, 

IN
C

.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:3

5
:1

1
 A

M

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 1

53
.0

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

53
.0

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
39

,6
52

.2
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
39

,6
52

.2
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 1

90
.7

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

90
.7

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

76
4

.5
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TR
O

X
EL

L 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

19
,4

23
.8

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
19

,4
23

.8
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

33
,4

50
.9

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
33

,4
50

.9
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
76

4.
5

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

25
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 3

50
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

50
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

25
5.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

25
5

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 3

25
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

3
1



3
3

4
7

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
A

R
V

EY
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

14
8.

48
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
14

8.
48

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 1
22

.6
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

22
.6

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 4

18
.2

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

18
.2

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

67
8

.8
8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
O

YA
G

ER
 S

O
P

R
IS

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

3,
05

6.
3

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

05
6

.3
7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 8
55

.2
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

55
.2

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
67

8.
8

8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

26
.9

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
17

.4
3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

17
.4

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
59

.3
9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

10
.5

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
26

.9
9 

B
eg

in
n

in
g 

Te
ac

h
er

-B
TS

A
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 9
01

.8
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

01
.8

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: I

D
EA

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l L
o

ca
l E

n
ti

tl
em

en
t,

 P
ar

t 
B

, S
ec

 6
1

1
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 1

51
.1

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
 &

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:5

4
:0

0
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 8

61
.4

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

61
.4

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

ST
ER

D
A

M
 P

R
IN

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 L
IT

H
O

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:0

0
:1

0
 A

M

3
2



3
3

4
7

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
IA

SA
:T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
P

IO
-P

IC
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
3,

55
4.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

55
4

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
5,

54
6

.4
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
H

U
M

A
N

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
2,

05
4.

9
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

05
4

.9
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
29

.1
7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

29
.1

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
5,

54
6.

4
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
16

,2
76

.8
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
16

,2
76

.8
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

18
,9

54
.6

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
18

,9
54

.6
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

H
U

M
A

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 8
24

.6
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

24
.6

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

62
4

.6
8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

16
8.

19
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
16

8.
19

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
O

M
ER

O
-C

R
U

Z 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
21

6.
23

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
21

6.
23

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

62
4.

6
8 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

ER
FO

R
M

IN
G

 A
R

TS
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

22
,7

08
.8

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

ER
FO

R
M

IN
G

 A
R

TS
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
22

,7
08

.8
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

3
3



3
3

4
7

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

36
8

.7
7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
A

R
V

EY
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

  4
9.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

49
.0

0 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
21

,6
62

.4
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
21

,6
62

.4
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 M

O
N

ST
ER

C
A

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
36

8.
7

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

12
0

.9
5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
30

1.
7

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

30
1

.7
4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

21
8.

2
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

21
8

.2
8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
12

0.
9

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
38

.2
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

38
.2

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
50

1.
58

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
50

1.
58

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 3
93

.3
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

93
.3

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
4,

13
5

.2
3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 1

68
.7

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

68
.7

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

4,
13

5.
2

3 

3
4



3
3

4
7

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
7

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

3,
32

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

32
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EB
ER

H
A

R
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

4,
18

6.
0

8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
4,

18
6

.0
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

58
.4

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EW

EG
G

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 8

70
.2

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

70
.2

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
U

X
B

U
R

Y 
SY

ST
EM

S,
 IN

C
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 8
82

.2
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

82
.2

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 5

58
.4

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

96
9

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 8
60

.9
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

60
.9

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
12

6,
86

5.
8

8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

12
6,

86
5

.8
8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

ET
FO

R
D

 M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

3,
96

9.
0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 5
60

.5
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

60
.5

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:2
2

:3
2

 A
M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

83
6.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

83
6

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
&

L 
LE

IB
U

 C
O

R
P

. d
b

a 
M

&
L 

FA
B

R
IC

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

00
0.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

00
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TI
M

E 
A

N
D

 A
LA

R
M

 S
YS

TE
M

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

3
5



3
3

4
7

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
7

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
8

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 1
03

.9
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

03
.9

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

53
8.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

53
8

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 8

89
.0

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

89
.0

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

LD
 S

TA
R

 F
O

O
D

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Fo
o

d
 In

ve
n

to
ry

 S
it

e 
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 7

80
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

80
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

00
.0

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 5

28
.0

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

28
.0

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 2

90
.5

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

90
.5

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 3

00
.0

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

64
.4

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EM

C
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 2

60
.2

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

60
.2

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
 A

N
D

 H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

ER
FO

R
M

IN
G

 A
R

TS
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 6
99

.8
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

99
.8

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

64
.4

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 3
14

.2
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

14
.2

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
 A

N
D

 H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

3
6



3
3

4
8

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
4,

81
4

.8
7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 5
31

.3
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

31
.3

6 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
2,

37
8.

0
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

37
8

.0
5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
JT

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

4,
81

4.
8

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

19
2

.0
8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
V

ID
 R

EG
IO

N
 9

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 9

30
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

30
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 B
O

O
K

 F
A

IR
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

20
,7

60
.3

4
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

20
,7

60
.3

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
41

,5
20

.6
8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

ST
U

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
19

2.
0

8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

86
.9

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 3

70
.9

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

70
.9

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
3,

67
5.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

67
5

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 2

86
.9

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

00
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 2

41
.6

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

41
.6

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

ET
FO

R
D

 M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

R
Y-

P
A

T 
G

O
N

ZA
LE

Z
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 4

00
.0

0
 

3
7



3
3

4
8

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

4
8

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

4
8

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
8

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

Fu
n

d
 1

3

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
6,

35
7

.4
3 

Fd
 4

0
 Q

ZA
B

 S
o

la
r 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

gs
 2

0
1

2
 (

ef
f 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

)
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
37

,6
45

.8
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
37

,6
45

.8
9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
R

A
TE

G
IC

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
39

9.
3

5 
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
3,

95
8.

0
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

25
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
48

0.
2

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

48
0

.2
7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 2
43

.2
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

43
.2

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
A

LL
EY

 C
R

O
SS

 C
O

U
N

TR
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 1

25
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

25
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

P
IS

TR
A

N
O

 U
N

IF
IE

D
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
D

IS
TR

IC
T 

d
b

a 
C

A
P

IS
TR

A
N

O
 V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 3
75

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

75
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TU
R

F 
ST

A
R

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
36

7.
3

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

36
7

.3
7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 &

 D
R

A
IN

 C
LE

A
N

IN
G

, 
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 3
25

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

TL
A

N
D

 H
EA

TI
N

G
 &

 A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

7,
88

8.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
7,

88
8

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TA
R

G
ET

 S
P

EC
IA

LT
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
64

.2
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

64
.2

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SP
IN

IT
A

R
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 8
89

.5
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

89
.5

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

3
8



3
3

4
8

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

Fu
n

d
 1

3

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
8

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
8

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
8

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
8

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

6

3
3

4
8

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
3

4
8

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
8

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

60
.0

0 

Fd
 4

0
 V

al
le

y 
Sp

o
rt

s 
C

o
m

p
le

x
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
33

,9
40

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
33

,9
40

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
EN

SO
N

 C
R

A
N

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 9
60

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

LB
I T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
18

,6
25

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
18

,6
25

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
O

LV
ER

IN
E 

FE
N

C
E 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

04
3.

6
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

04
3

.6
8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
EI

SL
ER

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E 

G
EN

ER
A

L 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

, 
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 9

75
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

75
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

28
5

.2
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

B
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
6,

33
8.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
6,

33
8

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 A
C

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

Fd
 4

0
 Q

ZA
B

 S
o

la
r 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

gs
 2

0
1

2
 (

ef
f 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

)
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
16

1.
7

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

16
1

.7
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TW
IN

IN
G

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 2

6
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 B
o

n
d

 S
er

ie
s 

B
B

u
ild

in
g 

La
b

 T
es

ts
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

28
5.

2
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
7,

43
9

.8
5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

3,
63

8.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

63
8

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
IL

B
ER

T 
&

 S
TE

A
R

N
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
2,

95
9.

2
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
8,

33
3

.2
8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
R

A
TE

G
IC

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

7,
43

9.
8

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
95

9.
2

0 
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
2,

41
4.

8
8 

3
9



3
3

4
8

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

4
8

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
8

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
8

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 2

5

Fu
n

d
 4

0

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
8

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
C

 R
EG

EN
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 3

00
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

00
.0

0 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

C
ar

ry
o

ve
r 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
25

,9
92

.9
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
25

,9
92

.9
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
C

 R
EG

EN
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 5
50

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

50
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

65
.0

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 1

01
.5

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

01
.5

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

N
B

U
R

Y 
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

N
o

n
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

10
0,

00
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
65

.0
5 

C
el

l L
ea

se
s-

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
15

,0
00

.0
0

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

t 
N

o
n

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

5,
00

0.
0

0 
Fu

n
d

 2
5

 C
ap

it
al

 F
ac

ili
ti

es
 F

u
n

d
C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

N
o

n
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
30

,0
00

.0
0

 
Fd

 4
0

 Q
ZA

B
 S

o
la

r 
En

er
gy

 S
av

in
gs

 2
0

1
2

 (
ef

f 
2

0
1

4
-1

5
)

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

25
,0

00
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

25
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IS
O

U
R

C
E 

W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
05

0.
0

5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

05
0

.0
5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

B
A

C
H

, H
U

FF
 A

N
D

 S
U

A
R

EZ
, L

LP
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 4

20
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

20
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 3

25
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
O

M
P

SO
N

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 3
70

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

70
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

4
0



3
3

4
8

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

4
8

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
8

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
8

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
8

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
8

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
8

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
8

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
8

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
8

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

50
.0

0 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
2,

21
1.

8
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

21
1

.8
4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
IC

H
A

EL
 A

. P
ER

R
Y 

d
b

a 
P

O
SI

TI
V

E 
YO

U
TH

 

IN
TE

R
V

EN
TI

O
N

S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:1

1
:2

5
 A

M

B
eg

in
n

in
g 

Te
ac

h
er

-B
TS

A
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 7

50
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 4

30
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

30
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

A
ST

A
L 

EN
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

94
0.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

94
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 4

95
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

95
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

05
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 3

50
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

50
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 4

25
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

25
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 8

05
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

00
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 9

15
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

15
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

6,
38

5.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
6,

38
5

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 6

00
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
A

V
ID

 K
O

R
Y 

LO
P

EZ
 d

b
a 

D
K

L 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

 

SE
R

V
IC

ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

3
:3

0
:5

0
 P

M

4
1



3
3

4
8

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 C

O
A

LI
TI

O
N

 O
F 

EA
R

LY
 &

 M
ID

D
LE

 

C
O

LL
EG

ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:1

4
:0

4
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
30

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

30
.0

0 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 1
35

.6
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

47
.8

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

73
9.

7
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

73
9

.7
8 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 7
04

.4
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

04
.4

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 4
12

.1
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 1
25

.2
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

25
.2

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

B
eg

in
n

in
g 

Te
ac

h
er

-B
TS

A
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 5

00
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

00
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
U

IL
LA

U
M

E,
 A

N
D

R
EA

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

B
eg

in
n

in
g 

Te
ac

h
er

-B
TS

A
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 5

00
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

05
6

.1
7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 2

34
.3

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

34
.3

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

YO
P

P
-E

D
W

A
R

D
S,

 R
U

TH
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

5
 

B
eg

in
n

in
g 

Te
ac

h
er

-B
TS

A
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

30
0.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

30
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

5
 

S.
D

. B
ec

h
te

l, 
Jr

. F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

05
6.

1
7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
A

LL
IE

 Y
O

P
P

 S
LO

W
IK

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

B
eg

in
n

in
g 

Te
ac

h
er

-B
TS

A
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 5

00
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

00
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EW

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

5
 

4
2



3
3

4
8

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
3

4
8

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

10
.4

0 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
4,

42
8.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
4,

42
8

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
IT

T 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 4
10

.4
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 9

79
.4

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

79
.4

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
LL

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 N

EE
D

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 1

90
.0

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

90
.0

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IS

P
LA

YS
 2

 G
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
2,

66
9.

4
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

66
9

.4
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 1

90
.0

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

90
.0

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

70
.4

3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
11

,3
95

.6
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SI
G

N
 A

 R
A

M
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 4

19
.1

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

19
.1

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

38
.1

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EA

R
SO

N
 E

D
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

5
 

Ti
tl

e 
III

 L
im

it
ed

 E
n

gl
is

h
 P

ro
fi

ci
en

cy
 L

EP
 S

tu
d

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
11

,3
95

.6
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 8

70
.4

3
 

G
lo

b
al

 B
u

si
n

es
s 

A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

1
9

0
] 

V
H

S
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
89

.6
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

89
.6

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
38

.1
1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
N

A
 J

ET
, L

LC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

5
 

4
3



3
3

4
8

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

03
.0

5 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

51
.2

9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

51
.2

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 1
03

.0
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
16

,8
88

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

LL
A

D
IA

N
 H

O
LD

IN
G

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

TU
R

N
IT

IN
, L

LC
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:1
3

:4
9

 P
M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
6,

54
3.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
6,

54
3

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

Su
b

-A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 f
o

r 
Se

rv
ic

es
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
3,

56
1.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

56
1

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EN
C

YC
LO

P
ED

IA
 B

R
IT

A
N

N
IC

A
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

5
 

Ed
 T

ec
h

n
o

lo
gy

 K
-1

2
 V

o
u

ch
er

 -
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
16

,8
88

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
N

U
R

SE
 S

U
P

P
LY

, I
N

C
. 

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 4

70
.8

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

70
.8

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
N

 J
O

A
Q

U
IN

 C
O

U
N

TY
 O

FF
IC

E 
O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:0
6

:4
8

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
12

,2
39

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
12

,2
39

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EN

A
IS

SA
N

C
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
18

,2
23

.7
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
18

,2
23

.7
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FA
C

TO
R

Y 
A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
ED

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
H

V
A

C
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 5

61
.6

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

61
.6

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
A

N
TR

O
N

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
H

A
R

LA
N

D
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 

SE
R

V
IC

ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:5
9

:5
3

 A
M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IS

C
O

V
ER

Y 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

ST
U

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
2

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

10
,8

00
.0

0
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

ST
U

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
2

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

21
,0

00
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
31

,8
00

.0
0 

4
4



3
3

4
8

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
8

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
2

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

4,
97

7.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
4,

97
7

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

65
.3

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

65
.3

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 R
ED

 C
R

O
SS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
67

5.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

67
5

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
EN

R
Y 

SC
H

EI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

7.
4

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
7.

44
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

85
1

.2
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TI
M

E 
FO

R
 K

ID
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 1
56

.1
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

56
.1

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

 IN
TE

R
TA

IN
M

EN
T,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 C
al

Sa
fe

 (
6

0
9

1
/6

0
9

2
)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

73
.4

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

73
.4

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

B
ER

T 
G

A
U

L 
d

b
a 

B
R

A
N

D
U

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
85

1.
2

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

14
.8

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

K
in

d
er

 R
ea

d
in

es
s 

P
ro

gr
am

 II
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
18

.4
9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

18
.4

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 8

35
.0

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 8
35

.0
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

67
0

.1
1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

K
in

d
er

 R
ea

d
in

es
s 

P
ro

gr
am

 II
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
14

.8
1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 1
76

.9
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

76
.9

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

4
5



3
3

4
9

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

Su
b

-A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 f
o

r 
Se

rv
ic

es
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
19

,2
68

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
44

,2
68

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

N
C

Y 
FE

TZ
ER

'S
 L

IT
ER

A
C

Y 
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
7,

40
0.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
7,

40
0

.0
0 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

N
o

n
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
2

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

15
,0

00
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
15

,0
00

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
G

R
ES

SU
S 

TH
ER

A
P

Y,
 L

LC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
2

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

25
,0

00
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

T 
SH

IE
LD

 A
D

O
LE

SC
EN

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
C

S 
IN

V
ES

TI
G

A
TI

O
N

S 
&

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
, L

LC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
26

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

26
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
R

EA
M

Q
U

IK
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
2

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
38

5.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

38
5

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
7,

17
1

.5
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IS

C
O

U
N

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 6

72
.4

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

72
.4

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
A

M
O

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
2

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
45

0.
1

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

45
0

.1
7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

7,
17

1.
5

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

00
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
2

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 2
04

.9
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

04
.9

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IS
O

U
R

C
E 

W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

TI
V

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
00

0.
0

0 

4
6



3
3

4
9

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

69
8

.8
8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
56

,1
56

.0
0

 
IA

SA
:T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
10

,0
27

.8
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
66

,1
83

.8
0 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
55

,9
14

.8
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
55

,9
14

.8
4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
69

8.
8

8 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
2,

92
0.

7
6 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

31
,3

42
.6

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
34

,2
63

.4
4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

21
.1

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

J.
W

. P
EP

P
ER

 &
 S

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
32

.3
7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

32
.3

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

96
.5

1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

96
.5

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

J.
W

. P
EP

P
ER

 &
 S

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 6

21
.1

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
E 

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
O

F 

SC
IE

N
C

E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

6
:3

1
:4

0
 P

M

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
2

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 1
35

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

35
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

C
ar

ry
o

ve
r 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
2,

75
8.

9
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

75
8

.9
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
. J

O
H

N
'S

 H
EA

LT
H

 C
EN

TE
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 3

50
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

50
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IS
O

U
R

C
E 

W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 7
06

.8
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

06
.8

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JA
M

IL
 M

A
M

D
A

N
I d

b
a 

SO
C

A
L 

TE
A

M
 S

P
O

R
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
5

 

4
7



3
3

4
9

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
IA

SA
:T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
O

M
ER

O
-C

R
U

Z 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 2

76
.4

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

76
.4

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
TI

N
O

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
C

C
ES

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EW

EG
G

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 2

97
.0

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

97
.0

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 2

22
.7

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

22
.7

5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

85
.8

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

28
.6

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

28
.6

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
30

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

30
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 7
85

.8
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

90
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
U

R
EA

U
 O

F 
LE

C
TU

R
ES

 &
 C

O
N

C
ER

T 
A

R
TI

ST
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:3

1
:5

4
 A

M

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 4
90

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

90
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
ET

ER
 T

. T
U

R
C

H
YN

 d
b

a 
P

T 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
24

,6
40

.9
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
24

,6
40

.9
8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
U

R
EA

U
 O

F 
LE

C
TU

R
ES

 &
 C

O
N

C
ER

T 
A

R
TI

ST
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:3

1
:2

4
 A

M

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 4
90

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
IT

EW
A

Y 
A

U
TO

 P
A

IN
T 

A
N

D
 B

O
D

Y 
W

O
R

K
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
85

6.
4

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

85
6

.4
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

4
8



3
3

4
9

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

00
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 6
26

.5
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

26
.5

7 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
01

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

01
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
A

R
D

EN
A

 V
A

LL
EY

 N
EW

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
2,

00
0.

0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SI
G

N
 A

 R
A

M
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

O
FF

IC
E

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 8

40
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

40
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 9
00

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

00
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 M

A
G

A
ZI

N
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
3,

13
9.

6
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

13
9

.6
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
n

e
O

C
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
75

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

75
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

U
R

IC
IO

 C
EN

D
EJ

A
S 

d
b

a 
D

IA
N

A
'S

 C
A

TE
R

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

48
.0

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
n

e
O

C
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
2,

75
0.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

75
0

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

62
5

.9
9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
U

D
EN

T 
H

EA
LT

H
 C

EN
TE

R
 U

C
I

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

A
FT

ER
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
M

O
N

TE
 V

IS
TA

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 5

48
.0

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
U

SI
C

 A
N

D
 A

R
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

62
5.

9
9 

4
9



3
3

4
9

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 4
05

.4
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

05
.4

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

46
2

.8
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 1
39

.1
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

39
.1

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
TE

LE
V

IS
IO

N
 C

EN
TE

R
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

5,
59

8.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
5,

59
8

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TE
D

 M
O

R
EN

O
 d

b
a 

JE
SU

SM
YR

O
C

K
.C

O
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

46
2.

8
6 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
92

.4
7 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
44

.0
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

36
.5

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
M

I, 
IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TR
IP

LE
 T

H
R

EA
T 

D
ES

IG
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

C
ar

ry
o

ve
r 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

56
0.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

56
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
30

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

30
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 4

99
.7

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

99
.7

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

84
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
87

.8
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
87

.8
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

T 
JA

C
 G

LA
SS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 4
00

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

00
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ZA
Z 

EN
TE

R
P

R
IS

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

3,
84

0.
0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
C

 R
EG

EN
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

5
0



3
3

4
9

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
2,

28
8.

0
0 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 5
50

.0
0

 
IA

SA
:T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
28

9.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
21

,7
00

.0
0 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
28

9.
0

0 
IA

SA
:T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
2,

28
9.

0
0 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
28

9.
0

0 
IA

SA
:T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
M

O
N

TE
 V

IS
TA

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
2,

28
9.

0
0 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
2,

28
9.

0
0 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 5
50

.0
0

 
IA

SA
:T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
28

9.
0

0 
IA

SA
:T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
H

A
R

V
EY

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
2,

28
9.

0
0 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

ST
U

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

25
,0

00
.0

0
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Su
b

-A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 f
o

r 
Se

rv
ic

es
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

24
6,

05
6.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

27
1,

05
6

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TU
R

N
A

R
O

U
N

D
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
7,

64
5.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
7,

64
5

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
TI

N
O

 F
IL

M
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

 Y
O

U
TH

 C
IN

EM
A

 
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
99

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

99
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
U

B
IC

O
N

 W
ES

T,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

R
U

B
IC

O
N

 
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
27

5.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

27
5

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

ET
FO

R
D

 M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

5,
29

2.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
5,

29
2

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

H
IE

V
E3

0
0

0
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

E.
A

.P
. T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
5,

82
1.

2
0 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
49

,3
09

.5
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
55

,1
30

.7
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FE
D

ER
A

L 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

o
st

ag
e/

M
ai

l C
o

u
ri

er
s

P
A

YR
O

LL
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 1

00
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

00
.0

0 

5
1



3
3

4
9

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

16
,2

76
.8

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
16

,2
76

.8
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

4,
75

7.
3

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
4,

75
7

.3
6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

93
9

.9
5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
A

P
C

O
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 1
02

.1
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

02
.1

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

B
o

o
ks

 a
n

d
 O

th
er

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
2,

01
3.

9
3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

01
3

.9
3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

G
A

R
D

EN
 C

A
TE

R
ER

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
93

9.
9

5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

11
,1

50
.3

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
11

,1
50

.3
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 2
70

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

70
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

YM
C

A
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

A
FT

ER
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

76
.2

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

R
E 

G
R

O
U

P
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
32

2.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

32
2

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

R
FA

LL
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TU
R

N
A

R
O

U
N

D
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 1
29

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

29
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
LI

N
E 

B
R

A
N

D
S,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
SU

P
P

LY
W

O
R

K
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 C
al

Sa
fe

 (
6

0
9

1
/6

0
9

2
)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 4

76
.2

3
 

5
2



3
3

4
9

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
9

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
9

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
9

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 R
ep

ai
r 

P
rg

m
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
B

u
ild

in
g 

La
b

 T
es

ts
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
FR

EM
O

N
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 4
77

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

77
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EN
V

IR
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
 C

O
R

P
 d

b
a 

EN
C

O
R

P
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

4
:3

2
:3

4
 P

M

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
La

b
 T

es
ts

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

R
EM

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 5

61
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

61
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EN
V

IR
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
 C

O
R

P
 d

b
a 

EN
C

O
R

P
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

4
:3

3
:0

6
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
99

.9
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

99
.9

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
FR

EM
O

N
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

77
,9

11
.8

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
77

,9
11

.8
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

56
1

.5
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
C

LE
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
0.

0
1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
0.

01
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 A
-Z

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

R
en

ta
l C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

2
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 5

78
.1

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

78
.1

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

W
ar

eh
o

u
se

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

3,
56

1.
5

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

79
8

.2
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 2
67

.2
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

67
.2

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

B
ER

TO
 Z

A
V

A
LA

 d
b

a 
G

A
LA

X
Y 

P
A

R
TY

 R
EN

TA
LS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:4

8
:1

9
 P

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

3,
55

4.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

55
4

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

R
ID

E 
LT

D
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
79

8.
2

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

3,
55

4.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

55
4

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

5
3



3
3

4
9

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
9

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

5
0

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

37
0

.0
0 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 1

33
.9

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

33
.9

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
2,

37
0.

0
0 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
21

4,
52

0.
0

0 
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 R
ep

ai
r 

P
rg

m
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
P

la
n

s 
A

ll 
O

th
er

 -
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g,
 e

tc
.

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
5,

00
0.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

21
9,

52
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 2

22
.4

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

22
.4

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
69

5.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

69
5

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 3
83

.5
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

83
.5

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
15

,0
00

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 1

36
.9

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

36
.9

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

A
IN

P
O

P
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
2

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 4
13

.8
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

13
.8

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S 

A
N

D
 R

ES
U

LT
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

15
,0

00
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

66
.6

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

60
.2

5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

60
.2

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EB
ER

H
A

R
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

en
ta

l C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 9
66

.6
0

 

5
4



3
3

5
0

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

5
0

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

70
.7

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

70
.7

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

95
.0

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

A
ST

A
L 

EN
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 6
85

.2
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

85
.2

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:1
0

:5
9

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 8

49
.4

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

49
.4

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

95
.0

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

29
.8

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

52
0.

9
9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

52
0

.9
9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
53

5.
8

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

53
5

.8
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 &

 D
R

A
IN

 C
LE

A
N

IN
G

, 

IN
C

.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:0
2

:5
2

 P
M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 9
29

.8
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
LA

SS
IC

 P
A

R
TY

 R
EN

TA
LS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

en
ta

l C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
5,

00
0.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
5,

00
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

3,
94

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

94
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
  6

6.
12

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  6

6.
1

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
5

 

S.
D

. B
ec

h
te

l, 
Jr

. F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

43
.1

9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

43
.1

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
R

O
P

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
5

 

5
5



3
3

5
0

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

5
0

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

5
0

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
8,

83
1

.5
9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 5

57
.2

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

57
.2

8 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 2

86
.9

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

86
.9

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

8,
83

1.
5

9 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
8,

23
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 S

O
IL

S 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
La

b
 T

es
ts

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

9,
42

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
9,

42
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

27
6.

6
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

27
6

.6
5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 S

O
IL

S 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
La

b
 T

es
ts

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

R
EM

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
8,

23
0.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

64
1

.2
4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

21
7.

1
6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

21
7

.1
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
37

.3
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

37
.3

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

u
st

o
d

ia
l S

u
p

p
lie

s
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
64

1.
2

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 5
22

.5
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

22
.5

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
48

8.
2

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

48
8

.2
7 

5
6



3
3

5
0

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

Fu
n

d
 4

0

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

5
0

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 5
63

.7
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

63
.7

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
37

,5
00

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
2,

40
6.

2
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

40
6

.2
4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FE
D

EX
 N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

LT
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

Fd
 4

0
 V

al
le

y 
Sp

o
rt

s 
C

o
m

p
le

x
P

la
n

s 
A

ll 
O

th
er

 -
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g,
 e

tc
.

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

2.
4

0 
Fu

n
d

 4
0

 S
p

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 F
u

n
d

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
2

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
30

1.
4

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

47
3

.5
5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S 

A
N

D
 R

ES
U

LT
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

N
o

n
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
2

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

37
,5

00
.0

0
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
6,

47
9.

8
9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
6,

47
9

.8
9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
R

IS
P

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 d
b

a 
C

2
 IM

A
G

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

it
y 

Sa
n

ta
 A

n
a 

R
ed

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
P

la
n

s 
A

ll 
O

th
er

 -
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g,
 e

tc
.

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 1

69
.7

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

ET
FO

R
D

 M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

32
3.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

32
3

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

51
.2

5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

51
.2

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
6

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
9,

37
0.

8
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
9,

37
0

.8
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

31
.6

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 3
28

.8
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

28
.8

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

60
3.

8
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

60
3

.8
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
2

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
31

.6
4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IV
S 

C
O

M
P

U
TE

R
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

5
7



3
3

5
0

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

67
.4

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
O

M
M

EL
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
LE

H
R

 A
U

TO
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 d
b

a 
P

U
R

SU
IT

 

N
O

R
TH

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:5

8
:4

1
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Fl

ee
t 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

24
6.

7
9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

24
6

.7
9 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 3
39

.1
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

39
.1

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
67

.4
7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 9
84

.5
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

84
.5

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 1
58

.4
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

58
.4

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
 D

IS
TR

IB
U

TO
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

37
3.

1
3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

37
3

.1
3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

20
.6

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 5
03

.0
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

03
.0

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 R
ef

re
sh

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

31
,7

52
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
31

,7
52

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 3

20
.6

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

53
.3

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 2
92

.7
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

92
.7

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

ET
FO

R
D

 M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
ER

N
IE

R
 S

O
FT

W
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 5

53
.3

1
 

5
8



3
3

5
0

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
63

5.
2

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

63
5

.2
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

54
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 2
51

.9
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

51
.9

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
ER

B
Y 

SC
O

TT
S 

SH
O

P
SH

IR
E 

d
b

a 
SC

O
TT

S 
SC

R
EE

N
P

R
IN

TI
N

G
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:5
6

:0
0

 A
M

G
lo

b
al

 B
u

si
n

es
s 

A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

1
9

0
] 

V
H

S
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 3

07
.5

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

07
.5

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 A

FR
IC

A
N

 A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 M
U

SE
U

M
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

G
lo

b
al

 B
u

si
n

es
s 

A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

1
9

0
] 

V
H

S
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 1

54
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
U

IT
A

R
 C

EN
TE

R
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
M

U
SI

C
 A

N
D

 A
R

TS
 

C
EN

TE
R

S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:5
1

:2
2

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
4,

00
0.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
4,

00
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 S

C
IE

N
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
B

O
A

R
D

 O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 2
75

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

75
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

EM
IE

R
 E

X
H

IB
IT

IO
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l I

n
c.

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 3

90
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

90
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

24
6

.5
7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
EY

ER
 IN

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
A

L 
A

ID
S 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 2
47

.8
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

47
.8

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
C

 L
U

LA
C

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
-O

C
 N

A
A

C
P

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 3

16
.4

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

16
.4

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
O

M
M

EL
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
LE

H
R

 A
U

TO
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 d
b

a 
P

U
R

SU
IT

 

N
O

R
TH

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:3
2

:0
7

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Fl

ee
t 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

24
6.

5
7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

5
9



3
3

5
0

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

67
6

.7
5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 4
71

.5
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

71
.5

8 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

3,
55

4.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

55
4

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
1,

67
6.

7
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

37
.3

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 9
83

.5
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

83
.5

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 1
67

.8
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

67
.8

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 7
37

.3
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

K
in

d
er

 R
ea

d
in

es
s 

P
ro

gr
am

 II
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 2
56

.4
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

56
.4

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 1
58

.5
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

58
.5

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

C
ES

S-
SE

LE
C

T 
SE

C
U

R
IT

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

o
lic

e 
O

p
er

at
io

n
al

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 3
39

.8
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

39
.8

9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

93
.0

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EL
EC

TR
O

N
IX

 E
X

P
R

ES
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 7

19
.0

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

19
.0

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:0
0

:4
1

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 4

93
.0

6
 

6
0



3
3

5
0

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

5
0

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

5
0

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
2,

26
5.

6
7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

26
5

.6
7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 &

 D
R

A
IN

 C
LE

A
N

IN
G

, 

IN
C

.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

3
:1

4
:1

9
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 5
75

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

75
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
6,

85
5

.5
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 &

 D
R

A
IN

 C
LE

A
N

IN
G

, 

IN
C

.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

3
:1

1
:4

4
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 7
22

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

22
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
. 

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 4
97

.0
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

97
.0

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ED
M

EN
TU

M
 H

O
LD

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

6,
85

5.
5

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

32
0

.9
9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

56
.5

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

56
.5

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
29

9.
1

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

29
9

.1
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
32

0.
9

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

2,
99

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

99
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
C

O
M

 C
LO

C
K

S 
&

 S
IG

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 1
65

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

65
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
 2

52
.7

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

52
.7

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
R

EA
TE

 A
 P

A
R

TY
 R

EN
TA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

6
1



3
3

5
0

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

5
0

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

3
3

5
0

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 1
67

.1
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

67
.1

8 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 8
43

.7
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

43
.7

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
M

D
O

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 5
40

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

40
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
0.

01
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

1
7

TH
 L

A
W

N
M

O
W

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

4,
88

0.
8

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
4,

88
0

.8
4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

A
M

P
IO

N
 C

H
EM

IC
A

L 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 7
80

.9
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

80
.9

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

3
:3

5
:0

2
 P

M

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
M

ile
ag

e
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
0.

0
1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

20
.3

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
28

,1
29

.9
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
28

,1
29

.9
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

X
IE

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y 
SU

P
P

LY
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

C
ar

ry
o

ve
r 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
90

2.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

90
2

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 8
20

.3
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 &

 D
R

A
IN

 C
LE

A
N

IN
G

, 

IN
C

.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

3
:1

8
:0

2
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
32

3.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

32
3

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
IR

B
R

U
SH

 IM
A

G
ES

, I
N

C
., 

d
b

a 
W

IN
TE

R
G

U
A

R
D

 

TA
R

P
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

3
:2

3
:3

8
 P

M

6
2



3
3

5
0

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
0

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
1

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
1

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
1

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
1

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

5
1

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
1

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

5
1

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

89
.6

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SP
IC

ER
S 

P
A

P
ER

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

89
.6

2 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
53

9.
6

5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

53
9

.6
5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ZA
R

C
A

 IN
TE

R
A

C
TI

V
E,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
K

1
2

 IN
SI

G
H

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

82
,5

00
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
82

,5
00

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 4
37

.2
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

37
.2

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
24

5.
2

8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

24
5

.2
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

18
.7

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

X
ER

O
X

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

12
,3

20
.6

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
12

,3
20

.6
4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
11

7.
5

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

11
7

.5
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
EN

TE
R

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

C
O

LL
A

B
O

R
A

TI
V

E 
C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

4
:4

6
:3

3
 P

M

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 9
18

.7
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

80
.6

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 4
37

.2
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

37
.2

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

1,
20

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

20
0

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

 3
80

.6
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EG

EN
TS

 O
F 

TH
E 

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 A

T 

IR
V

IN
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/2
7

/2
0

1
5

 

4
:0

4
:4

6
 P

M

6
3



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 17, 2015 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over 

$25,000 for the Period of October 14, 2015 through October 27, 2015 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY: 

Warrants are payments of expenditures previously approved 

through prior Board action. 

 Snapshot of all warrants issued
for period of October 14, 2015

through October 27, 2015.

 All expenditures were
previously approved through
prior Board action.

 Board Policy 3300
 Required by Ed. Code 17604

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Expenditure Summary Report 

and Detailed Warrant Listing Report of all payments over $25,000 on a bi-monthly basis. 

The Expenditure Summary Report consists of all warrants created during the period of October 

14, 2015 through October 27, 2015.  The Detailed Warrant Listing Report of expenditures 

$25,000 and over is also included.  Expenditures are Board approved through prior Purchase 

Order Agenda submissions.  The warrants listed reflect payments against these Purchase Orders. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrants issued over $25,000 for the period of October 14, 

2015 through October 27, 2015. 

TD:mm 

1.20



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., President • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President 

Rob Richardson, Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

Date: October 27, 2015 

To: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

From: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 14-OCT-2015 through 27-OCT-2015 

 Fund 01 General Fund $3,212,522.91 

 Fund 12 Child Development $12,823.63 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund $689,601.28 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund $72,868.67 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund $86,458.73 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond $52.89 

 Fund 29 Measure G $225,591.82 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund $131,968.29 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund $4,155,200.49 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation $70,621.14 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare $5,513,860.35 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability $124,911.10 

Total Expenditures:  $14,296,481.30 

Prepared By: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.  Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 14, 2015 Page 1 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84212005 BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SANTA ANA $28,677.77

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84212006 CAL PERS SAFETY $46,892.69

Fund 01 General Fund DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84212010 DISCOVERY CUBE ORANGE COUNTY $55,295.00

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84212017 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. $171,636.58

Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS

Special Education MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84212021 LOS ANGELES AIR CONDITIONING, INC. $272,876.62

California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Prop 39) SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84212022 LOS ANGELES AIR CONDITIONING, INC. $292,979.62

California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Prop 39) WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84212036 XEROX CORPORATION $295,635.03

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

PUBLICATIONS

84212063 JFK TRANSPORTATION $51,740.50

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 14, 2015 Page 2 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84212102 CONTINUITY FOCUS, INC. $47,297.36

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84211998 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $44,541.67

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84212163 GOLD STAR FOODS $47,644.93

Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

NUTRITION SERVICES

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84212155 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $100,977.31

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84212153 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $59,936.80

Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

NUTRITION SERVICES

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84212173 SQUARE-1 DESIGN GROUP $59,437.50

Fund 25 City Santa Ana Redevelopment SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 29 Measure G 

84212177 HORIZONS CONSTRUCTION CO. INT'L, INC. $208,441.81

Fund 29 Measure G Series E WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 14, 2015 Page 3 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84212180 BRETFORD MANUFACTURING $97,947.53

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84212183 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $41,791.70

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

84212184 BEST CONTRACTING SERVICES, INC. $273,793.55

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84212187 GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP $37,412.54

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84212189 LETNER ROOFING COMPANY $85,464.85

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84212190 LETNER ROOFING COMPANY $131,593.15

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84212191 LETNER ROOFING COMPANY $31,587.07

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84212193 PH HAGOPIAN CONTRACTOR, INC. $1,947,674.32

Fund 40 Valley Sports Complex VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84212199 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $33,932.99

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 14, 2015 Page 4 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84212200 ALAMEDA COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP (ACSIG) $342,898.02

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

 Fund 81 Property & Liability 

84212201 COMMLINE, INC. $72,367.80

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Fund 81 Property & Liability RISK MANAGEMENT

Grand Total: $4,880,474.71



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 21, 2015 Page 1 of 11

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84212551 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY $42,933.45

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES

84212308 U.S. BANK - CAL CARD $270,459.23

Beginning Teacher-BTSA STAFF DEVELOPMENT

Carol M. White PEP Grant SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS

Common Core State Standards (CCSS) EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

Donations (Miscellaneous) BUILDING SERVICES

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

Ed Technology K-12 Voucher - Microsoft TECHNOLOGY

Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits) ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Global Business Academy [0190] VHS VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT 
ACHIEVEMENT 
FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 21, 2015 Page 2 of 11

Check # Vendor Location Amount

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Migrant Ed Regular Program MIGRANT EDUCATION

Kinder Readiness Program II EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING

NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

One-Time Carryover Funds SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES

S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation STAFF DEVELOPMENT

Safe Haven PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

Special Ed: Early Ed Individuals with Exceptional Needs Infant Program MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 21, 2015 Page 3 of 11

Check # Vendor Location Amount

Special Ed: Mental Health Services GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

SPECIAL EDUCATION

Special Education MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SPECIAL EDUCATION

Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY

Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092) EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ADVANCED LEARNING ACADEMY

BOARD OF EDUCATION

BUILDING SERVICES

BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION

CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

COMMUNICATIONS OFFICE

COMMUNITY RELATIONS

CONSTRUCTION

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 21, 2015 Page 4 of 11

Check # Vendor Location Amount

FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE 

K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL

MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PAYROLL DEPARTMENT

PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PUBLICATIONS 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 21, 2015 Page 5 of 11

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

RESEARCH AND EVALUATION

ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE

TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS

WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Visual & Performing Arts Professional Learning Community Grant VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS

84212329 CONTINUITY FOCUS, INC. $33,021.68

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 21, 2015 Page 6 of 11

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84212348 ORACLE AMERICA, INC. $54,565.71

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

84212370 APPLE, INC. $65,431.56 

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA CENTER 

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 

84212402 PANERA BREAD COMPANY dba PANERA, LLC $78,726.99

84212413 WARE DISPOSAL, INC. $37,849.87

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84212416 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $25,296.98

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A SUMMER SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts PAYROLL DEPARTMENT

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

Unrestricted One-time Funds ADVANCED LEARNING ACADEMY

84212422 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. $63,697.63

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SUMMER SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 21, 2015 Page 7 of 11

Check # Vendor Location Amount

TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES

Technology Refresh K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84212216 BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SANTA ANA $28,770.20

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84212214 ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA RUUD & ROMO $58,011.96

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

84212206 CITY OF SANTA ANA $77,298.71

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84212208 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $86,456.53

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84212228 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. $33,313.21

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

Lottery: Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS

S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation STAFF DEVELOPMENT 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 21, 2015 Page 8 of 11

Check # Vendor Location Amount

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84212456 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $79,712.83

Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

NUTRITION SERVICES

84212458 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $50,896.11

Child Nutrition: School Programs CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

NUTRITION SERVICES

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84212465 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $59,114.10

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84212470 GOLD STAR FOODS $55,101.44

Child Nutrition: School Programs LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

NUTRITION SERVICES

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84212454 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $77,055.23

Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

NUTRITION SERVICES



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 21, 2015 Page 9 of 11

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84212506 OFFICE DEPOT $32,890.58

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84212507 BEST CONTRACTING SERVICES, INC. $32,476.96

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84212511 BEST CONTRACTING SERVICES, INC. $31,613.86

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84212513 BRAVO CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $25,491.71

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

84212521 GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP $205,671.60

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

Fund 40 Valley Sports Complex VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

84212523 LETNER ROOFING COMPANY $30,803.15

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 21, 2015 Page 10 of 11

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84212525 PCM3, INC. $385,624.55

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84212528 R.C. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $610,613.46

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

84212530 SECURITY BANK OF CALIFORNIA $32,137.55

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

84212532 TJ JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. $50,585.00

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84212545 VISION SERVICE PLAN $37,006.75

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84212541 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $3,404,562.65

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 21, 2015 Page 11 of 11

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84212542 DELTA DENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY $48,734.04

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84212543 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN $1,665,099.84

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

 Fund 81 Property & Liability 

84212547 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $34,110.63

Fund 81 Property & Liability RISK MANAGEMENT

Grand Total: $7,905,135.75



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 17, 2015 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File Number: ABI 

1401495 DP 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to reject Government Code 

§910 and §910.2 claims against the District, File Number: ABI

1401495 DP. 

Required by law for Board 

Members to take action within 45 

days after the claim has been 

received to grant or deny the claim 

against the District.  

DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE/INJURY: 

Claimant requests reimbursement for personal property damages and injuries. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Recommend rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 claims against the District, File 

Number: ABI 1401495 DP. 

TD:mm 

1.21



1.22





1.23





1.24



















































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 17, 2015 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Public Disclosure of Tentative Agreement with Santa Ana Educators’ 

Association  

ITEM:  Public Hearing 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda is to conduct a public hearing for the Tentative Agreement reached 

with the Santa Ana Educators’ Association.  This agreement culminates a process that allowed 

both parties to address contractual concerns as listed in their respective initial proposals. 

RATIONALE: 

Under the provisions of Government Code Section 3547.5, local educational agencies are 

required to publicly disclose the provisions of all collectively-bargained agreements before 

entering into a written agreement.  

In accordance with AB 1200 certification requirements, a copy of this Disclosure was filed and 

approved by OCDE.  County Office approval is required prior to acceptance and approval by the 

local Board of Education.  Under AB 2756/1200, the Superintendent and Chief Business Official 

are required to certify that costs incurred under the Tentative Agreement with Santa Ana 

Educators’ Association can be met during the term of agreement. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION:  

For information only. 

SP:TD:mm 





























AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 17, 2015 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Smarter School Spending Update 

ITEM:  Presentation 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board an 

update of the California Smarter School Spending 

implementation planning process.  Pivot Learning Partners and 

representatives will present and provide an assessment of the 

Smarter School Spending progress. 

Presentation is an informational 

overview on the Smarter School 

Spending development. 

RATIONALE: 

The California Smarter School Spending process is designed to support California school district 

leaders interested in implementing elements of the Smarter School Spending process in 

alignment with their LCAP and budget development processes.  The Board approved this 

partnership at the September 8, 2015, Board meeting. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

For information only. 

SP:mm 



C
a

li
fo

r
n

ia
 

S
m

a
r

te
r

  
S

p
e

n
d

in
g

 

D
ar

re
n 

W
. A

rm
st

ro
ng

 
Je

ss
ic

a 
D

av
is

 
D

r. 
M

au
re

en
 S

au
l 

D
r. 

K
at

y 
S

ch
ne

id
er

  

N
ov

em
be

r 1
7,

 2
01

5 



1 

C
a

li
fo

r
n

ia
  

S
m

a
r

te
r

  
S

p
e

n
d

in
g

 

C
on

te
xt

 &
 O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 c

on
te

xt
 

▪
D

ur
in

g 
th

e 
20

07
/0

8 
re

ce
ss

io
n,

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 s

ch
oo

l
bu

dg
et

s 
de

cl
in

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
ec

on
om

y 
st

ru
gg

le
d 

ov
er

al
l

▪
A

lth
ou

gh
 b

ud
ge

ts
 s

ta
bi

liz
ed

 in
 re

ce
nt

 y
ea

rs
, t

he
y

ha
ve

 n
ot

 y
et

 re
tu

rn
ed

 to
 p

re
-r

ec
es

si
on

 le
ve

ls
 a

nd
 s

ch
oo

ls
m

us
t a

llo
ca

te
 s

pe
nd

 a
s 

ef
fic

ie
nt

ly
 a

s 
po

ss
ib

le

▪
In

 2
01

4,
 C

A 
in

st
itu

te
d 

LC
FF

 a
nd

 L
C

AP
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

fu
nd

in
g 

an
d 

fu
nd

in
g 

fle
xi

bi
lit

y 
w

hi
le

 re
qu

iri
ng

 g
re

at
er

co
m

m
un

ity
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 s
pe

nd
 tr

an
sp

ar
en

cy



2 

C
a

li
fo

r
n

ia
  

S
m

a
r

te
r

  
S

p
e

n
d

in
g

 

W
ha

t i
s 

Sm
ar

te
r S

ch
oo

l S
pe

nd
in

g 
(S

SS
) i

n 
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

? 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
S

p
e
n

d
in

g
 i
s
 …

▪
A 

tr
an

sf
or

m
at

iv
e 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

 r
eq

ui
rin

g 
de

ep
 d

is
tr

ic
t

en
ga

ge
m

en
t a

nd
 o

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
fro

m
 le

ad
er

s 
A

N
D

“w
o
rk

in
g
” 

te
a
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

, 
in

 a
d
d
it
io

n
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
ro

m
 P

iv
o
t

▪
A

 s
e
t 

o
f 

to
o

ls
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d

 t
o

 ―
ju

m
p

s
ta

rt
‖
 th

e 
LC

A
P

pr
io

rit
iz

at
io

n 
an

d 
sa

vi
ng

s 
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

pr
oc

es
s,

 b
as

ed
 o

n
o
th

e
r 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
’ e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
s

▪
D

ev
el

op
ed

 d
ire

ct
ly

 fr
om

 w
or

k 
do

ne
 in

 fo
ur

 s
ch

oo
l

di
st

ric
ts

 (e
.g

., 
R

oc
he

st
er

 C
ity

 S
ch

oo
l D

is
tri

ct
 in

 N
ew

Yo
rk

) i
n 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 G

at
es

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

an
d 

ed
uc

at
io

n
fin

an
ce

 e
xp

er
ts

▪
A 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
to

 c
o-

cr
ea

te
 n

ew
 b

es
t

pr
ac

tic
es

 in
 a

lig
ni

ng
 a

ca
de

m
ic

 p
rio

rit
ie

s,
 s

tra
te

gi
c

pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 b

ud
ge

tin
g,

 in
te

gr
at

in
g 

le
ss

on
s 

fro
m

 o
th

er
di

st
ric

ts
 w

ith
 th

e 
un

iq
ue

 n
ee

ds
 o

f y
ou

r d
is

tri
ct

 in
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia



3 

C
a

li
fo

r
n

ia
  

S
m

a
r

te
r

  
S

p
e

n
d

in
g

 

Te
am

 S
tr

uc
tu

re
 &

 R
ol

es
 

Fi
na

nc
e 

C
oa

ch
es

 &
 

S
S

S
 

P
ar

en
ts

, 
Te

ac
he

rs
, 

&
 

P
rin

ci
pa

ls
 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 T

ea
m

 

St
ee

rin
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ve

rs
ee

 o
ve

ra
ll 

di
re

ct
io

n 
an

d 
de

ci
si

on
s 

of
 th

e 
S

m
ar

te
r S

ch
oo

l 
sp

en
di

ng
 w

or
k 

D
es

ig
n 

Te
am

 

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
 

M
an

ag
e 

da
y 

to
 d

ay
 a

sp
ec

ts
 o

f t
he

 w
or

k,
 o

ve
rs

ee
 a

na
ly

si
s 

of
 th

e 
A

ct
io

n 
Te

am
s,

 s
yn

th
es

iz
e 

fin
di

ng
s 

in
to

 c
on

cr
et

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

fo
r f

in
al

 a
pp

ro
va

l f
ro

m
 th

e 
S

te
er

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

Su
b 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 T

ea
m

 

Ac
tio

n 
Te

am
 

Ac
tio

n 
Te

am
 

Ac
tio

n 
Te

am
 

Ac
tio

n 
Te

am
 

C
on

du
ct

 th
e 

an
al

ys
is

 a
d 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
in

to
 e

ac
h 

of
 th

e 
in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
co

st
 s

av
in

gs
 o

pt
io

ns
 (o

ne
 A

ct
io

n 
Te

am
 p

er
 a

re
a)

 

1 2 3 

O
ut

si
de

 
su

pp
or

t 

P
ro

vi
de

 
te

ch
ni

ca
l 

as
si

st
an

ce
 

su
pp

or
t t

o 
di

st
ric

t f
or

 o
ne

 
or

 m
ul

tip
le

 
ef

fo
rts

 w
ith

in
 

pr
oc

es
s 

(if
 n

e
e

d
e
d

) 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

M
an

ag
er

 

M
an

ag
e 

ov
er

al
l p

ro
ce

ss
 

an
d 

co
or

di
na

te
 

ef
fo

rts
 

be
tw

ee
n 

ea
ch

 
te

am
 in

vo
lv

ed
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 

C
on

tri
bu

te
 

gu
id

an
ce

 to
 

th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

fro
m

 
pe

rs
pe

ct
iv

es
 o

f 
ke

y 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
an

d 
di

st
ric

t 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 



4 

C
a

li
fo

r
n

ia
  

S
m

a
r

te
r

  
S

p
e

n
d

in
g

 

Pr
oj

ec
t G

oa
ls

 

W
O

R
K

IN
G

 W
IT

H
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

TE
AM

(S
): 


D

EF
IN

E 
m

or
e 

sh
ar

pl
y 

th
e 

 D
is

tri
ct

 s
tra

te
gi

c 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

to
 m

ak
e 

th
em

 m
or

e 
ac

tio
na

bl
e;


W

O
R

K
 

w
ith

 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 

to
 

e
x

a
m

in
e

 
an

d 
re

v
is

e
 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t/b

ud
ge

tin
g/

st
ra

te
gi

c
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

 in
 a

 w
ay

 th
at

 e
ns

ur
es

 s
ca

rc
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
ar

e 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
 th

e 
hi

gh
es

t
pr

io
rit

y 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 w
ith

 c
om

m
un

ity
 s

up
po

rt;


EN

H
A

N
C

E 
ca

pa
bi

lit
ie

s 
to

 a
nn

ua
lly

 r
ef

re
sh

 s
tra

te
gy

 a
nd

 i
de

nt
ify

 f
ur

th
er

 r
ea

llo
ca

tio
n

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s;


ID

EN
TI

FY
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

l a
nd

 o
th

er
 s

av
in

gs
 e

ffi
ci

en
ci

es
 th

at
 c

an
 u

nl
ea

sh
 fu

nd
s 

to
 s

up
po

rt
st

ud
en

ts
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t;


ID

EN
TI

FY
 i

ni
tia

tiv
es

 t
ha

t 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

di
sc

on
tin

ue
d 

in
 f

av
or

 o
f 

ot
he

rs
 t

ha
t 

w
ill

 s
up

po
rt

hi
gh

er
 s

tu
de

nt
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t.

O
B

JE
C

TI
VE

: T
o 

su
pp

or
t D

is
tri

ct
 le

ad
er

sh
ip

 in
 id

en
tif

yi
ng

 th
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

to
 fu

nd
 

in
st

ru
ct

io
na

l p
rio

rit
ie

s;
 a

nd
 t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
th

ei
r 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

ed
uc

at
or

s 
w

ith
 t

he
 s

up
po

rt 
th

ey
 

ne
ed

 to
 e

qu
ita

bl
y 

im
pl

em
en

t t
he

 C
om

m
on

 C
or

e 
S

ta
te

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 (C

C
S

S
). 

  



5 

C
a

li
fo

r
n

ia
  

S
m

a
r

te
r

  
S

p
e

n
d

in
g

 

 B
ud

ge
t T

re
e 

–
 S

A
U

SD
 E

xe
rc

is
e 

To
ta

l c
os

ts
 

Fi
xe

d 
co

st
s 

Va
ria

bl
e 

co
st

s 

N
on

  
in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l 

N
um

be
r 

of
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

C
os

t 
pe

r S
tu

de
nt

 N
um

be
r 

of
 S

tu
de

nt
s 

C
os

t 
pe

r S
tu

de
nt

 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Fo

od
 

G
en

er
al

 E
d4

Sp
ec

ia
l 

Ed
 

O
ps

 a
nd

  
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

Ad
m

in
2 

O
th

er
3

O
th

er
5

D
eb

t 
Se

rv
ic

e 

Te
xt

 
bo

ok
s

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l 



6 

C
a

li
fo

r
n

ia
  

S
m

a
r

te
r

  
S

p
e

n
d

in
g

 

 B
ud

ge
t T

re
e 

ex
am

pl
e 

–
 R

oc
he

st
er

 C
ity

 
 S

ch
oo

l D
is

tr
ic

t (
R

C
SD

)  

To
ta

l c
os

ts
 

Fi
xe

d 
co

st
s 

Va
ria

bl
e 

co
st

s 

N
on

  
in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l 

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l 

N
um

be
r 

of
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

C
os

t 
pe

r S
tu

de
nt

 N
um

be
r 

of
 S

tu
de

nt
s 

C
os

t 
pe

r S
tu

de
nt

 

$ 
72

9m
 

$ 
54

3m
 (7

5%
) 

$ 
18

6m
 (2

5%
) 

$ 
76

m
 

$ 
46

7m
 

27
,3

36
 

$ 
6,

76
7 

5,
98

4 
$ 

28
,4

09
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Fo

od
 

G
en

er
al

 E
d4

   
  S

pe
ci

al
 

   
 E

d 

O
ps

 a
nd

  
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

$ 
41

m
 

Ad
m

in
2

$ 
10

0m
 

O
th

er
3

$ 
19

m
 

$ 
58

m
 

$ 
18

m
 

$ 
18

5m
 

$ 
17

0m
 

O
th

er
5

$ 
11

0m
 

D
eb

t 
Se

rv
ic

e 
$ 

26
m

 

1 
FY

 2
01

3 
   

 2
 In

cl
ud

es
 c

iv
il 

se
rv

ic
e 

   
 3

 In
cl

ud
es

  n
on

-in
st

ru
ct

io
na

l m
at

er
ia

ls
, t

ec
hn

ol
og

y,
 ju

dg
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 c
la

im
s,

 a
dv

er
tis

in
g,

 e
tc

 
4 

O
nl

y 
in

cl
ud

es
  c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

fo
r G

en
er

al
 E

d 
te

ac
he

rs
   

  5
 In

cl
ud

es
 c

ha
rte

r s
ch

oo
l t

ui
tio

n,
 o

th
er

 in
st

ru
ct

io
na

l s
ta

ff 
co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n,

 in
st

ru
ct

io
na

l m
at

er
ia

ls
, 

et
c 

(b
ut

 o
nl

y 
as

 it
 re

la
te

s 
to

 G
en

er
al

 E
d)

 

Th
is

 B
ud

ge
t T

re
e 

re
ve

al
s 

th
at

 
G

en
er

al
 E

d 
te

ac
hi

ng
, S

pe
ci

al
 

Ed
, c

iv
il 

se
rv

an
ts

 &
 a

dm
in

, 
an

d 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

ar
e 

la
rg

e 
d

ri
v
e

rs
 o

f 
R

C
S

D
’s

 b
u

d
g

e
t1

$ 
2m

 

Te
xt

 
bo

ok
s 



7 

C
a

li
fo

r
n

ia
  

S
m

a
r

te
r

  
S

p
e

n
d

in
g

 

R
C

SD
 e

xa
m

pl
e:

 ―
R

e
a
d

in
g

 b
y
 3

rd
 G

ra
d

e
‖
 I
s

s
u

e
 T

re
e 

―
R

e
a
d

in
g

 b
y
 

3r
d 

G
ra

de
‖
 

-X
%

 o
f 3

rd
 

gr
ad

er
s 

w
ill 

be
 p

ro
fic

ie
nt

 
in

 re
ad

in
g 

by
 2

01
5 

Pr
io

rit
y 

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
lit

er
ac

y 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 K
-3

 

Sp
ec

ia
l 

po
pu

la
tio

ns
 a

nd
 

su
pp

or
ts

 (K
-3

) 

B
ef

or
e 

K
in

de
rg

ar
te

n 

B
ey

on
d 

th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 d

ay
 (K

-3
) 

Ar
ea

 

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l 
qu

an
tit

y 

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l 
qu

al
ity

 

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 

Pr
e-

K
 

Li
te

ra
cy

 in
 th

e 
ho

m
e 

O
th

er
 s

up
po

rt
s 

Sp
ec

ia
l 

po
pu

la
tio

ns
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 

fa
m

ily
 

Ex
te

nd
ed

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 

Su
m

m
er

 

Su
b-

ar
ea

 

Q
ua

lit
y 

of
 li

te
ra

cy
 te

ac
he

rs
 

Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

co
ns

is
te

nc
y 

of
 li

te
ra

cy
 c

ur
ric

ul
um

 

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

f p
ra

ct
ic

e 
U

se
 o

f d
at

a 
to

 in
fo

rm
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n 

Q
ua

lit
y 

of
 p

ro
gr

am
s 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s 

in
 S

pE
d 

Q
ua

lit
y 

of
 p

ro
gr

am
s 

fo
r a

t-r
is

k 
st

ud
en

ts
 

Q
ua

lit
y 

of
 b

ilin
gu

al
 a

nd
 E

LL
 p

ro
gr

am
s 

At
te

nd
an

ce
 in

 P
re

-K
  

Ti
m

e 
in

 P
re

-K
  

Ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 p
re

-K
  

Li
te

ra
cy

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
in

 th
e 

ho
m

e 
 

Fa
m

ily
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f l

ite
ra

cy
 

Fa
m

ily
 c

om
m

itm
en

t t
o 

lit
er

ac
y 

Li
te

ra
cy

 in
te

gr
at

ed
 a

cr
os

s 
al

l s
ub

je
ct

s 
Am

ou
nt

 o
f i

ns
tru

ct
io

na
l t

im
e 

fo
r l

ite
ra

cy
 

At
te

nd
an

ce
 in

 K
-3

 li
te

ra
cy

 
C

la
ss

 s
iz

e 
in

 K
-3

 li
te

ra
cy

 in
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

of
 fa

m
ily

 p
ro

gr
am

s 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
av

ai
la

bi
lit

y 
of

 c
om

m
un

ity
 p

ro
gr

am
s 

Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

of
 s

um
m

er
 s

ch
oo

l 

Al
ig

nm
en

t o
f P

re
-K

 to
 K

-2
 

Q
ua

lit
y 

of
 s

oc
ia

l /
 e

m
ot

io
na

l s
up

po
rts

 

Q
ua

lit
y 

of
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
 

Av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

of
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 re
so

ur
ce

s 

Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

of
 li

br
ar

y 
pr

og
ra

m
s 

Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

of
 c

ol
le

ge
 p

ro
gr

am
s 

Q
ua

lit
y 

of
 S

at
ur

da
y,

 b
ef

or
e/

af
te

r s
ch

oo
l, 

an
d 

en
ric

hm
en

t p
ro

gr
am

s 
Av

ai
la

bi
lit

y 
of

 S
at

ur
da

y,
 b

ef
or

e/
af

te
r s

ch
oo

l, 
an

d 
en

ric
hm

en
t p

ro
gr

am
s 

C
on

si
st

en
cy

 o
f S

at
ur

da
y,

 b
ef

or
e/

af
te

r s
ch

oo
l, 

an
d 

en
ric

hm
en

t p
ro

gr
am

s 

Le
ve

r 



8 

C
a

li
fo

r
n

ia
  

S
m

a
r

te
r

  
S

p
e

n
d

in
g

 

Te
am

w
or

k—
Th

e 
Pr

oc
es

s 
O

ur
 in

iti
al

 s
te

ps
 in

vo
lv

e 
ex

am
in

in
g 

an
d 

re
de

fin
in

g 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

co
lle

ct
in

g 
in

pu
t &

 s
tu

dy
in

g 
da

ta
: 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

rs
 

P
a

re
n

ts
 

T
e

a
c
h

e
rs

 
P

ri
n

c
ip

a
ls

 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
v
is

it
s
 

In
te

rv
ie

w
s
 

S
u

rv
e

y
s
 

C
ol

le
ct

 in
pu

t 
1 

St
ud

y 
da

ta
 

2 

R
e

s
e

a
rc

h
 

R
e

a
d

in
g
 

le
v
e

ls
 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

B
a

la
n

c
e
d

 

re
s
u

lt
s
 

G
ra

d
u

a
ti
o

n
 

ra
te

s
 

D
es

ig
n 

Te
am

 
an

al
ys

is
, s

yn
th

es
is

, &
 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

us
in

g 
S

S
S

 to
ol

s 

3 

St
ee

rin
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

pr
ov

id
es

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
&

 
di

re
ct

io
n 

on
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l 
pr

oc
es

s 

4 

A
tt
e

n
d

a
n
c
e
 

d
a

ta
 

K
ic

k
o

ff
 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
 



9 

C
a

li
fo

r
n

ia
  

S
m

a
r

te
r

  
S

p
e

n
d

in
g

 

Su
cc

es
s 

En
vi

si
on

ed
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

’s
 f

e
e
d

b
a
c
k
 a

b
o

u
t 

d
e
s
ir

e
d

 o
u

tc
o

m
e
s
 f

o
r 

S
S

S
: 

 


In

cr
ea

se
d 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t (

e.
g.

, s
tu

de
nt

s,
 p

ar
en

ts
, s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s,

 a
dm

in
is

tra
to

rs
 a

nd
 s

ta
ff)


M

A
P

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t g

ro
w

th


Fi

na
nc

ia
l 

tra
ns

pa
re

nc
y,

 
pa

rti
cu

la
rly

 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

 
th

e 
va

rio
us

 
st

ud
en

t
ac

hi
ev

em
en

t-r
el

at
ed

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
ac

tiv
iti

es


S

pe
nd

in
g 

al
ig

nm
en

t—
E

du
ca

tio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
B

us
in

es
s 

S
er

vi
ce

s


B

ui
ld

in
g 

in
te

rn
al

 c
ap

ac
ity


Id

en
tif

y 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 o
f a

ca
de

m
ic

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t s
uc

ce
ss


S

tu
d

e
n
ts

’ i
nc

re
as

ed
 a

bi
lit

y 
to

 le
ar

n 
in

 s
af

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ts



10
 

C
a

li
fo

r
n

ia
  

S
m

a
r

te
r

  
S

p
e

n
d

in
g

 

Th
an

k 
Yo

u 

jd
av

is
@

pi
vo

tle
ar

ni
ng

pa
rt

ne
rs

.o
rg

 

da
rm

st
ro

ng
@

pi
vo

tle
ar

ni
ng

pa
rt

ne
rs

.o
rg

 

mailto:jdavis@pivotlearningpartners.org
mailto:darmstrong@pivotlearningpartners.org
































2.0





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 17, 2015 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with FEV Tutor for 2015-16 School Year 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning  

PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the agreement with FEV Tutor for the 2015-

16 school year. 

RATIONALE: 

FEV tutor will work in collaboration with the District staff to develop a customized live 1-to-1 

virtual tutoring program that is personalized for a variety of student cohorts/demographics at the 

after school program at three intermediate schools and at the Advanced Learning Academy.  

Tutoring will be connected to students’ core classroom environment and will blend core 

curriculum, classroom support resources, teacher feedback, and more to meet students’ 

personalized learning and academic needs. 

LCAP Goal 2.6:  Ensuring access for low income pupils to the core instructional program 

including, but not limited to, implementing project-based learning, increasing Visual and 

Performing Arts, access to foreign language classes and other elective classes. 

FUNDING: 

Title I Core Set Aside:  $89,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with FEV Tutor for the 2015-16 school year.

MR:ez 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Agreement Starts: November 18,

2015 

 Agreement Ends: June 30, 2016

 Agreement will provide service

at the after school program at

three intermediate schools and at

the Advanced Learning Academy

 4,450 hours of support

3.0



ww.eduvationonline.com • 781.376.6931 • edu@eduvationonlinecom

Data & Empirical Research
At FEV Tutor, we hold ourselves highly accountable for driving student achievement gains. We provide schools and 

districts ongoing formative assessment data to show student progress within the tutoring program. And most importantly, 
we encourage schools to share pre-benchmark and post-benchmark data so we can provide a real-world analysis of the 

ROI and impact our tutoring has on student achievement.

4

Shorter Programs with Bubble Students
12-20%

Sustained Programs with Lowest Performing Students
25-45%

Average Overall Student Gains
22%

Average Gains

*Getting students to proficiency

*Closing the Achievement Gap/Getting Back to Grade Level

*Across all Title I/At Risk Student Populations

1-2 Hours  
per week per student

10 - 25 Weeks 
Average Program 

Duration

10 - 32  Hours 

Average Tutoring 
Hours/Student

FEV Tutor Empirical Data - Virtual Tutoring Student Achievement

Research & Studies: 

61%
Old Dominion University-Center for Educational Partnerships is final-
izing a 3rd party efficacy and effectiveness to be published May 2015.

Initial Findings:

There was a causal effect of live 
1-to-1 tutoring that moved 61% 

(30 of 49) Bubble Students to 
proficient  on state assessment (in 

1 district).

Below please find a snapshot of average student formative assessment gains and average student usage 
during a typical virtual tutoring program:

FEV Tutor was approved by the United States  
Department of Education to become a grant partner 
with Old Dominion University, Johns Hopkins  
University, and the Success for all Foundation as part 
of a Federal i3 Innovation Grant.

Old Dominion University, Center for Educational Partnerships is finalizing a 3rd 
party efficacy and effectiveness study to be published in May 2015.  The study  
examines The Effects of FEV’s Online, Synchronous Math Tutoring Program on  
Struggling Students’ Math Achievement. ODU examined the impact of tutoring on two 
different cohorts of tutoring:

• ‘Bubble Students’ for Targeted State Test Preparation
• ‘Ramp Up Students’ who were multiple grades behind (Lowest 20% of

students, RTI population
The study shows that students at both schools achieved statistically 
significant gains in math achievement.



FEV Tutor Student Achievement Analysis:
High School Math EOCT

FEV Tutor supported a cohort of 676 High School students to 
help them prepare for High School Math EOCT assessments in  
Algebra and Geometry.  These students were identified by our 
partner school as tracking behind in Math. FEV developed highly 
targeted and personalized test preparation tutoring plans for each 
of these students.  Upon receiving the results of their Spring EOCT 
exams, the School analyzed student outcomes to determine how 
participation in 1:1 virtual tutoring related to passing rates.

Based on Information below, out of the 676 students identified by 
the school who enrolled in FEV Tutor’s highly targeted tutoring 
programs, 485 students met or exceeded proficiency on their Math 
HS EOCT assessments.  There is also a direct positive correlation 
between the number of tutoring sessions each student attended 
and percentage of meets or exceeds proficiency on the EOCT.

72%
of high school students 

 participating in the  
program met or exceeded 
proficiency on the MATH 

676 
 

High School Math Students 

Enrolled in the Program

485
Students Met or Exceeded 

Proficiency on the MATH EOCT

99
Students

16-30 Tutoring
Sessions

110
Students

31-45 Tutoring 
Sessions

171
Students

46-60 Tutoring 
Sessions

105
Students

1-15 Tutoring
Sessions

485 Students enrolled in the tutoring program met 
or exceeded proficiency on the Math EOCT   

485  
Students

ww.eduvationonline.com • 781.376.6931 • edu@eduvationonlinecom



ww.eduvationonline.com • 781.376.6931 • edu@eduvationonlinecom

Live, 1:1 Virtual Tutoring Solutions

Innovate
FEV Tutor designed an engaging online 

tutoring platform that supports multiple 
learning styles and enables students to 
work 1-on-1 with a professional tutor 

in real-time. The flexibility of our virtual 
tutoring services allows us to work with 
students during the school day, in after 

school programs, at home, on weekends, 
and anywhere in between.

Educate
FEV Tutor collaborates with teachers, school 
and district leadership, parents, and families 

to align our tutoring to the student’s core 
learning environment and to develop shared 

goals for FEV’s tutoring services. Each  
tutoring session is led by a qualified tutor 

who utilizes high-quality instructional 
content developed specifically for our 1-to-1 

virtual tutoring environment.

Elevate
In order to be a catalyst for growth,  
FEV Tutor develops Individualized  

Learning Plans for all students and tracks 
student progress on a weekly basis. We 
maintain a high level of accountability 
by sharing these weekly updates with 

teachers, administrators, and parents to 
help schools and families make informed 

instructional decisions.

Students participating in our targeted tutoring programs have 
their own personalized learning plans and meet with tutors 

during scheduled tutoring sessions. Students work towards goals 
and objectives established in collaboration with school and  

district staff. The tutoring is aligned to your standards,  
curriculum, goals and initiatives.

Virtual Tutoring in this category provides students 24/7 point of 
need assistance. Tutors are available on-demand and have access 

to all content and curriculum utilized in the core classroom to assist 
students in real-time. Students control how much help tutors  

provide to help complete homework, coursework, or any s 
upplemental materials.

Targeted Tutoring Models Classroom Connected Course & 
Homework Support

FEV Tutor takes a collaborative approach to delivering our live, virtual tutoring solutions to K-12 schools 
and districts. We work directly with teachers and administrators to align tutoring to our partner’s standards, 

curriculum, goals, and initiatives. The result is a targeted tutoring program that represents a natural  
extension of the student’s core classroom.

For more information on FEV’s 1:1 Virtual Tutoring Solutions, email us at: edu@eduvationonline.com



1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 
 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and FEV Tutor, 500 W. Cummings Park, Suite 2700, 

Woburn, MA 01801 hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR:  FEV Tutor will work in collaboration with

Santa Ana USD’s district and school leaders to develop a customized live, 1-to-1 virtual tutoring 

program that is personalized for a variety of student cohorts/demographics at Santa Ana USD’s 

Intermediate Schools and at the Advanced Academy of Learning. Tutoring will be connected to 

students’ core classroom environment and will blend core curricula, classroom support 

resources, teacher feedback, and more to meet students’ personalized learning and academic 

needs. FEV’s tutoring services are dynamic and malleable. FEV can alter and tweak our tutoring 

support based on student’s academic needs, input, and teacher guidance. FEV’s ultimate goal is 

to drive tangible student achievement growth. Per the scope of services dated 11/3/2015 

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

11/18/2015 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 6/30/2016 

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Eighty Nine Thousand 

Dollars ($89,000). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to the following terms and 



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

conditions: 

_____________________________________________________________________________. 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials,

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT 

as a basis for such services. 

8. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and 

interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark 

and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

9. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 

to terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to 

others for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt,  

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is 

appointed on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall 

contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service 

of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the 

correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days 

cease and terminate. In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required 

services from another contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the 

service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the 

CONTRACTOR. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other 

rights or remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given 



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

when received by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever 

is sooner. 

10. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury 

to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or 

(2) above, sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability 

for damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of 

the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, 

default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury 

or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any 

copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this 

AGREEMENT. 

11. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) 

per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims 



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. In addition, CONTRACTOR agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.” No 

later than TEN (10) days from execution of this AGREEMENT  by the DISTRICT and 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance 

evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written 

notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and 

its governing board, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

12. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall

not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 

13. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure 

the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and 

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable 

to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

14. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

15. Employment With Public Agency:. CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

16. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

17. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons. 

18. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

19. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall 

be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit 

in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. 

At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District FEV Tutor 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 500 W. Cummings Park, Suite 2700 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Woburn, MA 01801 

20. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

21. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of

this AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness 

fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

22. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

23. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

a. Proposal Dated 11/3/2015



8 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

 THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 18TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2015. 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

By: By: 

Signature Signature 

Tina Douglas 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services 

Title Title 

11/17/2015 

Board Approval Date Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

* Risk Manager should review all insurance requirements for the District.

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable.



 

1 Prepared for Santa Ana USD 

11/3/2015 

FEV Tutor 
 (855) 763-2607 | www.fevtutor.com edu@fevtutor.com 

 

 

COMPANY REP PROGRAM /PRODUCT 

Ryan Patenaude | Vice President 

ryan.p@fevtutor.com  | (978) 808-1423 

Live, 1:1 Virtual Tutoring Services: 

Classroom Connected 

About FEV Tutor 
FEV Tutor provide schools and districts an innovative approach to deliver students live, 1:1 supplemental support. 

Our virtual platform allows students to seamlessly work 1-on-1 with a qualified tutor during the school day, after 

school, on weekends, or anywhere in between. FEV Tutor also works closely with each of our school and district 

partners to deliver a tutoring program that is personalized for each learner, driven by data, and designed to 

accomplish the academic goals set forth by our partners’ staff and leadership teams. 

FEV Tutor’s Partnership with Santa Ana Unified School District 
FEV Tutor will work in collaboration with Santa Ana USD’s district and school leaders to develop a customized live, 1- 

to-1 virtual tutoring program that is personalized for a variety of student cohorts/demographics at Santa Ana USD’s 

Intermediate Schools and at the Advanced Academy of Learning. Tutoring will be connected to students’ core 

classroom environment and will blend core curricula, classroom support resources, teacher feedback, and more to 

meet students’ personalized learning and academic needs. FEV’s tutoring services are dynamic and malleable. We 

can alter and tweak our tutoring support based on student’s academic needs, input, and teacher guidance. Our 

ultimate goal is to drive tangible student achievement growth.  

How it Works… 

FEV Tutor will assign Santa Ana USD a dedicated Educational Program Manager (EPM) who will serve as the serve as 

the liaison between Santa Ana USD schools and the FEV Tutoring Team. Together FEV’s EPM and your 

teachers/leadership teams will develop a blueprint for the tutoring program to connect tutoring to the core 

classroom. The EPM will collect personalized student data, information on students’ curriculum resources, teacher 

pacing guides, and more to develop personalized learning plans/custom student profiles that tutors can access to 

personalize learning for each student.  

Santa Ana USD Students will work with tutors on an engaging virtual whiteboard accessible from any computer with 

an internet connection. Each tutoring session will be recorded to hold FEV accountable and to provide students a 

study/review tool.   

FEV Tutor provides teachers and school/district administrators ongoing, easy-to-read student achievement report 

which include commentary from tutors, raw data, snapshot summaries and recent trends.  Access to data in real 

time empowers teachers to make informed instructional decisions as part of their daily routine. While our Weekly 

Reports keep you up to speed on your Return on Investment (ROI), as well as providing your teachers the 

opportunity to further sync tutoring with classroom instruction using valuable up-to-the-minute data. Weekly 

Reports are broken down by individual student and include:  

• Attendance

• Learning Objectives

• Grades and Subjects

• Benchmark Scores

• Formative Assessment Data – Exit Ticket Scores

• Commentary From Tutors

• Student Feedback

• Session Recordings – for Review/Study Tool

FEV TUTOR 
LIVE, 1:1 VIRTUAL TUTORING SERVICES 
For Santa Ana Unified School District 



2 Prepared for Santa Ana USD 

11/3/2015 

FEV Tutor 
 (855) 763-2607 | www.fevtutor.com edu@fevtutor.com 

QUOTE #1 Date: November 3, 2015 

SANTA ANA USD – INTERMEDIATE SCHOOLS – HW CLUB 

Address:  500 W Cummings Park, Suite 2700 TO: Michelle Rodriquez, Ed.D 

Woburn, MA 01801 Assistant Superintendent  

Phone: (855) 763 - 2607 Santa Ana Unified School District 

Fax: (781) 935 - 2775 Email: Michelle.Rodriguez@SAUSD.US 

INTERMEDIATE SCHOOLS – HW CLUB AFTER SCHOOL ACADEMIC PROGRAMS 

2015 – 2016 Academic Year 

PROGRAM 
STUDENT 

NUMBER 
GRADES SUBJECTS SETTING TOTAL HOURS 

1:1 Virtual 

Tutoring – Highly 

Targeted & 

Personalized 1:1 

Tutoring Support  

300 

Students 
Intermediate 

Grades 
6th – 8th Grades 

All Core 

Subjects 
Math, ELA, 

Science & 

Social Studies 

After School 

HW Club 
Can be other if 

needed 

3,000 Hours 

Tutoring Cost: $81,000.00 

ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE 

Data Analysis & Creation of 

Personalized learning Plans 

300 Students $5/Student x 300 Students = 

$1,500 

Blueprint/Vision Planning 

Meeting 

Onsite (1 Day - 4 Hours) $2,500 

Professional Development & 

Teacher Training 

Onsite (1 Day - 4 Hours) $2,500 

On Site Launch/Implementation  Onsite – 2 Locations 

(1 Day – 8 hours) 

$2,500 

TOTAL: $9,000.00 

ADDITIONAL FEES 



3 Prepared for Santa Ana USD 

11/3/2015 

FEV Tutor 
 (855) 763-2607 | www.fevtutor.com edu@fevtutor.com 

QUOTE #1 (Continued) 
SANTA ANA USD – INTERMEDIATE SCHOOLS – HW CLUB 

Tutoring Cost: $81,000.00 

Implementation & Professional Development: $9,000.00 

Subtotal: $90,000.00 

Pilot Partner Discount*: 33% Total 

Total Tutoring Cost with Discount: $60,000.00 

Subtotal: $69,000.00 
Tutoring Cost + Implementation Fees

Waived Pilot Fees: -$9,000.00 

Total Savings: -$29,000.00 
Waived fees + Tutoring Discount

TOTAL: $60,000.00 

To  accept this quotation, please sign and date here: 

Signature: Date: 

Name (Printed): 

*Pilot Partner Discount Valid for a period of two academic years (AY 2015 – 2016 and AY 2016 -2017).

* Live tutoring hours can be used in a highly flexible and dynamic manner, and are not tied to any one

individual student. 

* FEV Tutor does not charge for absences for scheduled tutoring sessions and charges based on the time

scheduled for a tutoring session, or actual time where are student and a tutor are working in the FEV Live 

Virtual Classroom together, prorated, based on the hourly rate.   



4 Prepared for Santa Ana USD 

11/3/2015 

FEV Tutor 
 (855) 763-2607 | www.fevtutor.com edu@fevtutor.com 

QUOTE #2 Date: November 3, 2015 

SANTA ANA USD – THE ADVANCED LEARNING ACADEMY 

Address:  500 W Cummings Park, Suite 2700 TO: Michelle Rodriquez, Ed.D 

Woburn, MA 01801 Assistant Superintendent  

Phone: (855) 763 - 2607 Santa Ana Unified School District 

Fax: (781) 935 - 2775 Email: Michelle.Rodriguez@SAUSD.US 

THE ADVANCED LEARNING ACADEMY – COMPETENCY BASED LEARNING 
2015 – 2016 Academic Year 

PROGRAM 
STUDENT 

NUMBER 
GRADES SUBJECTS SETTING TOTAL HOURS 

1:1 Virtual 

Tutoring – 

Personalized 1:1 

Tutoring Support 

145 

Students 
Intermediate 

Grades 
4th – 6h Grades 

All Core 

Subjects 
Math, ELA, 

Science & 

Social Studies 

In School, 

After 

School, 

Evenings 
Scheduled & 

On-Demand 

1,450 Hour of 

Tutoring 

Tutoring Cost: $39,150.00 

ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE 

Data Analysis & Creation of 

Personalized learning Plans 

145 Students $5/Student x 300 Students = 

$725 

Blueprint/Vision Planning 

Meeting 

Onsite (1 Day - 4 Hours) $2,500 

Professional Development & 

Teacher Training 

Onsite (1 Day - 4 Hours) $2,500 

On Site Launch/Implementation  Onsite 

(1 Day – 8 hours) 

$2,500 

TOTAL: $8,225.00 

ADDITIONAL FEES 



5 Prepared for Santa Ana USD 

11/3/2015 

FEV Tutor 
 (855) 763-2607 | www.fevtutor.com edu@fevtutor.com 

QUOTE #2  (Continued) 
SANTA ANA USD – THE ADVANCED LEARNING ACADEMY 

Tutoring Cost: $39,150.00 

Implementation & Professional Development: $8,225.00 

Subtotal: $47,375.00 

Pilot Partner Discount*: 39% Total 

Total Tutoring Cost with Discount: $29,000.00 

Subtotal: $37,225.00 
Tutoring Cost + Implementation Fees

Waived Pilot Fees: -$8,225.00 

Total Savings: -$18,375.00 
Waived fees + Tutoring Discount

TOTAL: $29,000.00 

To  accept this quotation, please sign and date here: 

Signature: Date: 

Name (Printed): 

*Pilot Partner Discount Valid for a period of two academic years (AY 2015 – 2016 and AY 2016 -2017).

*Live tutoring hours can be used in a highly flexible and dynamic manner, and are not tied to any one

individual student. 

* FEV Tutor does not charge for absences for scheduled tutoring sessions and charges based on the time

scheduled for a tutoring session, or actual time where are student and a tutor are working in the FEV Live 

Virtual Classroom together, prorated, based on the hourly rate.   



4.0





Memorandum of Understanding 
2015 – 2020 

Designated Subjects Adult and Career Technical Education Credentials Program 

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU), is entered into this _______ day of ________, 20___ 
by and between the San Diego County Superintendent of Schools, herein called the “County” and 
       herein called the “Contractor,” who agrees to access the 
following services from the Superintendent. 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
A.  The County agrees to: 

1. Act as Local Educational Agency (LEA) in accordance with San Diego County Local
Educational Agency agreement with the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing.

a. Provide credential services for the review of applications for the Adult and Career
Technical Education Designated Subjects Credentials. 

2. Distribute Commission on Teacher Credentialing updates for credential standards and
program information.

3. Review and organize data from course evaluations and mentor experiences.  Report
findings at Credential advisory meetings.

4. Organize and publicize annual Credential Advisory meeting.
5. Adhere to the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing educator preparation

accreditation system’s 7-year cycle of activities.
6. Provide support and linkages to partnering Institution of Higher Educations (IHE).
7. Provide ongoing program improvement collaboration opportunities with IHEs, Districts,

employers, and all relevant stakeholders.

B.  The Contractor agrees to: 
1. Provide Supervisors (evaluative) who are:

a. Certificated and experienced in teaching
b. Trained in supervision and support of beginning teachers
c. Experienced in offering professional development opportunities
d. Experienced in providing ongoing support to Support Providers and candidates
e. Responsible for collaborating with the County Program staff on selecting qualified

mentors and completing all necessary paperwork.
2. Provide Support Provider (non-evaluative) mentors for each preliminary credential

candidate (including substitute teachers) upon hire who are:
a. Program Approved and meet Minimum Qualifications:

i. Hold a Valid Clear California Teaching Credential
ii. Verify a minimum of three (3) years of classroom teaching experience
iii. Verify recent work experience in an educational setting

b. Trained in providing coaching and support to beginning teachers
c. Assessed by new teacher candidates for their services
d. Competent in providing complete, accurate and timely feedback to new teacher

candidates and submitting mentor logs to the Program Mentor Coordinator in
September, March and June including information about progress toward competence.



e. Attend annual Credential Advisory meeting.
3. Provide staff available to assist and support candidates in the processing of credential

application materials (i.e., district credential technician).
4. Ensure candidates complete a Program approved Early Orientation within the first 30-days

of employment via either an online method or contractor sponsored program.  Contractor
sponsored Early Orientation content and assessment need to be approved by the Program
prior to candidate use.  If a Program approved contractor sponsored Early Orientation
model is completed, the contractor will provide the candidate and Program with a
certificate of completion when all Early Orientation requirements are met.

5. Identify one (1) contact person as liaison with the County.

TOBACCO – FREE FACILITY 
The County is a tobacco-free facility.  Tobacco use (smoked or smokeless) is prohibited at all times 
on all areas of County Office property. 

PERIOD OF MOU AND RENEWAL TERMS 
This MOU shall be effective from ________________ until June 30, 2020 and is renewable by 
mutual written agreement. 

CONTACT PERSONS 
The contact person(s) for the County shall be: 

Michele Fort-Merrill, Asst. Supt. HR 
6401 Linda Vista Road, Room 406 
San Diego, CA 92111 
Telephone:  (858) 292-3588 
Email:  mfortmer@sdcoe.net 

Chris Reising, Director HR 
6401 Linda Vista Road, Room 406 
San Diego, CA 92111 
Telephone:  (858) 292-3556 
Email:  creising@sdcoe.net 

Lillian Harvey, Credentials Technician 
6401 Linda Vista Road, Room 404 
San Diego, CA 92111 
Telephone: (858) 292-3825 
Email:  lharvey@sdcoe.net 

The contact(s) for _______________ shall be: 

Administrator 
Name, Title:   
Address:   
City, ST  Zip:   
Telephone:   
Email:    

Administrator 
Name, Title:   
Address:   
City, ST  Zip:   
Telephone:   
Email:    

Credential Technician 
Name, Title:   
Address:   
City, ST  Zip:   
Telephone:   
Email:    



TERMINATION 
This MOU may be terminated by either party by mutual agreement with thirty (30) days written notice. 

OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS OR WORK 
Any documents are equally owned by the County and Contractor. 

GOVERNING LAW/VENUE SAN DIEGO 
In the event of litigation, the MOU and related matters shall be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of California.  Venue shall be with the appropriate State or 
Federal court located in San Diego County. 

COMPLIANCE WITH THE LAW 
The Contractor shall be subject to and shall comply with all Federal, State, and local laws and 
regulations applicable with respect to its performance under this MOU including, but not limited to, 
licensing, employment and purchasing practices and wages, hours and conditions of employment, 
including nondiscrimination. 

FINAL APPROVAL 
This MOU is of no force or effect until approved by signature by the County Superintendent of 
Schools or his designee, the Assistant Superintendent of Business Services. 

ENTIRE AGREEMENT 
This MOU represents the entire agreement and understanding of the parties hereto and no prior 
writings, conversations or representations of any nature shall be deemed to vary the provisions 
hereof.  This MOU may not be amended in any way except by a writing duly executed by both parties 
hereto. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this MOU to be duly executed, such parties 
acting by their representative being thereunto duly authorized. 

SAN DIEGO COUNTY 
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

By (Authorized Signature) 

Lora Duzyk 
Name (Type or Print) 

Assistant Superintendent – Business Services 
Title 

Date 

CONTRACTOR 

By (Authorized Signature) 

Name (Type or Print) 
 

Title 

Date 

Federal I.D. No./Social Security # 



5.0







AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 17, 2015 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 3515.3 – District Police/Security Department 

(Revised: Adoption) 

ITEM:  Action  

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

Hector Rodriguez, Ed.D., Chief of Police 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of 

revised Board Policy 3515.3 – District Police/Security 

Department. 

 Revisions are proposed to align
with current recommendations
from the California School
Board Association.

RATIONALE: 

The updated policy contains revisions from the California School Board Association model 

policy.  The revisions reflect new mandates to keep policies up to date and fully compliant.  The 

last revision occurred in May 2003. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Adoption of revised Board Policy 3515.3 – District Police/Security Department. 

SP:mm



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BP 3515.3(a) 

Business and Noninstructional Operations 

District Police/Security Department 

To help ensure the safety of District students and staff and the 

security of District property, the Governing Board shall maintain a District 
police department. (cf. 0450 – Comprehensive Safety Plan)(cf. 1250 – 

Visitors/Outsiders) (cf. 3515 – Campus Security) (cf. 3515.1 – Crime Data 

Reporting) (cf. 3515.2 – Disruptions) (cf. 3515.5 – Sex Offender 

Notification) (cf. 3516.2 – Bomb Threats) (cf. 5131.4 – Campus Disturbances) 

(cf. 5131.5 – Vandalism, Theft and Graffiti) (cf. 5131.6 – Alcohol and Other 

Drugs) (cf. 5131.7 – Weapons and Dangerous Instruments) (cf. 5136 – Gangs) 

(cf. 5142.1 – Identification and Reporting of Missing Children) (cf. 5145.11 

– Questioning and Apprehension) (cf. 5145.12 – Search and Seizure)

The Board expects District police or security officers to cooperate and 

regularly communicate with local law enforcement agencies, and to work 

collaboratively with other District staff and community members to develop 

long-term, proactive approaches that address the conditions affecting school 

safety.  (cf. 1400 – Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies and the 

Schools) 

District police or security officers shall conduct themselves in ways that 

promote good will and cooperation on the part of students, District staff and 

the general public. 

Firearms 

The Board authorizes District police or security officers to carry firearms 

in accordance with law, Board policy and administrative regulations. 

(Legal Reference next page) 



BP 3515.3(b) 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

32296-32296.9 School Community Policing Partnership grants 

35021.5 Volunteer school police reserve corps 

38000-38005 Security and police departments 

39672 School peace officers, fingerprinting 

45122.1 Classified employees, conviction of a violent or 

serious felony 

49079 Notification to teacher; student who has engaged in 

acts constituting groups for suspension or expulsion 

BUSINESS AND PROFESSION CODE 

7583-7583.45 Private patrol operators 

FAMILY CODE 

6240-6274  Emergency protective orders 

GOVERNMENT CODE 

3300-3311  Public safety officers, rights and protections 

8597-8598  Peace Officers 

PENAL CODE 

646.91 Emergency protective order for stalking 

830.32 School district and community college police 

832 Course of training prescribed by Commission on Peace 

Officer Standards and Training 

832.2 School peace officers; training 

832.7 Disclosure of personnel files in criminal or civil 

proceedings 

836 Peace officers; warrants 

12028.5 Taking custody of weapons 

13510-13519.9 Standards for recruitment and training 

13700-13710  Response to domestic violence 

WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE 

707 List of crimes 

828-828.1 Disclosure of information re minors by law 

enforcement agency 

Management Resources: 

WEB SITES 

Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training: 

http://www.post.ca.gov 

Adopted:  (8-98 11-99) 10-15    Santa Ana, CA 

http://www.post.ca.gov/

	Agenda
	Certificated Employee of the Month for November 2015, Adriana Tucker
	AIB

	Classified Employee of the Month for November 2015, Karen Rodriguez
	AIB

	Kevin Armstrong, M.D. Memorial Sports Foundation
	Agenda

	Approval of Special Board Study Session Minutes - October 20, 2015 and Regular Board Minutes - October 27, 2015
	Minutes Place Holder
	10-27-15 Minutes for Board Approval

	2014-15 Annual Report for Williams Settlement Legislation
	AGENDA - Williams
	ATTACHMENT - Williams

	Approval of Head Start Budget Adjustment No. 1 for 2015-16 Program Year
	Agenda
	Head Start Budget No. 1 

	Approval of Head Start Certification of Health and Safety Screening
	Agenda
	Head Start Screening Reports

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	AGENDA - GIFTS
	GIFT LIST

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	agenda
	list
	Summary

	Adoption of High School Advanced Placement French Language and Culture Textbook
	Agenda
	attachment

	Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	AIBS
	Recomm. of Expulsions

	Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year	
	AIBS

	Approval of Participation in Student Field Placement with Nova Southeastern University, Inc., for 2016-20 School Years
	AIBS
	NOVA Agreement

	Approval of Agreement with California Office to Reform Education for Period of November 18, 2015 through June 30, 2016
	Agenda
	Service Agreement CORE
	SAUSD Agreement CORE

	Approval of Agreement between Catapult Learning West LLC and English Learner Programs and Student Achievement for November 18, 2015 through June 3, 2016
	agenda
	attachment 1
	attachment 2
	attachment 3

	Approval of Agreement between Help Me Grow Orange County and Early Childhood Education for Period of November 18, 2015 through June 30, 2016
	Agenda
	SAUSD Agreement Help Me Grow
	Service Agreement Help Me Grow

	Approval of Agreement between Playworks and Fremont Elementary School for 2015-16 School Year
	Agenda
	Data Playworks
	SAUSD Agreemernt Playworks
	Service Agreement Playworks

	Approval of Program Partner Agreement between Jumpstart and Early Childhood Education Program and for Period of November 18, 2015 through June 30, 2016
	Agenda
	Partner Agreement Jumpstart

	Renewal of Provider Participation Agreement with California Department of Health Care Services for Local Educational Agency Medi-Cal Billing Option
	AIBS
	Provider Participation Agreement

	Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County Superintendent of Schools Regarding Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment Induction Education Specialist Program
	AIB
	Attachment

	Ratification of Agreement No. 42241 between Orange County Superintendent of Schools and Early Child Education for Period of July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2017
	Agenda
	Agreement 42241 Orange County

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of October 14, 2015 through October 27, 2015
	AGENDA
	SUMMARY - FINAL
	LISTING - FINAL

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of October 14, 2015 through October 27, 2015
	AGENDA
	Expenditure Summary Report
	Warrant Listing

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File Number: ABI 1401495 DP
	AGENDA

	Approval of Seven Deductive Change Orders for Projects at Mitchell Child Development Center and MacArthur Fundamental Intermediate School
	Agenda Item

	Acceptance of Nine Notices of Completion for Projects at Mitchell Child Development Center, Franklin Elementary, King Elementary, and MacArthur Fundamental Intermediate Schools and Release of Retention
	Agenda Item

	Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves
	AIB
	Attachment

	Public Disclosure of Tentative Agreement with Santa Ana Educators’ Association
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Smarter School Spending Update
	Agenda
	Presentation

	Capital Facilities Program Budget Recapitulation
	Agenda Item
	Chart

	Measure G Local Bond – Legacy of Excellence
	Agenda
	PowerPoint

	Authorization to Disband the Measure G Bond Oversight Committee
	Agenda Item

	Approval of Agreement with FEV Tutor for 2015-16 School Year
	Agenda
	Data FEV Tutor
	SAUSD Agreement FEV Tutor
	Service Agreement FEV Tutor

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with San Diego County Superintendent of Schools Regarding Designated Subjects Adult and Career Technical Education Credentials Program
	AIB
	Attachment

	Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Artificial Track and Football Field at Segerstrom High School
	Agenda Item
	Withdraw Letter

	Board Policy (BP) 3515.3 – District Police/Security Department (Revised: Adoption)
	AGENDA
	Board Policy

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



